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SECTION | 1 GENERAL
DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

This Draft Letter oDffer uses certain definitions and abbreviations which, unless the context otherwise indicates
or implies or unless otherwise specified, shall have the meaning as provided below. References to any legislation,
act, regulation, rule, guideline, policy, cuar, notification or clarification will be deemed to include all
amendments, supplements,eractments and modifications thereto from time to time, and any reference to a
statutory provision shall include any subordinate legislation made from timeeadhineunder. The words and
expressions used but not defined in this Draft Letter of Offer will have the same meaning as assigned to such
terms under the Companies Act, the SEBI Act, the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the SCRA, the Depositories Act and
the rules ad regulations made thereunder, as applicable.

The following list of capitalised terms used in this Draft Letter of Offer is intended for the convenience of the
reader/prospective investor only and is not exhaustive.

Terms used in ASummAaFiynardcilLeltt®ratod meOftfsedr,0 fiSt at emen
AOut standing Litigations and Del8 &v, b3 126andl3v,medpedivElg r ms o f
of this Draft Letter of Offershall, unless indicated otherwise, have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the
respective sections.

General Terms

Term Description
AiCompanyo, Rapid Investments Limited, a public limited company incorporated un
Company o, #ft kthe Companies Act, 1956 whosegistered office is situated at 107, Tul
or ASELO Estate, Off Dr E Moses Road, Shakti Mill Lane, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai 4
011
i We 0, i Our 0, | Unlessthe contextotherwise requires, indicates or implies or unless othe
Groupo specified,our Company along with our Subsidiaries, and our Associates

a consolidated basis, as applicable, as at and during the relevant Fiscal

Company Related Terms

Term Description

fiArticl es of | Artcles of association of our Company,amsended from time to time
AArticleso

Audit Committee The audit committee of our Board
Audited Consolidated | The audited consolidated financial statements as at and for the financial
Financial Statements ended March 31, 2023 of our Company prepareacoordance with Ind AS

and the Companies Act and which comprises the consolidated balance
as at March 31, 2023, and the consolidated statement of profit and
including other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
flows and theconsolidated statement of changes in equity for the year t
ended, along with notes to the consolidated financial statements, a surr
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

fAAudi torsao 0 The statutory auditors of our Company, namélyaturvedi Sohan & Cp

Audi torso Chartered Accountants

fiBoard of D i The board of directors of our Company or any duly constituted commi

fiBoardo or f(thereof.

Chief Financial Officer The chief financial officer of our Company, Shailendra Singh

Director(s) The director(s) on our Board, ®&is
of this Draft Letter of Offer

Executive Director(s) Executive Director(s) of our Company being the Managing Director

Equity Shares Equity shares of face value of

Group Companies Group companies of our Company as determined in terms of Reguli
2(1)(t) of SEBI ICDR Regulations

Independent Directors An independent Director appointed as per the Companies Act, 2013 an

SEBI Listing Regulations. For de




Term

Description

Ma n age me n t64Drait hettqy af Qféer

June Financial Results

The unaudited consolidated financial results fiore month periocended
December 31of our Company, prepared in accordance with Ind AS 34 §
Regulation 33 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and which have been sul
to a limited review by our Auditors

iKey Ma n

Key managerial personnel of our Company in terms of Regulation 2(1)

Personnel 6 ojtof the SEBI | CDR Regul ations, as
64 Draft Letter of Offer

Managing Director Managing Director of our Company, being Ms Nina Ranka

Material Subsidiaries We do not have any material subsidiary

Memorandum of | Memorandum of Association of our Company, as amefrdea time to time

Association

Non-Executive Director(s)

A Director, not being an Executive Director of our Company.

Promoter Group

Unless the context requires otherwise, the promoter group of our Compa
determined in accordance with Regulation 2(1)(pp) of the SEBI IC
Regul ati ons. For further deddafithiss
Draft Letter of Offer

Promoters

The promoters of our Company, beiRgliable Holding Private Limited,
Midas Powertech Private Limited and Ms Nina Raria further details, see
ACapital St r4dd thisiDradt bettey of Offera g e

Registered Office

Registered office of our Company situated187, Turf Estate, Off Dr E
Moses Road, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai 4000 011, Maharashtra, IRdiadetails
of changes in registered office
on page38 of this Draft Letter of Offer

fiShar ehol der ¢ The holders of the Equity Shares from time to time
Sharehol der s
Subsidiaries We do not have any subsidiary

Issue Related Terms

Term Description
fiAbri dged L e| The abridged letter of offer to lsent to the Eligible Equity Shareholders ¢
or AALOFO our Company with respect to the Issue in accordance with the provisio

the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the Companies Act

Additional Rights Equity | The Rights Equity Shares applied or allotted urtter Issue in addition to
Shares the Rights Entitlement
AAll ot ment O Allotment of Rights Equity Shares pursuant to the Issue
AAl 1l ottedo

Allotment Accounts

The accounts opened with the Banker(s) to the Issue, into which
Application Money lying credit to the escrow account and amounts blog
by Application Supported by Blocked Amount in the ASBA Account, wi
respect to successful Applicants will be trf@ned on the Transfer Date in
accordance with Section 40(3) of the Companies Act

Allotment Account Bank(s)

Banks which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as banke
an issue and with whom the Allotment Accounts will be opened, in this ¢
being,[ 0§ ]

Allotment Advice

The note or advice or intimation of Allotment sent to each succes|
Applicant who has been or is to be Allotted the Rights Equity Shg
pursuant to the Issue

Allotment Date

Date on which the Allotment is made pursuant to the Issue

Allottee(s) Person(s) to whom the Rights Equity Shares are Allgtteguant to the
Issue

AAppl i cant (s ] Eligible Equity Shareholder(s) and/or Renouncee(s) who are entitle

il nvest or ( s) ( make an application for the Rights Equity Shares pursuant to the Iss
terms of the Letter of Offer

Application Application made through submission of the Application Form or pl

paper Application to the Designated Branch(es) of the SCSBs or on
electronic application through the website of the SCSBs (if made avail




Term

Description

by such SCSBs) under the ASBA process, to subscribe to the Rights E
Shares at the Issue Price

Application Form

Unless the context otherwise requires, an application form used by
Applicant to make an application for the Allotment of Rights Equity Sha
in this Issue

Application Money

Aggregate amount payable at the time of Applicatian, [ Opler Rights
Equity Share in respect of the Rights Equity Shares applied for in this I

AApplication

Application (whether physical or electronic) used by Applicant(s) to mi

Bl ocked A mo| an application authorising the SCSB to block the Application Money i

AASBAO specified bank account maintained with the SCSB

ASBA Account An account maintained with SCSBs and as specified in the Application H
or plain paper Application, as the case may be, by the Applicant for bloc
the amount mentioned in the Application Form or in the plain pa
Application

ASBA Circulars Collectively, SEBI circular bearing reference numb

SEBI/CFD/DIL/ASBA/1/2009/30/12 dated December 30, 2009, SH
circular bearing reference number CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2011 dated April
2011 and the SEBI circular bearing reference  numl
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIRP/2020/13 dated January 22, 2020

Banker(s) to the Issue

Collectively, Escrow Collection Bank, Allotment Account Bank and t
Refund Bank, bein§ 0 ]

Banker(s) to the Issueg

Agreement

Agreement d4aenteret info @y and aéng our Company, t
Registrar to the Issuandthe Banker(s) to the Issue for collection of th
Application Money from Applicants/Investors, transfer of funds to t
Allotment Account and where applicable, refunds of the amounts colle
from Applicants/Investors, on the terms and conditions thereof

Basis of Allotment

The basis on which the Rights Equity Shares will be Allotted to succes
Applicants in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange in this I
as des cTerimmbaodtde Issie ¢ n 137 cf thig Draft Letter of Offer

Controlling Branches /
Controlling Branches of the
SCSBs

Such branches of the SCSBs which coordinate with the Lead Manage
Registrar to the Issue and the Stock Exchanges, a list of which is avai
on SEBI updated from time to time, or at such other website(s) as ma
prescribed by the SEBI from time to time.

Demographic Details

Details of Investors includi
ID, bank account details and occupation, where applicable.

ng

Designated Branch(es)

Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collecfh@ications as the case
may be,used bythe ASBA Investors and a list of which is availabletba
website of SEBI and/asuch other websifg) as may be prescribed liye
SEBI from time to time

Designated Stock Exchangg

BSE

Eligible Equity
Shareholder(s)

Existing Equity Shareholders as at the Record Date. Please note ths
investors eligible to participate in the Issue exclude certain overg
sharehol der s. F or Natige to lneestoa eot naliyol
of this Draft Letter of Offer

Escrow Collection Bank

Bank(s) which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as bank
an issue and with whom the escrow account will be opened, in this case

[ O]

FPIs

Foreign portfolio investors as defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations

Fraudulent Borrower

Fraudulent Borrower(s) as defined under Regulations 2(1)(lll) of the S
ICDR Regulations

or n

il ssueod

This issue of up t§ 0O ] f uvlpEyyupaiyd Shar es o-f
each of our Company for cash at
[ 6] per Ri ghagg rEqoua tt8y0LaRkbsmapa mghts basis

to the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company in the rafio®df] R
Equity Share for everfy ofllly paid-up Equity Shares held by the Eligibl¢
Equity Shareholders on the Record Date.

On Application, | n v[edgldr Rights EquitylShare




Term

Description

which constitutes 100% of the Issue

*Assuming full subscriptiowith respect to Rights Equity Shares

Issue Closing Date

[0] 4 202

Issue Materials

Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Application Form, tf
Rights Entitlement Letter and any other material relating to the Issue

Issue Opening Date

[0] 4 202

Issue Period The period between the Issue Opening Date and the Issue Closing
inclusive of both days, during which Applicants/Investors can submit tf
Application, in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Issue Price [ 6] per Equity Share
On Application, investors will have to pay 0 ] per Right
which constitutes 1@ of the Issue Price

Issue Proceeds The gross proceeds raised through the Issue

Issue Size The i ssue of up to [ 0] R i8%pbakhs* E (

*Assuming full subscription with respect to Rights Equity Shares

Letter of Offer

The letter of offer datefl 6td be filed with the Stock Exchanges and SEFE

Listing Agreement

The uniform listing agreements entered into between our Company an
Stock Exchanges in terms of the SEBI Listing Regulations

Multiple Application Forms

Multiple application forms submitted by an Eligible Equit
Shareholder/Renouncee in respect of the Rights Entitlement availab
their demat accountdowever supplementary applications in relation
further Equity Shares with/without using additional Rights Entitlements
not be treated as multiple application.

Net Proceeds

Issue Proceeds less the Issue related expenses. For further details, ple
fiObjects of the Isse 0 n 49ohthyseDraft Letter of Offer

Non-ASBA Investor

Investors other than ASBA Investors who apply in the Issue otherwise
through the ASBA process

Non-Institutional Investors

An Investor other than a Retdildividual Investor or Qualified Institutional
Buyer as defined under Regulation 2(1)(jj) of the SEBI ICDR Regulatiof

Payment Schedule

Payment schedule under which 100% of the Issue Price is payabl
Application,i.e, [ 6] per Rights Equity Shi

Qualified Institutional
Buyers or QIBs

Qualified institutional buyers as defined under Regulation 2(1)(ss) of
SEBI ICDR Regulations

Record Date

Designated date for the purpose of determining the Equity Shareho
eligible to apply for Rights4 Equ

Refund Bank

The Bankers to the Issue with whom the refund account will be opene
this case beinfj 0 ]

Registrar Agreement

Agr ee me nt,2024bétveedn oir &Cpmpany and the Registrar to
Issue in relation to the responsibilities and obligations of the Registrar tg
Issue pertaining to this Issue

Registrar to the Issue |/ Link Intime India Private Limited
Registrar
Renouncee(s) Person(s) who has/have acquired Rights Entitlements from the Elig

Equity Shareholders on renunciation

Renunciation Period

The period during which the Investors can renounce or transfer their Ri
Entitlements which shall commence from the Issue Opening Date. §
period shall 4icdase sf®©n Market Rénlinciati@nOEXgibl
Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation throug
market transfer is completed in such a manner that the Rights Entitlen
are credited to the demat account of the Renouncee on ot@tloe Issue
Closing Date




Rights Entitlement(s)

Number of Rights Equity Shares that an Eligible Equity Shareholde
entitled to in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the Elig
Equity Sharehol der on the Record
Shares f or ev eghgldHby anEligiblg Hquity $har8holder

Rights Equity Shares

Equity Shares to be Allotted pursuant to this Issue

Rights Entitlement Letter

Letter including details of Rights Entitlements of the Eligible Equ
Shareholders. The Rights Entitlements are also accessible on the web
our Company

SCSB(s)

Self-certified syndicate banks registered with SEBI, which acts as a ba
to the Issue and which offers the facility of ASBA. A list of &CSBs is
available at
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedF
yes&intmld=34

Stock Exchanges

Stock exchanges where the Equity Shares are presently listed, being,
Limited

Transfer Date

The date on which the Application Money held in the escrow account
the Application Money blocked in the ASBA Account will be transferred
the Allotment Account(s) in respect of successful Applications, uf
finalisation of the Basis of Allotment, iconsultation with the Designate(
Stock Exchange

Wilful Defaulter

Company or persocategorise@s a wilful defaulter by any bank or financig
institution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consort
thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by

Working Days

In terms of Regulation 2(1)(mmm) of SEBI ICDR Regulations, working d
means all days on which commercial banks in Mumbai are open for busi
Further, in respect of Issue Period, working day means all days, exclu
Saturdays, Sundays and public hajisaon which commercial banks in
Mumbai are open for business. Furthermore, the time period betwee
Issue Closing Date and the listing of Equity Shares on the Stock Excha
working day means all trading days of the Stock Exchanges, exclu
Sundaysand bank holidays, as per circulars issued by SEBI

Industry Related Terms

Term/Abbreviation

Description/ Full Form

AFC

Asset Finance Company

CIC-ND-SI

Systemically Important Core Investment Company

CRAR / Capital to risk
weighted assets

The ratio measures a bank's financial stability by measuring its available
capital as a percentage of its riskighted credit exposure

Commercial Banks

A bank that offers services to the general public and to companies

DFls Development Finance Institutions

Gross norperforming | Gross nomperforming loans are the sum of all the loans that have been defa
assets / GNPA by the individuals who have acquired loans from the financial institution.
IBC Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code

IC Investment Company

IFC Infrastructure Finance Company

Insurance Companies

A financial intermediary which offer direct insurance or reinsurance servi
providing financial protection from possible hazards in the future

LC Loan Company
MGC Mortgage Guarantee Companies
MSMEs Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

MUDRA or Micro Units

MUDRA is a public sector financial institution in India. It provides loans at |

Development and| rates tomicro-finance institutions and nemanking financial institutions which

Refinance Agency then provide credit to MSMEs

Mutual Funds A mutual fund is a Company that brings together money from many people
invests it in stocks, bonds or other assets

NBFCs or NorBanking | The entities that provide certain balike financial services but do not hold

Finance Companies

banking license. NBFCs are not subject to the banking regulations and ove




Term/Abbreviation

Description/ Full Form

by federal and state authorities adhered to by traditional banks

NOFHC

NBFC- Non-Operative Financial Holding Company

NBFC-ND-SI

Systemically important nedeposit taking no#tbanking financial Company

Net Owned Fund

Net Owned Funds means the aggregate ofppidquity share capital and
free reserves as reduced by accumulated losses and intangible assets

Pension Funds

A fund from which pensions are paid, accumulated from contributions from
employers, employees, or both.

Private Sector Banks or
PVBs

Private sector banks are those in which private individuals or private
corporations own a significant portion of the bank's equity

Public Sector Banks or

PSBs

A public bank is a bank, a financial institution, in which a state, municipality
public actors are the owners. It is an enterprise under government control

RBI

Reserve Bank of India

Return on Assets or ROA

The term return on assets (ROA) refers to a financial ratio that indicates
profitable a Company is in relation to its total assets

Return on Equity or ROE

It is a measure of financial performance calculated by dividing net income
by shareholders' equity

SCBs

Scheduled Commercial Banks

Conventional and General Terms or Abbreviations

Term/Abbreviation Description/ Full Form
AIF(s) Alternative investment funds, as defined and registered with SEBI under the
AIF Regulations
AS or Accounting | Accounting standards issued by the ICAI
Standards
BSE BSE Limited
CAGR Compounded annual growth rate

Category | AIF

AlFswhoarer egi st er ed Al

SEBI AlF Regulations

as fACategory |

Category | FPIs FPl's who are registered as fiCatego
FPI Regulations

Category Il AlF Al Fs who are registered as fACatego
SEBI AlF Regulations

Category Il FPIs FPl's who are registered as @fACateg
SEBI FPI Regulations

Category Il AIF Al Fs who are r egibhsltteerrenda taisv el Aant veegsot

SEBI AlF Regulations

Participanto

CBDT Central Board of Direct Taxes, Government of India

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited

Central Government Central Government of India

CGU Cash Generating Unit

CIN Corporate Identity Number

Civil Code Code of Civil Procedure, 1908

Client ID The client identification number maintained with one of the Depositories
relation to the demat account

Companies Act 1956 The Companies Act, 1956, read with thdes, regulations, clarifications anc
modifications notified thereunder

Companies Act or | The Companies Act, 2013, read with the rules, regulations, clarifications

Companies Act, 2013 modifications notified thereunder

Depositories Act Depositories Act, 1996

Depository A depository registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Boa
India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996

DIN Director Identification Number

DP ID Depository Participant Identity

AiDPO or fi [ Depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act

DPIIT

Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, Ministry of Comme




Term/Abbreviation

Description/ Full Form

and Industry (formerly Department of Industrial Policy and Promotio
Government of India

EBIT Earnings before interest and taxes
EBITDA Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciafimpairmentand amortisation
ECB External Commercial Borrowings

ECB Guidelines

The FEMA, the FEMA Borrowing and Lending Regulations, BB Master
Directionsand the FEMA Reporting Master Directions, taken together

ECB Master Directions

Master Directioni External Commercial Borrowings, Trade Credits af
StructuredObligations dated March 26, 2019 issued by the BBamended from
time to time

EGM Extraordinary general meeting
EPS Earnings Per Share
EUR Euro

FCCB Scheme

The Issue of Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds and Ordinary Shares (Thr,
Depository Receipt Mechanism) Scheme, 1993, as amended and the clarific
issued thereunder by the Government of India from time to time, includin
notification dated Novendy 27, 2008 issued by the Government of India

FCNR Account

Foreign Currency NoiiResident Account

FDI

Foreign direct investment

FDI Circular 2020

Consolidated FDI Policy Circular of 2020

FDI Policy Consolidated Foreign Direct Investment Polioptified by DPIT through
notification dated October 28, 2020 issued by DPIIT, effective from October|
2020

FEMA The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999

FEMA Borrowing

and

Lending Regulations

The Foreign Exchange Management (Borrowing and Lending) Regulations, 2
as amended from time to time

FEMA Reporting Master

The Master Direction on Reporting under the FEMA dated January 1, 201

Directions amendedrom time to time

FEMA Rules The Foreign Exchange Management (Mubt Instruments) Rules, 2019, a
amended from time to time

AFinanci al Y | Period of 12 months ending March 31 of that particular year

Year o or dAFi

FIR First information report

FPI Foreign portfolio investors as defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations
FVCI Foreign Venture Capital Investors registered under the SEBI FVCI Regulatio
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India

Gazette Official Gazette of India

GDP Gross domestic product

GIR General IndeXRegister

GOl Government of India

Government Central Government and/ or the State Government, as applicable
GST Goods and services tax

IBC The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

ICAI Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

IEPF Investor Education and Protection Fund

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

Incometax Act

Income Tax Act, 1961

Ind AS

Indian Accounting Standards as specified under section 133 of the Companie
2013 read with Companies (Indidecounting Standards) Rules 2015

Ind AS 34 I ndi an Accounting Standard 34 Al nt
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accou
Standards) Rules 2015

India Republic of India

ISIN International Securities Identification Number

IST Indian Standard Time

IT Information Technology

KYC Know Your Customer
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Term/Abbreviation Description/ Full Form

LOC Letter of comfort

MCA Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India

Mutual Fund Mutual fund registered with SERInder the Securities and Exchange Board
India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996

NACH National Automated Clearing House

NAV Net Asset Value per Equity Share at a particular date computed based or
equity divided by number of Equity Shares

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer

Net Retail NPA

Represents closing balance of the Net NPA of our Retail AUM as at the las
of the relevant year or period.

Net Worth Net worth means the aggregate value of the-ppidhare capital and all reserve
created out of the profits and securities premium account and debit or ¢
balance of profit and loss account, after deducting the aggregate value (¢
accumulated losse deferred expenditure and miscellaneous expenditure
written off, as per the audited balance sheet, but does not include reserves ¢
out of revaluation of assets, wrlck of depreciation and amalgamation

NOF Net owned funds

NPCI National Payments Corporation of India

NR Non-residentor person(s) residenutside India, as defined under the FEMA

NRE Non Residential External

NRE Account Nonresident external account

NRI A person resident outside India, who is a citizen of India and shall have the
meaning as ascribed to such term inkbesign Exchange Management (Depos
Regulations, 2016

NRO Non Resident Ordinary

NRO Account Non-resident ordinary account

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited

OCBs or Overseas| A company, partnership, society or other corporate body owned directl

Corporate Body

indirectly to the extent of at least 60% by NRIs including overseas trusts, in w
not less than 60% of beneficial interest is irrevocably held by NRIs directly
indirectly and vihich was in existence on October 3, 2003 and immediately be
such date had taken benefits under the general permission granted to OCBs
FEMA

OCl Overseas Citizen of India

ODI Off-shore Derivate Instruments

p.a. Per annum

P/E Ratio Price toEarnings Ratio

PAN Permanent Account Number

PAT Profit After Tax

PMLA Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002

PSU Public Sector Undertaking

RBI Reserve Bank of India

RBI Stressed Asset| The Reserve Bank of IndigPrudential Framework for Resolution of Stresse

Resolution Circular Assets) Directions, 2019 issued by the RBI through its circular dated June 7,
which sets out a framework for early recognition, reporting, and time bo
resolution of stressed assets

Regulation S Regulation S under the Securities Act

RoC Registrar of Companies, Gujarat at Ahmedabad

RoCE Return on capital employed

ROE Return on equity

RoNW Return on Net Worth

Row Rest of the World

AiRs. 0 A 0 or|Indian Rupee

Al NRO

RTGS RealTime Gross Settlement

SBI State Bank of India
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Term/Abbreviation

Description/ Full Form

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957
SEBI The Securities and Exchange Board of India

SEBI Act The Securities and Exchange Boardrafia Act, 1992

SEBI AlF Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investment Fur
Regulations, 2012 as amended

SEBI BTI Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Bankers to an Issue) Regulations,
as amended

SEBI FPI Regulations

The Securities and Exchange Board of IndiRoreign Portfolio Investors)
Regulations, 2019 as amended

SEBI FVCI Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Inves
Regulations, 2000 as amended

SEBIICDR Regulations

The Securities and Exchange Board of Infl&sue of Capital and Disclosurg
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended

SEBI Listing Regulations

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclo
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended

SEBI Merchant Bankers| Securities and Exchange Board of India (Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 19

Regulations amended

SEBI Rights Issue | SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020

Circulars dated January 22, 2020 and SEBI circular bearing reference nur
SEBI/HO/CFD/SSEP/CIR/P/2022/66 dated May 19, 2022 and any other cir(
issued by SEBI in this regard

SEBI Takeover | The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substaftiglisition of Shares

Regulations and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as amended

SEBI VCF Regulations

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital Funds) Regula
1996, as repealed and replaced by the SEBI AlF Regulations

Securities Act

U.S.Securities Act of 1933

SRE 2410

Standard on Revi ew
I nformation Perfor med

Engagement s
by the

(S
Il ndep

State Government

Government of a State of India

STT Securities Transaction Tax

TAN Tax deduction account number

TDS Tax deductible at source

Trademarks Act Trade Marks Act, 1999

AUSO or fi U. S| The United States of America and its territories and possessichsding any

or fAUNnited S| stateofthe United States of America, Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, G
American Samoa, Wake Island and the Northern Mariana Islands and the D
of Columbia

n usbh 0 or " | United States Dollar, the official currency of the United States

AUS$SO or A$O

VCFs Venture Capital Funds as defined in and registered with SEBI under the SEBI
Regulations

WDV Written down value method of valuation
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NOTICE TO INVESTORS

The distribution of this Draft Letter of Offer, thetter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, Application Form

and Rights Entitlement Letter and the issue of Rights Entitlement and Rights Equity Shares to persons in certain
jurisdictions outside India may be restricted by legal requirements previailihgse jurisdictions. Persons into

whose possession this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer or Application Form may come are required

to inform themselves about and &éssictiony e Psgrachasés amde st r i c |
Resle® o0 n 164 ef this Draft Letter of Offer

The Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Application Form, the Rights Entitlement Letter and any

ot her materi al rel at i ndpsue Matetiat®e) Iwsislule b(ec od d retc/t i dvied ya't
Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company. In case such Eligible Equity
Shareholders have provided their valithail address to us, the Issue Materials will be sent only to whédl

e-mail address and in case such Eligible Equity Shareholdersnoaywovided their enail address, then the

Issue Material will be physically dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to the Indian addresses provided by
them. Those overseas shareholders who do not update our records with their Indian addressi@sthefad

their duly authorised representative in India, prior to the date on which we propose to dispatch the Issue Materials,

shall not be sent the Issue Materials.

Investors can also access this Draft Letter of Offer, Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the
Application Form from the websites of our Company, the Registrar, and the Stock Exchange.

Our Company and the Registrar will not be liable for -d@patch of physical copies of Issue Materials
(including the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the Application
Form) in the event the Issue Materiats/b been sent on the registeremh@l addresses of such Eligible Equity
Shareholders or if there are electronic transmission delays or failures, or if the Application Forms or the Rights
Entitlement Letters are delayed or misplaced in transit.

No action has been or will be taken to permit the Issue in any jurisdiction where action would be required for
that purpose, except that this Draft Letter of Offer is being filed with the Stock Exchanges and submitted to SEBI
for information and disseminah. Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares may not
be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, and this Draft Letter of Offer, the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter
of Offer, the Application Form and the Rights Entitlemerttéreand any other Issue Materials or advertisements

in connection with this Issue may not be distributed, in whole or in part, in or into any jurisdiction, except in
accordance with the legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction.

Any person who makes an application to acquire the Rights Entitlements or the Rights Equity Shares offered in
the Issue will be deemed to have declared, represented, warranted and agreed that such person is authorised to
acquire the Rights Entitlements tre Rights Equity Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations prevailing in his jurisdiction. Our Company, the Registrar or any other person acting on behalf of our
Company reserves the right to treat any Application Form as invalid vitheydoelieve that Application Form

is incomplete or acceptance of such Application Form may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements
and we shall not be bound to allot or issue any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in respecichf any s
Application Form. Neither the delivery of this Draft Letter of Offer nor any sale hereunder, shall, under any
circumstances, create any implication that there has
hereof or the date of such inforrwat or that the information contained herein is correct as at any time subsequent

to the date of this Draft Letter of Offer or the date of such information.

Neither the delivery of the Issue Material nor any sale hereunder, shall, under any circumstances, create any

i mplication that there has been no change in our Con
information or that the information ntained herein is correct as at any time subsequent to the date of the Issue

Material or the date of such information.

THE CONTENTS OF THIS DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS
LEGAL, TAX OR INVESTMENT ADVICE. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS MAY BE SUBJECT TO
ADVERSE FOREIGN, STATE OR LOCAL TAX OR LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AS A RESULT OF
THE OFFER RIGHTS OF EQUITY SHARES OR RIG HTS ENTITLEMENTS. ACCORDINGLY,
EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT ITS OWN COUNSEL, BUSINESS ADVISOR AND TAX
ADVISOR AS TO THE LEGAL, BUSINESS, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THE
OFFER OF EQUITY SHARES. IN ADDITION, OUR COMPANY IS NOT MAKING ANY
REPRESENTATION TO ANY OFFEREE OR PURCHASER OF THE EQUITY SHARES
REGARDING THE LEGALITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THE EQUITY SHARES BY SUCH
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OFFEREE OR PURCHASER UNDER ANY APPLICABLE LAWS OR REGULATIONS.
NO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES

The Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered under the
Securities Act or the securities laws of any state of the United States and may not be offered or sold in the United
States of America or the territosie or p o s s e sUniied StadeDt) h e rexacfe pitfi in a transac
to, or exempt from, the registration requirements of the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws. The
offering to which this Draft Letter of Offer relates is natdaunder no circumstances is to be construed as, an
offering of any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement for sale in the United States or as a solicitation therein
of an offer to buy any of the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement. Therdritention to register any

portion of the Issue or any of the securities described herein in the United States or to conduct a public offering
of securities in the United States. Accordingly, the Issue Material should not be forwarded to or transmitted in
or into the United States at any time. In addition, until the expiry of 40 days after the commencement of the
Issue, an offer or sale of Rights Entitlements or Rights Equity Shares within the United States by a dealer
(whether or not it is participating the Issue) may violate the registration requirements of the Securities Act.

Neither our Company nor any person acting on our behalf will accept a subscription or renunciation from any
person, or the agent of any person, who appears to be, or who our Company or any person acting on our behalf
has reason to believe is in the Unit&thtes when the buy order is made. Envelopes containing an Application
Form and Rights Entitlement Letter should not be postmarked in the United States or otherwise dispatched from
the United States or any other jurisdiction where it would be illegal ke raa offer, and all persons subscribing

for the Rights Equity Shares Issue and wishing to hold such Equity Shares in registered form must provide an
address for registration of these Equity Shares in India. Our Company is making the Issue on a rigtats basi
Eligible Equity Shareholders atide Issue Materiakill be dispatched only to Eligible Equity Shareholders who

have an Indian address. Any person who acquires Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares will be
deemed to have declared, represented, warranted and agreed that, (i) it is not anigethiatebf subscribing

for such Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements, it will not be, in the United States, and (ii) it is
authorized to acquire the Rights Entitlements and the Rights Equity Shares in compliance with all applicable
laws and reglations.

Our Company reserves the right to treat any Application Form as invalid which: (i) does not include the
certification set out in the Application Form to the effect that the subscriber is authorised to acquire the Rights
Equity Shares or Rights Entitlemantcompliance with all applicable laws and regulations; (ii) appears to us or

our agents to have been executed in or dispatched from the United States; (iii) where a registered Indian address
is not provided; or (iv) where our Company believes that Apgiting=orm is incomplete or acceptance of such
Application Form may infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements; and our Company shall not be bound
to allot or issue any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in respect of any such ApgHoation

Rights Entitlements may not be transferred or sold to any person in the United States.
THIS DOCUMENT IS SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON WHO RECEIVED IT FROM OUR

COMPANY OR FROM THE REGISTRAR. THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
DISTRIBUTED TO ANY OTHER PERSON.
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PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND OTHER INFORMATION

Certain Conventions

Al'l references to Alndiad contained in this Draft Let
possessions and all references herein to the AGovernnr
or the 0nStat etoti@dGevernnmem ef india) ceatral ®r state, as applicable.

Unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, all references in this Draft Letter of Offer to the
6US6 or o6U.S. 6 or the 6United Statesd are to the Unit

Unless otherwise specified, any time mentioned in this Draft Letter of Offer is in Indian Standard Time. Unless
indicated otherwise, all references to a year in this Draft Letter of Offer are to a calendar year.

A reference to the singular also refers to the plural and one gender also refers to any other gender, wherever
applicable.

Unless stated otherwise, all references to page numbers in this Draft Letter of Offer are to the page numbers of
this Draft Letter of Offer.

Financial Data

Unless stated otherwise or the context otherwise requires, the financial information and financial ratios in this

Draft Letter of Offer have been derived from our Restated Financial Statements. For details, please see
fiFinancial Informatio® o n 6faoadgd hi s Draft Letter of Offer. Qur Conm
April 1 and ends on March 31 of the following calendar year. Accordingly, all references to a particular financial

year, unless stated otherwise, are to the twelve (12) month padody@n March 31 of the following calendar

year.

The Gol has adopted thad AS, which areconverged with the IFRS and notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Ind AS Rules. The Financial Statements of our Company for the Financial
Years ended March 2023 and March 2022 have been prepared in accordance with Indvfith tkadnd AS

Rules and other the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Our Company publishes its financial
statements in Indian Rupees.

In this Draft Letter of Offer, any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of the amounts listed

are due to rounding off and unless otherwise specified all financial numbers in parenthesis represent negative
figures. Our Company has presed all numerical information in the Financial Statements in whole numbers

and in this Draft Letter of Offer in ALakho units or
represent in Lakh. One Lakh represents 1,00,000 and one millioseese 0,00,000.

There are significant differences between Ind AS, US GAAP and IFRS. We have not provided a reconciliation

of the financial information to IFRS or US GAAP. Our Company has not attempted to also explain those
differences or quantify their impact on the financial data included in this Draft Letter of Offer, and you are urged

to consult your own advisors regardingBulifferences and their impact on our financial data. Accordingly, the

degree to which the financial information included in this Draft LettelO&€r will provide meaningful
information is entirely dependent on the readerodés |
practices, Ind AS, the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Any reliance by persons not
familiar with these accounting principles and regulations on our financial disclosures presented in this Draft
Letter of Offer should accor di rFigdngalStaemdnts mo n &wa gd&or f u
this Draft Letter of Offer.

Certain figures contained in this Draft Letter of Offer, including financial information, have been subject to
rounding off adjustments. All figures in decimals (including percentages) have been rounded off to one or two
decimals. However, where any figsrthat may have been sourced from tedty industry sources are rounded

off to other than two decimal points in their respective sources, such figures appear in this Draft Letter of Offer
roundedoff to such number of decimal points as provided in sedpective sources. In this Draft Letter of
Offer, (i) the sum or percentage change of certain numbers may not conform exactly to the total figure given;
and (ii) the sum of the numbers in a column or row in certain tables may not conform exactly tal tliguie
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given for that column or row. Any such discrepancies are due to rounding off.
Currency and Units of Presentation
All references to:

T ARupeesd or A o0 or @Al NRO or ARs. 0 or ARe. 0 are to |

India;

T AUSDO or AUS$O or fi$0 are to United States Doll ar,
and

f AEuroo or AGO are to Euro, the official currency of

Our Company has presented certain numerical i nformat.i
or in whole numbers. One Lakh represents 1,00,000 and one million represents 10,00,000. All the numbers in

the document have been presented ikhLar in whole numbers where the numbers have been too small to
present in Lakh. Any per Reé rstka grediOur Busisasst, Mafm age ment &sor t
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Opedatioa n d e h thie Drdftdetter i

of Offer, unless otherwise indicated, have been calculated based on our Audited Financial Information for the

year ended March 31, 2023.

Exchange Rates

This Draft Letter of Offer contains conversions of certain other currency amounts into Indian Rupees that have
been presented solely to comply with the SEBI ICDR Regulations. These conversions should not be construed
as a representation that these curreampunts could have been, or can be converted into Indian Rupees, at any
particular rate or at all.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, information with respect to the exchange rate between
the Indian Rupee and other foreign currencies:

Currency December March 31, March 31, March 31,

29, 2023 2023 2022 2021
1USD 83.11 82.21 75.81 73.50
1 Euro 92.00 89.61 84.66 86.10

(Source:www.rbi.org.inandwww.fbil.org.in
* December 30 and 32023 being Saturday and Sunday respectively, the rates are not available

Industry and Market Data

Unless stated otherwise, industry and market data used in this Draft Letter of Offer has been obtained or derived
from publicly available information as well as industry publications and sources.

Industry publications generally state that the information contained in such publications has been obtained from
publicly available documents from various sources believed to be reliable, but their accuracy and completeness
are not guaranteed, and theiliability cannot be assured. Although we believe the industry and market data

used in this Draft Letter of Offer is reliable, it has not been independently verified by us. The data used in these
sources may have been reclassified by us for the purpopessehtation. Data from these sources may also not

be comparable. Such data involves risks, uncertainties and numerous assumptions and is subject to change based
on various factors, i Risk Faotak® n g n t2hd thie Drdfti Letieruo§ ©flerd i n A
Accordingly, investment decisions should not be based solely on such information.

The extent to which the market and industry data used in this Draft Letter of Offer is meaningful depends on the
readerés familiarity with and understanding of the m
standard data gathering methodolagie the industry in which the business of our Company is conducted, and
methodologies and assumptions may vary widely among different industry sources.
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statementsontained in this Draft Letter of Offer that are not statements of historical fact constitute

6f orwaokii ng statementso. | n v e-lsakingrstatenertaby tgreninatogyasiich y i d e n
as 6ai mbéb, Obdanticipat,e 6. ooubled di,e voeeds,t iobntactnetdi,n udeedx,p edcctadn, d
O6may o, 6objectived, o0pl anbd, Opotential 0, Oprojecto,

phrases of similar import. Similarly, statements that describe thtegies, objectives, plans or goals of our
Company are also forwaiddoking statements. However, these are not the exclusive means of identifying
forwardlooking statements.

All statements regarding our Companyb6s expected finar
prospects are forwatidoking statements. These forwdmbking statements include statements as to our
Companyds busi nes sects teveaue argl yrofitalplity dimclndind, withoub limitation, any

financial or operating projections or forecasts), new business and other matters discussed in this Draft Letter of
Offer that are not historical facts. These forwhooking statements ceained in this Draft Letter of Offer

(whether made by our Company or any third party), are predictions and involve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties, assumptions and other factors that may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of
our Company to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or
implied by such forwardooking statements or other projections. All forwdodking statements are subject to

risks, uncertainties and assumptions abouiCnmpany that could cause actual results to differ materially from

those contemplated by the relevant forwkroking statement. Important factors that could cause actual results

to differ materially from our Companyds expectations

9 adverse effect of competition on our market share and profits;
91 our ability to:

- manage our growth effectively;

- manage our credit risk;

- manage our quality of services;

- hire and retain senior management personnel and other skilled manpower;

- manage cost of compliance with labor laws or other regulatory developments;

- manage ouoperating costs;

- successfully implement our business strategies and expansion plans;

- maintain effective internal controls;
9 changes in general, political, social and economic conditions in India and elsewhere;
91 general levels of GDP growth, and growth in employment and personal disposable income; and
9 economic uncertainties, fiscal crises or instability in India.

For further discussion of factors that could cause the actual results to differ from our estimates and expectations,

s e RiskfFactors , OurfiBusines3 aMdnd@égement 6s Discussion and Anal ysi
Results of Operatios b e gi nni 2lgel andll5peapgatively, of this Draft Letter of Offer. By their

nature, certain market risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what actually
occurs in the future. As a result, actual gains or losses couldafigtéiffer from those that have been estimated.

We cannot assure investors that the expectations reflected in these flowwkding statements will prove to be
correct. Given these uncertainties, investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on suclo&kingrd
statements and not to regardsstatements as a guarantee of future performance.

Forwardlooking statements reflect the current views of our Company as of the date of this Draft Letter of Offer

and are not a guarantee of future performance. These
assumptions, which in turn are basedcurrently available information. Although we believe the assumptions

upon which these forwadoking statements are based are reasonable, any of these assumptions could prove to

be inaccurate, and the forwaabking statements based on these assumptiould be incorrect. Neither our

Company, nor our Directors, our Promoters, the Syndicate Member(s) or any of their respective affiliates or
advisors have any obligation to update or otherwise revise any statements reflecting circumstances arising after

the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of underlying events, even if the underlying assumptions do not come

to fruition.

In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, our Company will ensure that investor®rmed of material

developments from the date of this Draft Letter of Ofietil the time of receipt of the listing and trading
permissions from the Stock Exchange.
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SUMMARY OF DRAFT LETTER OF OFFER

The following is a general summary of certain disclosures and terms of the Issue included in this Draft Letter of
Offer and isnot exhaustive, nor does it purport to contain a summary of all the disclosures in this Draft Letter of
Offer or all details relevant to the prospective investors. This summary should be read in conjunction with, and
is qualified in its entirety by, the me detailed information appearing elsewhere in this Draft Letter of Offer,

i nc | uRisk Fagorsii, Objécts of the Isside, OurfBusiness a @uistariding Litigation and Defaufis o n
page21, 49, 61 and127, respectively.

SUMMARY OF INDUSTRY

NBFCsencompass a heterogeneous group of intermediaries and provide a whole range of financial services.
Though heterogeneous, NBFCs can be broadly classified into three categories, viz., asset finance companies
(such as equipment leasing and hire purchase),dompanies and investment companies. A separate category

of NBFCs, called the residuary ndwanking companies (RNBCs), also exists as it has not been categorised into
any one of the above referred three categories. Besides, there are miscellandzarkingrcompanies (Chit

Fund), mutual benefit financial companies (Nidhis and unnotified Nidhis) and housing finance companies

of March 31, 2023there weré,443NBFCs registered with the RBI categorized as Asset Finance Companies,
Loan Companies, Infrastructure Finance Companies (IFCs), Systematically Important Core Investment
Company (NBFQ CICT ND 1 Sl), Infrastructure Debt Fund (NBFCIDF) and Micro Financénstitutions

(NBFCi MFIs).

For further detail s, mdustry Overviewe faet r54 pff dbip Etrafft eetter ¢f @ffert er  t 1t |

PRIMARY BUSINESS OF OUR COMPANY

We are an NBFC not accepting Public Deposits bearing certificate of regisfratfily83ssued by the Reserve

Bank of I n dNag 25( 1BR B¢ are) a NoiBanking Financial Company (NBFC), registered with

Reserve Bank of India as a NBFBon-DeposittakingCompany( ¢ N BNFDOCO ) . We have been in
of providing financial services.

For further details, pl ease r ef6kofthidDraft teltezof Offema pt er t i t |
OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

Our Company intends to utilise the Net Proceeds from the Issue towards funding of the following objects:

Particulars Estimated amount (up to)
( Lakhg
To augment our capital base 775.62
General corporate purposes* [ 6
Total Net Proceed%* [ O

* Subject to the finalisation of the Basis of Allotment and the Allotment, the amount utilised for general corporateshatposteexceed
25% of the gross Proceeds

** Assuming full subscription with respect to the Rights Equity Shares and subject to finalisation of the Basis of Athothode adjusted
per the Rights Entitlement ratio rounded off to second decimal.

For further details, please seeObj ect s @ripaged®e | ssueo

INTENTION AND EXTENT OF PARTICIPATION BY OUR PROMOTER

Pursuant to lettedatedMay 27, 2024our Promotersaind members of our Promoter Grdwgve confirmed that

they intend to (i) subscribe, to the full extent of their Rights Entitlements and have also confirmed that they shall
not renounce the Rights Entitlements (except to the extent of Rights Entitlements renounced by any of them in
favour d our other Promoters or other member(s) of our Promoter Group); (ii) subscribe to the Rights Equity
Shares for the Rights Entitlements, if any, which are renouncdxinfavour by any other Promoters or any

other member(s) of our Promoter Group, each as may be applicable; and (iii) their intention to apply for and
subscribe to additional Rights Equity Shares and to any unsubscribed portion in this Issue, sulgtizioosn

with the minimum public shareholding requirements, as prescribed under the SCRR and the SEBI Listing
Regulations, at the time of Allotment.
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Our Company is in compliance with Regulation 38 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and will continue to comply
with the minimum public shareholding requirements pursuant to the Issue.

Such subscription for Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlement, if allotted, may result in an increase
in their percentage shareholding. Any such acquisition of additional Rights Equity Shares (including any
unsubscribed portion of the Issug)exempt in terms of Regulation 10 (4) (b) of the Takeover Regulations as
conditions mentioned therein have been fulfilled and shall not result in a change of control of the management

of our Company in accordance with provisions of the Takeover Requdatio

SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING LITIGATONS

A summary of the pending tax proceedings and other material litigations involving our Company, our Promoter,

our Directors and our Group Companies is provided below:

Litigations involving our Company
)] Cases filed against our Company:

Nature of Litigation Number of matters Amount involved*
outstanding ( in

Proceedings involving issues of moral turpitude Nil Nil

criminal liability on the part of our Company

Tax Proceedings Nil Nil

Proceedings involving material violations sthtutory Nil Nil

regulations by our Company

Labour Matters Nil Nil

Economic offences Nil Nil

Material civil litigations above the materiality Nil Nil

threshold

Other civil litigation considered to be material by ol Nil Nil

CompanybésDirékcosr d of

*To the extent quantifiable
i) Cases filed by our Company:

Nature of Litigation Number of matters Amount i nv
outstanding in lakhs)

Criminal matters 7 13.75

Direct Tax Matters Nil Nil

Indirect Tax Matters Nil Nil

Other civil litigation considered to be material by ol Nil Nil

Companybés Board of Dir

*To the extent quantifiable

Litigations involving our Promoters / Directors

Nature of Litigation Number of matters Amount involved*

outstanding ( i n
Criminal matters Nil Nil
Direct tax matters Nil Nil
Indirect tax matters Nil Nil
Other civil litigation considered to be material by ol Nil Nil
Companyés Board of Dire

*To the extent quantifiable
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Litigations involving our promoter group companies/ Group Companies

Nature of Litigation Number of matters Amount involved*

outstanding ( i n
Criminal matters Nil Nil
Direct tax matters Nil Nil
Indirect tax matters Nil Nil
Other civil litigation considered to be material by ol Nil Nil
Companyés Board of Dire

*To the extent quantifiable
Forf urt her det @utstasding Ligigatorn @ane Defaglie ofin 127 af this Draft Letter of Offer
RISK FACTORS

For det ai |RskFapdree acre 2]davgstordiare advised to read the risk factors carefully before
taking an investment decision in the Issue.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

For details regarding our contingent liabilities as per Ind3§ or t he Fi s c alFinaadal 3, pl ea
Statements aMand@dgement 6s Discussion and Analysis oof Finan
Contingent Liabilitie® o n 6 angl&5sespectivelyof this Draft Letter of Offer

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For details regarding our related party transactianger Ind AS 24 entered into by our Company in Fiscal 2023,

pl e as EinascialeStatéments aMdnd@dgement 6s Di scussion and Anal ysi s
Results of OperatiodsRelated party transactiods o n 63 ang H)Zrespectivelyof this Draft Letter of

Offer.

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES FOR CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH IN THE LAST ONE
YEAR

Our Company has not issued Equity Shares for consideration other than cash during the period of one year
preceding the date of this Draft Letter of Offer.
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SECTION II: RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider all the
information in this Draft Letter of Offer, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before making
an investment in the Equity Sharesmaking an investment decision, prospective investors must rely on their
own examination and the terms of the Issue including the merits and risks involved. The risks described below
are not the only ones relevant to us, our Equity Shares, the industhye ®egment in which we operate.
Additional risks and uncertainties, not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may arise or
may become material in the future and may also impair our business, results of operations and financial
condition. If any of the following risks, or other risks that are not currently known or are now deemed immaterial,
actually occur, our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial condition could be adversely
affected, the trading price of our EquiBhares could decline, and as prospective investors, you may lose all or
part of your investment. You should consult your tax, financial and legal advisors about particular consequences
to you of an investment in this Issue. The financial and other relatgications of the risk factors, wherever
guantifiable, have been disclosed in the risk factors mentioned below. However, there are certain risk factors
where the financial impact is not quantifiable and, therefore, cannot be disclosed in such risk facto

To obtain a complete understanding, you should read
Overviewo, fAOur Businesso and fAManagement 6s Discussic
Oper at i on s55 61lamd11p regpertively. The industnglated information disclosed in this section

has been derived from publicly available documents from various sources believed to be reliable, but their
accuracy and completeness are gaaranteedand their reliability cannot be assed. Neither our Company,

nor any other person connected with tesuehasindependently verified the information in the industry report

or other publicly available information cited in this section.

This Draft Letter of Offer also contains forwalobking statements that involve risks, assumptions, estimates
and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these fdookimgy
statements as a result of certaacfors, including the considerations described below and, in the section titled
AFor waorodki ng St at dmentsodo on page

Unless specified or quantified in the relevant risk factors below, we are not in a position to quantify the financial
or other implications of any of the risks described in #@stion. Unless the context requires otherwise, the
financial information of our Company has been derived from the Restated Financial Information, prepared in
accordance with Ind AS and the Companies Act and restated in accordance with the SEBI ICDBoRggula

Materiality:

The Risk Factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. The following factors have been
considered for determining the materiality of Risk Factors:

1  Some events may not be material individually but may be found material collectively;
1  Some events may have material impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively; and
1 Some events may not be material at present but may have a material impact in future.

The financial and other related implications of risks concerned, wherever quantifiable have been disclosed in
the risk factors mentioned below. However, there are risk factors where the impact may not be quantifiable and
hence, the same has not been dsetbin such risk factors. The numbering of the risk factors has been done to
facilitate ease of reading and reference and does not in any manner indicate the importance of one risk over
another.

In this Draft Letter of Offer, any discrepancies in any table between total and sums of the amount listed are due
to rounding off.

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS

1. The audit reports obur Auditors on ouraudited financialinformation for Fiscal Year 2023 and 2022
contain certain qualifications and matters of emphasis

The audit reports of the Auditors audited financial information for Fiscal Year 2023 and Fiscal Year 2022
contain certain qualifications and mattersofphasis, which are set forth below:
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Financial year ended March 31, 2023:
AQUALIFIED OPINION

As stated in note no 23.8 to the accompanying statement, the company has purchased Selected 308 Loan
portfolios aggregating to Rs 775.62. Lakhs frgeritas Buildtech Private Limited and has sold 44 Existing

Loans aggregating to Rs 95.57 Lakhs to Veritas Buildtech Private Limited which remain unverified due to
nonavailability of adequate agreement(s) and repayment schedules. Hence, we are unabienenico

upon the correctness of carrying value of financial assets and financial liabilities in accompanying
statement 0

Financial year ended March 31, 2022
AEMPHASIS OF MATTER

We draw attention to note no 28 to the financial statementwhereth¢he t i f i cat e of Regi str
issued by the Reserve Bank of India to the company under section 451A of RBI Act 1934 has been cancelled

vide its order dated 28th June 2018. Since tlie® company is only recovering the advanced amount in

the form of monthly EMI 6s and no fresh | oan has beece

OQur Opinion is not modif.ied in respect to the said

We have however obtained registration from the RBMay 05,1998,as aNon-DepositTaking NBFC
and the registration is valid as on the date of this Draft Letter of Offer.

Our Companyis a party to certain legal proceedings. Any adverse decision in such proceedings may
have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

Our Company is a party to certain legal proceedings. These legal proceedings are pending at different levels
of adjudication before various courts, tribunals and forums. Mentioned below are the details of the
proceedings involving our Company, Promoter &iekctors as on the date of this Draft Letter of Offer,

along with the amount involved, to the extent quantifiable, based on the materiality policy for litigations,
as approved by the Company in its Board heléebruary 16, 2024

Litigations involving our Company.

i) Cases filed against our Company:

Nature of Litigation Number of matters | Amount involved*
outstanding ( in | a

Proceedings involving issues of moral turpitug Nil Nil

or criminal liability on the part of ouCompany

Tax Proceedings Nil Nil

Proceedings involving material violations o Nil Nil

statutory regulations by our Company

Labour Matters Nil Nil

Economic offences Nil Nil

Material civil litigations above the materiality Nil Nil

threshold

Other civil litigation considered to be materig Nil Nil

by our Companyédés Boa

*To the extent quantifiable

22



i) Cases filed by our Company:

Nature of Litigation Number of matters | Amount i nv
outstanding in lakhs)
Criminal matters 7 1375
Direct Tax Matters Nil Nil
Indirect Tax Matters Nil Nil
Other civil litigation considered to be materis Nil Nil

by our Companyds Bog

*To the extent quantifiable

Litigations involving our Promoters / Directors:

iii) Cases filed against our Promoter / Directors:

Nature of Litigation Number of matters | Amount involved*
outstanding ( in | a

Proceedings involving issues of moral turpitug Nil Nil

or criminal liability on the part of our Company

Tax Proceedings Nil Nil

Proceedings involving material violations o Nil Nil

statutory regulations by our Company

Labour Matters Nil Nil

Economic offences Nil Nil

Material civil litigations above the materiality Nil Nil

threshold

Other civillitigation considered material Nil Nil

*To the extent quantifiable

iv) Cases filed by our Promoters / Directors:

Nature of Litigation Number of matters | Amount involved*
outstanding ( in | a

Criminal matters Nil Nil

Other civil litigationconsidered material Nil Nil

Litigations involving our Promoter Group Companies /Group Companies
v) Cases filed against oGroup Companies

Nature of Litigation Number of matters | Amount involved*
outstanding ( in | a

Proceedings involvingssues of moral turpitude| Nil Nil

or criminal liability on the part of our Company

Tax Proceedings Nil Nil

Proceedings involving material violations o Nil Nil

statutory regulations by our Company

Labour Matters Nil Nil

Economic offences Nil Nil

Material civil litigations above the materiality Nil Nil

threshold

Other civil litigation considered material Nil Nil

*To the extent quantifiable

vi) Cases filed by ouGroup Companies

Nature of Litigation

Number of matters
outstanding

Amount involved*
( in |

Criminal matters

Nil

Nil

Other civil litigation considered material

Nil

Nil

For further

pagel?7.
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Our SecretarialAuditor has included the following qualifications in his Audit Report for the year ended
March 31, 2022

a. The Company does not have website updated with required information under Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

b. Rule 10 and Rule 20(4)(v) of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, which
requires the Company to give advertisement for Closure of register of members and to publish the
Notice of Evoting, respectively and Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listingli@ations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 which requires the intimation of Board Meeting to consider and
approve the financial results, in at least one vernacular newspaper in the principal vernacular language
of the district in which theegistered office of the company is situated and at least once in English
language in an English Newspaper having a wide circulation in that district, were not complied by the
Company. However, communication on each matter is done in writing with shamshbllding
99.79% shares.

c. As perrequirement of Secretarial Standard on Board meetingk)(835eneral Meetings (S38), the
maintenance & preservation of minutes of Board & General MeetingS)&f& not strictly followed.

d. As per the requirement of Amendment provisions of Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and
qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the individuals who has been appointed as an independent
director in the company have not applied for inclusion of theirmani n t he | ndependent Di
Bank.

The objectsof the Issue are based on the internal estimates of our management and have not been
appraised by any bank or financial institutian

The objects of the Issue are based on management estimates and have not been appraised by any bank or
financial institution. Any inability on our part to effectively utilize the Issue proceeds could adversely affect

our financial results. Utilization ofésue proceeds would be disclosed to
the manner required under the SEBI LODR Regulations.

The Funds raised are further proposed to be utilised towards paymenttibatiggment our capital base.

For further details, please see t40ofthibrafttetterofi on t i t |
Offer.

Any disruption in our sources of funding oan increasein costs of funding could adversely affect our
liquidity and financial condition.

The liquidity and profitability of our business majorly depend on our timely access to, and the costs
associated with, raising funds. Our business thus depends and will continue to depend on our ability to
access a variety of funding sources. Furtheratility to compete effectively will depend, in part, on our
ability to maintain or increase our margins. Our margins are affected in part by our ability to continue to
secure lowcost funding at rates lower than the interest rates at which we lend testemers. Our ability

to raise funds on acceptable terms and at competitive rates depends on various factors including our current
and future results of operations and financial condition, global and local macroeconomic conditions and the
effect of eventsuch as a pandemic, our risk management policies, the shareholding of Promoter in our
Company, our credit ratings, our brand equity, the regulatory environment and policy initiatives in India
and developments in the international markets affecting tharingtconomy. If we are unable to access
funds at an effective cost that is comparable to or lower than that of our competitors, our net interest
margins, income, and market share may be adversely affected.

Certain regulatory developments including the restrictions imposed on NBFCs by the RBI through a Master
Circulari Bank FinancetoNerBanki ng Fi nancial Companies dated Jul
may restrict our ability to obtain bank financifay specific activities. Pursuant to the Master Circular, the

RBI has imposed certain restrictions on banks providing financing to NBFCs. Under this Master Circular,
certain activities by NBFCs are ineligible for financing by banks, including certaiis tyfjpdiscounting

and rediscounting of bills, current and long term investments in shares, debentures, loans and advances by
NBFCs to their subsidiaries and group companies, lending by NBFCs to individuals for subscribing to
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public offerings and purchasing shares from the secondary market, unsecured loaTtsrpotate
deposits provided by NBFCs, and subscription to shares or debentures by NBFCs. In addition, the Master
Circular prohibits:

A banks from granting bridge loans of any nature, provide interim finance against capital or debenture
issues or in the form of loans of a temporary nature pending the raising g@elomdunds from the
market by way of capital, deposits, or other mearaocategory of NBFCs;

A banks from accepting shares and debentures as collateral for secured loans granted to NBFCs; and

A banks from executing guarantees covering itempany deposits or loans that guarantee refund of
deposits or loans accepted by NBFCs. The Master Circular also requires that guarantees not be issued
by banks for the purpose of indirectly enabling the pizar@ of deposits with NBFCs.

Changes in economic, regulatory and financial conditions or any lack of liquidity in the market could
adversely affect our ability to access funds at competitive rates, or at all, which could adversely affect our
liquidity and financial condition.

We areaffectedby volatility in interest rates for both our lending and fund raisings operations, which
could cause our net interest income to decline and adversely affect our results of operations and
profitability.

A significant component of our revenue is the interest on term loans and other financing activity (net of

reversal) we receive fr om28t0tMeakhs a29.068 ofww totdlinsotmer r s e, wk
for the Year ended March 32023,a n d 45.52 Lakhs or 94.58% of our t

March 31, 2022.

Our net interest margins are affected by any volatility in interest rates in our lending operations. Interest
rates are highly sensitive to many factors beyond our control, including competition from other banks and
NBFCs, the monetary policies of the RBleregulation of the financial sector in India, domestic and
international economic and political conditions and other factors, which have historically generated a
relatively high degree of volatility in interest rates in India. Persistently high inflatidmdia may
discourage the Government from implementing policies that would cause interest rates to decrease.
Moreover, if there is an increase in the interest rates, we pay on our borrowings that we are unable to pass
to our customers, we may find itfficult to compete with our competitors, who may have access to funds

at a lower cost or lower cost deposits. To the extent our borrowings are linked to market interest rates, we
may have to pay interest at a higher rate than lenders that borrow oxlgdainfierest rates. Further, our

ability to pass on any increase in interest rates to borrowers may also be constrained by regulations
implemented by the Government or the RBI. In a declining interest rate environment, if our cost of funds
does not declinsimultaneously or to the same extent as the yield on our inEaEsng assets, it could

lead to a reduction in our net interest income and net interest margin.

We, as an NBFC have to adhere to several regulatory norms prescribed by RBI from time to time. Any
non-compliance with such norms or any adverse change in the norms could negatively affect our
Companybés operations, busi ndmgpsice offEquityéBhacces.al condi t i or

NBFCs in India are subject to strict regulation and supervision by the RBI. We require certain approvals,
licenses, registrations and permissions for operating our business. Such approvals, licenses, registrations
and permissions must be maintained / rezgtwver time and we may have to comply with certain
conditions in relation to these approvals. Moreover, the applicable requirements may change from time.
We are required to obtain and maintain a license for carrying on business as an NBFC. If wéfaihto o

or retain any of these approvals or licenses, or renewals thereof, in a timely manner, or at all, our business
may be adversely affected. RBI has the authority to change these norms/ criterdwdeen required.

Inability to meet the prescribed norms/ criteria, can adversely affect the operations and profitability of our
Company.

Our revenue is derived from sale of Investment made by our Company. Ifittaacial performance or
valuation of investee company reduced in the futurecduld have an adverse effect on our financial
condition of our company.

Our results of operations are substantially dependent upon sale of equity shares heldimsratieland
net gain on fair value change of equity instrument and both componentdsgigt component of our total
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10.

11.

12.

income. We have made the investment in equity instruroBruoted or unquoted shares and these
investments by their nature carry a risk of partiat@mplete loss of capital due to systemic risk inherent

in the financial markets and the unsystersk specific to the issuer of these instruments. Despite due care
taken by theananagement, in selection of company, quantum of investment and timing of the investments
our company may not get returns as expected and may also suffer loss of invested capital.

Our succesglepends largely on our senior management and our ability to attract and retain our key
personnel. Any significant changes in the key manageparsonnelmay affect the performance of our
Company.

Our success depends on the continued services and performance of the members of the senior management
team and other key employees. Competition for senioeapdriencegyersonnel in the industry is intense

at present. The loss of the services of senior management or other key personnel could seriously impair our
ability to continue to manage and expand our business, which may adversely affect our financial condition.

Our Companyhas experienced negative cash flow in the past and may continue to do so in the future,
which could have a material adverse effect on our business, prospects, financial condition, cash flows
and results of operations

Our Company has experienced negative net cash flow in operating activities in the recent past, the details
of which are provided below:

(~ in Lakhs)
Particulars Limited Audited

Reviewed

30-09-2023 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) (46.81) 43.33 32.2 (377.65)
Operating Activities
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) 35.35 (1831 (0.13) 18.43
Investment Activities
Net Cash Flow from /(used in) 4.50 (27.15) (25.16) 0.00
Financing Activities

We may incur negative cash flows in the future which may have a material adverse effect on our business,
prospects, results of operations and financial condition.

Our Company is subject to periodic inspections by the RBI. Nampliance with observations made
during any such inspections could result in penalties and fines on our Company and/or our Subsidiary
and could adversely affect the reputation of the business of our Company

OQur Company is subject to periodic inspections by
records for the purpose of verifying the correctness or completeness of any statement, information or
particulars furnished to the RBI or for obtainingyanformation, which our Company have failed to furnish

when called upon to do so. The RBI conducts an an
and other records relating to our financial position every year under Section 45N of the RBBAct.

inspections are a regular exercise and are carried out periodically by RBI for banks, financial institutions

and NBFCs. While our Company has responded to the RBI observations, and has taken steps or is in the
process of taking steps to rectify theride i f i ed def i ci encies, i f our Compan
observations or all of the terms and conditions stipulated in the observations, or fails to seek waivers or
extensions of time for complying with these terms and conditions, the RBI keagdserse actions against

our Company, such as revoking its registration/ |
operations in case of any major rommpliance with RBI guidelines, circulars or notifications, as the case

may be. Any mapor failure to meet the RBIG6s directions
Companyés pending applications or reqguests with t
regulatory permits and approvals required to expand our business, onrésalinterruption of all or some

of our Companyébés operations, which could have a me
financial condition and results of operations.

Any regulatory actions and penalties for any past or future na@mompliance may adversely affect our
business or reputation, or both.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

We have to comply with numerous regulatory filings, maintenance of record etc under the Companies Act,
2013, Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015

(AListing Regul ationo), $ae(Bubstantiali Aequisitithxof Bhemesgand Bo ar d

Takeover) Regulation, 2011 and any other laws and regulation as applicable. While we have been generally
compliant and there have been no penalties in the form of fines or other punitive action in the past, any non
-compliance of the applicable laws they may impose the penalty on the Company. Such penalty may impact
the profitability of the Company.

The deploymenof funds is entirely at our discretion and as per the details mentioned in the section titled
00bjects of the | ssuebd

As the | ssue size is not more than 10,000 | akhs,
is not required that a monitoring agency be appointed by our Company, for overseeing the deployment and
utilisation of funds raised through this Issti&erefore, the deployment of the funds towards the Objects

of this Issue is entirely at the discretion of our Board of Directors and is not subject to monitoring by
external independent agency. Our Board of Directors along with the Audit Committee witbntbe

utilisation of Issue proceeds and shall have the flexibility in applying the proceeds of this Issue.

Internal or external fraud, dishonesty, or misconduct by our personnel could have a negative impact on
our reputationand financial results

Misconduct by our employees could bind us to transactions that exceed authorised limits or present
unacceptable risks, and our employees could conceal unauthorised or unlawful activities from us. Employee
misconduct could also involve front running in setes markets or the improper use or disclosure of
confidential information or noompliance with insider trading rules, which could result in regulatory
sanctions and serious reputational or financial harm. It is not always possible to deter fraswbadudt

by employees, and the precautions we have taken and the systems we have put in place to prevent and deter
such activities may not be effective in all cases. Any instances of fraud or misconduct could adversely affect
our reputation, business, rétsuof operations and financial condition.

Wehaveemployee benefits that are payable and pending at the end of the financial year

AsatMar ch 31, 2023 we have outstandi ng79lakhpdndbasee bene
on March 31, 2022 we had outstanding eOhpkhayee ben

Outstanding employee benefits which are payable and outstanding could invite statutory action and have
an adverse impact on our revenues and prafitab

Our ability to pay dividends in the future will depend upon our future earnings, financial condition, cash
flows, working capital requirements, capital expenditure and restrictive covenants in our financing
arrangements

We have not paid any dividend during the last 3 years. Our Company may retain all our future earnings, if
any, for use in the operations, and expansion of our business. As a result, we may not declare dividends in
the foreseeable future. Any future detaration as to the declaration and payment of dividends will be at

the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend on factors that our Board of Directors deem
relevant, including among others, our results of operations, financial condition, caisarrests, business
prospects and any other financing arrangement s.
investments may largely depend upon the appreciation of the price of our Equity Shares. There can be no
assurance that our Equity Shaval appreciate.

Werequire a numberof approvals, NOCs, licenses in ordinary course of our Business.

We need to apply for renewal of approvals which expire, from time to time, as and when required in the
ordinary course of our business. Any failure to renew the approvals that will expire, or to failure/delay to
apply for and obtain the required approvdisences, registrations or permits, or any suspension or
revocation of any of the approvals, licences, registrations and permits that have been or may be issued to
us, could result in delaying the operations of our business, which may adversely affecisioasss,
financial condition, results of operations and prospects. We cannot assure you that the approvals, licences,
registrations and permits issued to us would not be suspended or revoked in the evemtbafpli@nce
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18.

19.

20.

21.

or alleged norcompliance with any terms or conditions thereof, or pursuant to any regulatory action.

Our Companydoes not have any logo and therefore it is not a registered trademark and we may be
unable to adequately protect our trademarks and an inability to protect or use our intellectual property
rights may adversely affect our business.

Our Company does not have a logo and it is not a registered trademark. Accordingly, we may not be able
to safeguard it from infringement or passing off. Further, we do not own any other trademark and therefore
our ability to attract and retain customerdépendent upon public perception and recognition of the quality
associated with our Company and promoter. Our success depends on our ability to maintain the brand image
of our existing products and effectively build our brand image for new products amdi éxxtensions. We
currently do not have any form of intellectual property protection in relation to the designs of our products
and consequently do not enjoy the statutory protections accorded to such designs in India and cannot
prohibit the use of suchedigns by anybody by means of statutory protection. Any unauthorized usage by

a third party of logo that is being used by us may create confusion in the market as to our identity and/or
may have a material adverse effect on our reputation, goodwill, lsgginespects and results of operation

too. Such infringement will hamper our business as prospective clients may go to such user of mark and
our revenues may decrease.

We may also face allegations that we have infringed the trademarks, copyrights, patents or other intellectual
property rights of third parties, including from our competitors or-pi@atticing entities, for passing off.

Any adverse decision by the adjudiog authority may prevent us from registering and using such
trademarks. Further, patent and other intellectual property litigation may be protracted and expensive, and
the results are difficult to predict and may require us to stop offering certaingtsant product features,
acquire licenses, which may not be available at a commercially reasonable price or at all, or modify our
products, product features, processes or websites while we develagfniaging substitutes.

The Companydoes not owrthe premises on which itsegistered officeis situated Any failure on the
part of the lessee to renew the lease agreement or any disruption of our rigltdessear termination
of the agreements with the lessors would adversely impact our business

The premises on which tliRegisteredOffice of the Company is situatésinot owned by uslhe premises

belong to our promoters and we do not have a formal lease agreement or pay remdouphagon of the
premisesThe owners may demand that we vatheepremiseat any point ad in that event, the Company

would need to arrange for the Registered office on an urgent basis at such rent as may be applicable as per
the market rate applicable upon happening of such event which may adversely affecfitalilipyoas

additional expenditure would need to be incurred for the same.

There is no assurance that our Company will be able to enter into the lease agreements with third parties in
a timely manner and in favourable terms or at all. Further, there is no assurance that we will not face any
disruption in our activities which cadiladversely affect our business operations

We have in the past entered into related party transactions and we may continue to do so in the future.

We have entered into certain related party transactions as on the date of this Draft Letter of Offer. While

we believe that all our related party transactions

assure you that we may not have achiewede favourable terms had such transactions been entered into
with unrelated parties. There can be no assurance that such transactions, individually or taken together, will
not have an adverse effect on our business, prospects, results of operationsaacidl fcondition,
including because of potential conflicts of interest or otherwise. For further details, please refer to the
c hapt er Fihandal Ifadmation Related Party Transactiods at 10p a g e

Your holdings may be diluted by additional issuances of equity by us, which may adversely affect the
market price of our Equity Shares.

Any future issuance of our Equity Shares may dilute the holdings of investors in our Equity Shares, which
could adversely affect the market price of our Equity Shares. Additionally, sales of a large number of our
Equity Shares by our principal shareholdeuld adversely affect the market price of our Equity Shares.
The perception that any such sale may occur could also adversely affect the market price of our Equity
Shares.
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22. We are subject to cyber security risks and security breaches and may incur increasing costs in an effort
to minimize those risks and to respond to cyber incidents.

A number of other companies have disclosed cybrcks and security breaches, some of which have
involved intentional attacks. Attacks may be targeted at us, our customers, or both. Although we devote
significant resources to maintain and regularly uggraur systems and processes that are designed to
protect the security of our computer systems, software, networks and other technology assets and the
confidentiality, integrity and availability of information belonging to us and our customers, our gecurit
measures may not provide absolute security. Despite our efforts to ensure the integrity of our systems, it is
possible that we may not be able to anticipate or to implement effective preventive measures against all
security breaches of these types, emlgcbecause the techniques used change frequently or are not
recognized until launched, and because cybercks can originate from a wide variety of sources,
including third parties outside the Company such as persons who are involved with orgameedrcr
associated with external service providers or who may be linked to terrorist organizations or hostile foreign
governments. A successful penetration or circumvention of the security of our systems could cause serious
negative consequences, includisgynificant disruption of our operations, misappropriation of our
confidential information or that of our customers, or damage to our computers or systems or those of our
customers and counterparties, and could result in violations of applicable pridacthanlaws, financial

loss to us or to our customers, loss of confidence in our security measures, customer dissatisfaction,
significant litigation exposure, and affect to our reputation, all of which could have a material adverse effect
on us.

Our servers are also vulnerable to computer viruses, physical or electronicinsieakd similar
disruptions. We may need to expend significant resources to protect against security breaches or to address
problems caused by breaches. Security breaahgsding any breach of our systems or by persons with

whom we have commerci al relationships that result i
personal information, could damage our reputation and expose us to a risk of loss or laigejmssible
liability.

23. Securitybr eaches of customersé confidential i nformati ol

expose us to liability.

We store customersd bank information, credit inforn
security breaches or other unauthorized access could cause the theft and criminal use of this data. Security
breaches or unauthorized access toidential information could also expose us to liability related to the

loss of the information, timeonsuming and expensive litigation and negative publicity. If security
measures are breached because of third party action, employee error, malfeagheceise por if design

flaws in our software are exposed and exploited, and, as a result, a third party obtains unauthorized access
to customer data, our relationships with customers will be severely damaged, and we could incur significant
liability. Further, we engage with certain thighrty service providers, and although our contracts with

them restrict the usage of client data and impose protective precautions, there can be no assurance that they
will abide by such contractual terms or that the comdradgll be found to be in compliance with data
protection laws

24. We rely on the accuracy and completeness of information concerning borrowers and counterparties for
credit evaluation and risk management. Any misrepresentation, inaccuracies, or omissions in such
material could have a negative impact on our business anaticial results

We rely on information provided to us by or on behalf of borrowers when evaluating whether to provide
credit or engage in other transactions with clients (including in relation to their financial transactions and
past credit history). We may also dependorrowers' assurances about the accuracy and completeness of
the information. For ascertaining the creditworthiness and encumbrances on collateral, we may depend on
the respective registrars and s@lgistrars of assurances, credit information companiesedlit bureaus

and on independent valuers in relation to the value of the collateral, and our reliance on any misleading
information given may affect our judgment of credit worthiness of potential borrowers, and the value of
and title to the collateralyhich may affect our business, prospects, results of operations and financial
condition. We may receive inaccurate or incomplete information as a result of negligence or fraudulent
misrepresentation on the part of our customers or employees. In additsbomers may misrepresent
information in the loan application forms including in relation to the intended end use of the loans and may
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25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

apply the loans disbursed for end uses different from those mentioned in the loan application form. Our risk
management measures may not be adequate to prevent or deter such activities in all cases, which may
adversely affect our business prospects, firdmondition and results of operations.

There may be relatively less financial and credit information available on retail and rural individual
borrowers, micro, small and medium enterprises and in relation to the possibility of -floahigng
obtained by any such clients, than may have beeilade in a more developed economy, and the
availability of such financial and credit information in India may be considered to suffer from an absence
of competitive pressure at present.

We do not have any insurance policy and hence we will not be protected against any losses or damage.

We currently do not have any insurance policies and hence we will be covered against any loss or damage
that we may incur during the course of our business.

Our inability to completely detect money laundering and other illicit actions or detect the same in a
timely manner or at all may expose us to extra responsibility and affect our business and reputation.

In India, we must follow all applicable antioney laundering ("AML") and anterrorism laws and
regulations. We bear the risk of failing to follow the statutory know your customer ("KYC") requirements,
as well as fraud and money laundering by dishonestomers, in the ordinary course of our business.
Despite having internal rules, processes, and controls in place to prevent and identify any AML activity and
maintain KYC compliance, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to entirely manage instamges of
possible or attempted violation. Any failure or ineffectiveness of our control system to detect such activities
completely and immediately may subject us to regulatory action, including fines and penalties, and have a
negative impact on our businesglaeputation.

As we expand our lending business, we may encounter dgsatity mismatches, which might
negatively impact our cash flows, financial condition, and results of operations

As we expand our lending operations, we may encounter liquidity concerns due to mismatches in the
maturity of our assets and obligations. If we are unable to obtain additional borrowings or renew our
existing credit facilities in a timely and cesffective manner, or at all, for matching tenures of our loan
portfolio, it may result in mismatches between our assets and liabilities, which could harm our cash flows,
financial condition, and results of operations.

Failure to stay up to date with technological changes, as well as the uses and regulation of the internet,
might bedetrimentalto our Company

The industry of delivering finance products and services via a mobile app or the internet is dynamic and
fresh. We must keep up with changing technical breakthroughs, customer and small company usage habits,
internet security threats, system failure ordieéguacy hazards, and governmental regulation and taxation,

all of which could have a negative influence on our firm.

If we are unable to adequately react to such developments, decreased demand for loans as a result of higher
savings or income could result in a loss of revenues or a fall in profitability. The demand for loan products

in the markets we serve could fall asesult of a variety of factors, including regulatory restrictions that

limit customer access to specific products, the availability of competing or alternative products, or changes

in customers' financial circumstances, such as increases in incomeirgssav shift in focus from
borrowing to saving would also lessen demand. Our revenues could be severely reduced if we fail to adjust
to a significant change in our clients' desire for, or access to, our financing products. Customers may refuse
or reject poducts whose changes make them less appealing or less available, even if we make adjustments
or launch new products to meet customer demand.

We have not commi ssioned an industry report for

I ndu st maddlisciosucks based on the data available on the internet and such-{héndy data has
not been independently verified by us.
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We have neither commissioned an industry report, nor sought consent from the quoted website source for
the disclosures which need to be made in the secti
Letter of Offer. We have made disclosures ia #faid section based on the relevant industry related data
available online for which relevant consents have not been obtained. We have not independently verified

such thirdparty data. We cannot assure you that any assumptions made are correct orcidhgetand,

accordingly, our position in the market may differ from that presented in this Letter of Offer. Further, the
industry data mentioned in this Letter of Offer or sources from which the data has been collected are not
recommendations to invest mur Company. Accordingly, investors should read the industry related
disclosure in this Letter of Offer in this context

30. The outbreak of COVID-19, or outbreak of any other severe communicable disease could have a
potential impact on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

The outbreak, or threatened outbreak, of any severe communicable disease (particularlylSpadald
materiallyadversely affect overall business sentiment and environrparticularly if such outbreak is
inadequately controlledhe spreadof any severecommunicablediseasecould adverselyaffect our
businessdfinancialconditionandresultsofoperations. The outbreak of CO\AL® has resulted in authorities
implementing several containment measures such as travel bans and restrictions, quarantines and
shutdowns. These measures may have an impact on the workforce and our operatfmneamtions of

our customers. A rapid increase in severe cases and deaths where nieksolrggovernmentail orare

lifted prematurelymay further caussignificanteconomidaisruptionacrosdndia. Thescopegurationand
frequencyof suchmeasuresindthe adverse effectef COVID-19 remainuncertainandcould be severe.

Our ability to meet our ongoing disclosure obligations might be adversely affected, despite our best efforts.
If any of our employees were suspected of contracting CG13r any other epidemic disease, this could
require us tajuarantine some or alfl of these employees or disinfect the facilities used for our operations.
In addition, our revenuand profitability could be impacted to the extent that a natural disaster, health
epidemic or other outbreak harms thdianeconomyin general.

The COVID i 19 outbreakhassignificantly increasedeconomicuncertainty.lt is likely thatthe current
outbreakor continuedspreadof COVID-19 will cause an economic slowdown. The spread of CG18D

has caused us to modify our businpsscticeqincludingemployeeravel,employeework locations,and
cancellatiorof physicalparticipationin meetingsevents and conferences), and we may take further actions

as may be required by government authorities or thatketgrmine are in the bdaterests of our employees

and customers. There is no certainty that such measures wsilffient to mitigate the risks posed by the
outbreak. The extent to which COWI® further impacts our results vdkkpendon future developments,

which are highly uncertainand cannotbe predicted,including new information which may emerge
concerning the severity of the coronavirus and the actions taken to contain the coronavirus or treat its
impact, among others. Thaegreeto which COVID-19 may impactour resultswill dependon future
developmentsyhicharehighly uncertairandcannotbepredictedijncluding,but not limited to, the duration

and spread of the outbreak, its severity, the actions taken to contain the outbreak or the ability to treat its
impact, and how quickly and to what extent normal economic and operating conditions can resume. The
above risks can threaten the safe operation of our facilities and cause disruption of operational activities,
loss of life,injuriesandimpactthe wellbeingof our people.

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS

31. Other financial institutions or the Indian financial sector as a whole may have difficulties, which could
hurt our operations

We are exposed to risks as a result of our involvement in the Indian financial system. Financial troubles
and other issues confronting Indian financial institutions may have an impact on this sector. Several Indian
financial institutions have had problernmsrecent years, and certain banks have also had major financial
and liquidity problems. Any significant problem or volatility in the Indian financial system could lead to a
negative market perception.

32. Significant differences exist between Ind AS, Indian GAAP and other accounting principles, such as US
GAAP and IFRS, which investors may be more familiar with and consider material to their assessment
of our financial condition.

Our audited summary statements of assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2022 and audited summary
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33.

34.

statements of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity for
the Financial Year 2(have been prepared in accordance with the Ind AS, read with the Ind AS Rules and
restated in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the SEBI Circular and the Prospectus Guidance
Note.

We have not attempted to quantify the impact of US GAAP, IFRS or any other system of accounting
principles on the financial data included in this Draft Letter of Offer, nor do we provide a reconciliation of

our financial statements to those of US GAAP, & any other accounting principles. US GAAP and

IFRS differ in significant respects from Ind AS and Indian GAAP. Accordingly, the degree to which the

Audited Financial Information included in this Draft Letter of OfféH provide meaningful information

is entirely dependent on t he IndianaGhaPaddsthelSEBIIEDR of f am
Regulations. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian accounting practices on the financial
disclosures presented in this Draft Letter of Offer should accordingly be limited.

Political, economic or other factors that are beyond our control may have adversely affect our business
and results of operations.

The Indian economy is influenced by economic developments in other countries. These factors could
depress economic activity which could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
results of operations. Any financial disruption could/dian adverse effect on our business and future
financial performance.

We are dependent on domestic, regional and global economic and market conditions. Our performance,
growth and market price of our Equity Shares are and will be dependent to a large extent on the health of
the economy in which we operate. There have begadseof slowdown in the economic growth of India.
Demand for our services may be adversely affected by an economic downturn in domestic, regional and
global economies.

Economic growth is affected by various factors including domestic consumption and savings, balance of
trade movements, namely export demand and movements in key imports, global economic uncertainty and
liquidity crisis, volatility in exchange currency rateand annual rainfall which affects agricultural
production.

Consequently, any future slowdown in the Indian economy could harm our business, results of operations
and financial condition. Also, a change in the government or a change in the economic and deregulation
policies could adversely affect economic cond#igmevalent in the areas in which we operate in general
and our business in particular and high rates of inflation in India could increase our costs without
proportionately increasing our revenues, and as such decrease our operating margins.

A slowdownin economicgrowth in India could cause our business to suffer.

We are incorporated in India, and all of our assets and employelesated in India. As a result, we are
highly dependent on prevailing economic conditions in India and our results of operations are significantly
affected by factors influencing the Indian economy. A slowdown in the Indian economy could adversely
affect ou business, including our ability to grow our assets, the quality of our assets, and our ability to
implement our strategy.

Factors that may adversely affect the Indian economy, and hence our results of operations, may include:

prevailing regional or global economic conditions; and
other significant regulatory or economic developments in or affecting India

A any increase in Indian interest rates or inflation;

A any scarcity of credit or other financing in India;

A prevailing income conditions among Indian consumers and Indian corporations;

A changes in Indiadés tax, trade, fiscal or monetary

A political instability, terrorism or military conflict in India or in countries in the region or globally,
including in Indiads various neighbouring countri

A

A

Any slowdown in the Indian economy or in the growth of the sectors we participate in or future volatility
in global commodity prices could adversely affect our borrowers and contractual counterparties. This in
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36.

37.

turn could adversely affect our business and financial performance and the price of our Equity Shares.

Financial instability in both Indian and international financial markets could adversely affect our
results of operations and financial condition.

The Indian financial market and the Indian economy are influenced by economic and market conditions in
other countries, particularly in emerging market in Asian countries. Financial turmoil in Asia, Europe, the
United States and elsewhere in the world esent years has affected the Indian economy. Although
economic conditions are different in each country,
have an adverse effect on the securities of companies in other countries. A loss in invdistena® in

the financial systems of other emerging markets may cause increased volatility in in the Indian economy in
general. Any global financial instability, including further deterioration of credit conditions in the U.S.

market, could also have a raiye impact on the Indian economy. Financial disruptions may occur again

and could harm our results of operations and financial condition.

The Indian economy is also influenced by economic and market conditions in other countries. This includes,
but is not limited to, the conditions in the United States, Europe and certain economies in Asia. Financial
turmoil in Asia and elsewhere in the wabih recent years has affected the Indian economy. Any worldwide
financial instability may cause increased volatility in the Indian financial markets and, directly or indirectly,
adversely affect the Indian economy and financial sector and its business.

Although economic conditions vary across markets, loss of investor confidence in one emerging economy
may cause increased volatility across other economies, including India. Financial instability in other parts
of the world could have a global influencedathereby impact the Indian economy. Financial disruptions

in the future could adversely affect our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations.
The global credit and equity markets have experienced substantial dislocationsylidisidiptions and

market corrections.

There are concerns that a tightening of monetary policy in emerging markets and some developed markets
will lead to a moderation in global growth. In response to such developments, legislators and financial
regulators in the United States and other jucigadins, including India, have implemented a number of
policy measures designed to add stability to the financial markets. However, the overtdriorigpact

of these and other legislative and regulatory efforts on the global financial markets isionnpaadahey

may not have had the intended stabilizing effects. Any significant financial disruption in the future could
have an adverse effect on our cost of funding, loan portfolio, business, future financial performance and the
trading price of the Eqty Shares.

Inflation in India could have an adverse effect on our profitability and if significant, on our financial
condition.

Inflation rates in India have been volatile in recent years, and such volatility may continue in the future.
India has experienced high inflation in the recent past. Increased inflation can contribute to an increase in
interest rates and increased costsubbusiness, including increased costs of salaries, and other expenses
relevant to our business.

High fluctuations in inflation rates may make it more difficult for us to accurately estimate or control our
costs. Any increase in inflation in India can increase our expenses, which we may not be able to pass on to
our customers, whether entirely or iarh and the same may adversely affect our business and financial
condition. In particular, we might not be able to reduce our costs or increase our rates to pass the increase
in costs on to our customers. In such case, our business, results of opecashrifows and financial
condition may be adversely affected.

Further, the Gol has previously initiated economic measures to combat high inflation rates, and it is unclear
whether these measures will remain in effect. There can be no assurance that Indian inflation levels will not
worsen in the future.

Foreign investors are subject to foreign investment restrictions under Indian law that limits our ability
to attract foreign investors, which may adversely impact the market price of the Equity Shares.

As an Indian company, we are subject to exchange controls that regulate borrowing in foreign currencies,
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including those specified under FEMA. Such regulatory restrictions limit our financing sources for our
projects under development and hence could constrain our ability to obtain financing on competitive terms
and refinance existing indebtedness. In addjtiwe cannot assure you that the required approvals will be
granted to us without onerous conditions, or at all. Limitations on foreign debt may adversely affect our
business growth, results of operations and financial condition.

Further, under the foreign exchange regulations currently in force in India, transfers of shares between non
residents and residents are freely permitted (subject to certain exceptions) if they comply with the pricing
guidelines and reporting requiremesfeecified by the RBI. If the transfer of shares, which are sought to

be transferred, is not in compliance with such pricing guidelines or reporting requirements or fall under any
of the exceptions referred to above, then the prior approval of the RBbevilequired. Additionally,
shareholders who seek to convert the Rupee proceeds from a sale of shares in India into foreign currency
and repatriate that foreign currency from India will require a no objection/ tax clearance certificate from
the income taxathority. There can be no assurance that any approval required from the RBI or any other
government agency can be obtained on any particular terms or at all.

38. Any downgrading of I ndi ads debt rating by an inde
financing.
Any adverse revisions to | ndintedaiona raind agencieasanayi ngs i I

adversely affect our ability to raise additional overseas financing and the interest rates and other commercial
terms at which such additional financing is available. This could have an adverse effect on our ability to
fund our growth on favourable terms or at all, and consequently adversely affect our business and financial
performance and the price of our Equity Shares.

39. The occurrence of natural or mammade disasters could adversely affect our results of operations, cash
flows and financial condition. Hostilities, terrorist attacks, civil unrest and other acts of violence could
adversely affect the financial markets and our business.

The occurrence of natural disasters, including cyclones, storms, floods, earthquakes, tsunamis, tornadoes,
fires, explosions, pandemic disease and-made disasters, including acts of terrorism and military actions
including wars amongst nations like tberrent Russia Ukraine conflict could adversely affect our results

of operations, cash flows or financial condition. In addition, any deterioration in international relations,
especially between India and its neighbouring countries, may result in ingestaarn regarding regional
stability which could adversely affect the price of the Equity Shares. In addition, India has witnessed local
civil disturbances in recent years and it is possible that future civil unrest as well as other adverse social,
economg or political events in India could have an adverse effect on our business.

Such incidents could also create a greater perception that investment in Indian companies involves a higher
degree of risk and could have an adverse effect on our business and the market price of the Equity Shares.

ISSUE SPECIFIC RISKS

40. Our Companywill not distribute the Draft Letter of Offer and Application Form to certain overseas
Shareholders who have not provided an address in India for service of documents.

Our Company will dispatch the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Draft Letter of Offer, Rights Entitlement
Letter and Ap p |QOfferingt MarialsoF)o rtmo (¢ theeh ASharehol ders who
address in India for the service of documents. The Offering Materials will not be distributed to addresses
outside India on account of restrictions that apply to the circulation of such materials in variceasver
jurisdictions. However, the Companies Act requires companies to serve documents at any aldidtess, w

may be provided by the members as well as throughad. Presently, there is a lack of clarity under the

Companies Act and the rules thereunder, with respect to the distribution of Offering Materials to retail
individual shareholders in overseasigdictions where such distribution may be prohibited under

applicable laws of such jurisdictions.

41. SEBI has by way of circulars dated January 22, 2020, May 6, 2020, January 19, 2021 and October 01,

2021,streamlinedthe process of rights issues. You should follow the instructions carefully, as stated in
such SEBI circulars and in this Draft Letter of Offer.
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42.

43.

44.

The concept of crediting Rights Entitlements into the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders
has recently been introduced by the SEBI. Accordingly, the process for such Rights Entitlements has been
recently devised by capital market intermeiisr Eligible Equity Shareholders are encouraged to exercise
caution, carefully follow the requirements as stated in the SEBI circulars dated January 22, 2020, May 6,
2020, January 19, 2021, April 22, 2021 and October 01, 2021 and ensure completioecdsgary steps

in relation to providing/updating their Tamsmfat accol

the lssué o0 n 137 af this Draft Letter of Offer.

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the SEBI Rights Issue
Circular, the credit of Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in
dematerialized form only. Prior to the Issue Opening Date, @ompany shall credit the Rights
Entitlements to (i) the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders holding the Equity Shares in
dematerialised form; and (ii) a demat suspense escrow account opened by our Company, for the Eligible
Equity Shareholds which would comprise Rights Entitlements relating to (a) Equity Shares held in a
demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI Listing Regulations; or (b) Equity Shares
held in the account of IEPF authority; or (c) the demat accountsediltgible Equity Shareholder which

are frozen or details of which are unavailable with our Company or with the Registrar on the Record Date;
or (d) credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/reversed/failed; or (e) the ownership of the Equity Shares
currently under dispute, including any court proceedings.

Failure to exercise or sell the Rights Entitlements will cause the Rights Entitlements to lapse without
compensation and result in a dilution of shareholding

The Rights Entitlements that are not exercised prior to the end of the Issue Closing Date will expire and
become null and void, and Eligible Equity Shareholders will not receive any consideration for them. The
proportionate ownership and voting interest in @ompany of Eligible Equity Shareholders who fail (or

are not able) to exercise their Rights Entitlements will be diluted. Even if you elect to sell your unexercised
Rights Entitlements, the consideration you receive for them may not be sufficient tocoimhensate you

for the dilution of your percentage ownership of the equity share capital of our Company that may be caused
as a result of the Issue. Renouncee(s) may not be able to apply in case of failure in completion of
renunciation through ofifnarkettransfer in such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the
demat account of the Renouncee(s) prior to the Issue Closing Date. Further, in case, the Rights Entitlements
do not get credited in time, in case of On Market Renunciation, suabuRese will not be able to apply

in this Issue with respect to such Rights Entitlements.

You maybe subjecto Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on the sale of the Equity Shares.

Under current Indian tax laws, unless specifically exempted, capital gains arising from the sale of equity
shares in an Indian company are generally taxable in India. However, any gain realized on the sale of listed
equity shares on or before March 31, 8@ih a stock exchange held for more than 12 months was not
subject to long term capital gains tax in India if STT was paid on the sale transaction and, additionally, as
stipulated by the Finance Act, 2017, STT had been paid at the time of acquisitiah efysity shares on

or after October 1, 2004, except in the case of such acquisitions of equity shares which are not subject to
STT, as notified by the Central Government under notification no. 43/2017/F. No. 370142/69R1017

on June 5, 2017. However gtirinance Act, 2018, has now levied taxes on-emg capital gains arising

from sale of equity shares. However, where specified conditions are met, sudartongapital gains are

only taxed to the extent they exceed Rs. 100,000.00 and unrealized gaipisaearned up to January 31,

2018, continue to be exempt. Accordingly, you may be subject to payment etelomgapital gains tax

in India, in addition to payment of STT, on the sale of any Equity Shares held for more than 12 months.
STT will be leved on and collected by a domestic stock exchange on which the Equity Shares are sold.
Further, any gain realized on the sale of listed equity shares held for a period of 12 months or less will be
subject to shofterm capital gains tax in India. Capitaliggarising from the sale of the equity shares will

be exempt from taxation in India in cases where the exemption from taxation in India is provided under a
treaty between India and the country of which the seller is resident. Generally, Indian tax treata
limit I ndiads ability to impose tax on capital
for tax in India as well as in their own jurisdiction on a gain upon the sale of the equity Shares.

You maynotreceive the Equity Shares that you subscribe in the Issue until fifteen days after the date on
which this Issue closes, which will subject you to market risk.
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46.

47.

48.

49.

The Equity Shares that you subscribe in the Issue may not be credited to your demat account with the
depository participants until approximately 15 days from the Issue Closing Date. You can start trading such
Equity Shares only after receipt of the listiagd trading approval in respect thereof. There can be no
assurance that the Equity Shares allocated to you will be credited to your demat account, or that trading in
the Equity Shares will commence within the specified time period, subjecting you tot mskider such

period.

There is no guarantee that our Equity Shares will be listed in a timely manner or at all which may
adversely affect thé&rading price of our Equity Shares.

In accordance with Indian law and practice, final approval for listing and trading of the Equity Shares will
not be granted by the Stock Exchange until after those Equity Shares have been issued and allotted.
Approval will require all relevant documentsthorizing the issuing of Equity Shares to be submitted.
There could be a failure or delay in listing the Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges. Any failure or delay in
obtaining the approval would restrict your ability to dispose of your Equity Shares. Finigterical

trading prices, therefore, may not be indicative of the prices at which the Equity Shares will trade in the
future which may adversely impact the ability of our shareholders to sell the Equity Shares or the price at
which shareholders may belalo sell their Equity Shares at that point of time.

Holders of Equity Shares could be restricted in their ability to exercise-@mgptive rights under Indian
law andcould thereby suffer future dilution of their ownership position.

Under the Companies Act, 2013, any company incorporated in India must offer its holders of equity shares
preemptive rights to subscribe and pay for a proportionate humber of shares to maintain their existing
ownership percentages prior to the issuancangfnew equity shares, unless the-@neptive rights have

been waived by the adoption of a special resolution by holders offthugs of the shares voted on such
resolution, unless our Company has obtained government approval to issue without sscHoigbver,

if the law of the jurisdiction that you are in does not permit the exercise of suemptese rights without

us filing an offering document or registration statement with the applicable authority in such jurisdiction,
you will be unable toxercise such premptive rights unless we make such a filing. We may elect not to
file a registration statement in relation to {gmptive rights otherwise available by Indian law to you. To

the extent that you are unable to exercisegungtive rights gnated in respect of the Equity Shares, your
proportional interests in us would be reduced.

Fluctuation in the exchange rate between the Indian Rupee and foreign currencies may adversely affect
the value of our Equity Shares, independent of our operating results.

On listing, our Equity Shares will be quoted in Indian Rupees on the Stock Exchange. Any dividends in
respect of our Equity Shares will also be paid in Indian Rupees and subsequently converted into the relevant
foreign currency for repatriation, if require@iny adverse movement in currency exchange rates during the
time that it takes to undertake such conversion may reduce the net dividend to foreign investors. In addition,
any adverse movement in currency exchange rates during a delay in repatriatinglioditsithe proceeds

from a sale of Equity Shares, for example, because of a delay in regulatory approvals that may be required
for the sale of Equity Shares may reduce the proceeds received by equity shareholders. For example, the
exchange rate between tRepee and the U.S. dollar has fluctuated substantially in recent years and may
continue to fluctuate substantially in the future, which may adversely affect the trading price of our Equity
Shares and returns on our Equity Shares, independent of ourinpeestilts.

Sale of Equity Shares by our Promoter or other significant shareholder(s) may adversely affect the
trading price of the Equity Shares.

Any instance of disinvestments of equity shares by our Promoter or by other significant shareholder(s) may
significantly affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. Further, our market price may also be adversely
affected even if there is a perceptiarbelief that such sales of Equity Shares might occur.

Rights of shareholders under Indian laws may be more limited than under the laws of other jurisdictions.
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SECTION Ill: INTRODUCTION

THE ISSUE

The Issue has been authorised by way of resolution passed by our Begydl @4, 2024, pursuant to section

62(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions. The terms of the Issue including the Record
Date and Rights Entitlement Ratio have been approved iitfnes Issue Committee of tiBoard of Directors

at their meeting held oMay 11, 2024

The l owing is a
its

f ol summary of
enti rdettyaiby,d madeomsnaad iootomel Bla@fysea i s Dr

the | ssue. Thi
af

Rights Equity Shares being offered by our
Company

[ O6Rights Equity Shares

Rights Entitlement for the Rights Equity
Shares

[ 6Rights Equity Share for evely 6 Equity Shares
held on the Record Date

Record Date

[ O]

Face Value per Equity Share

10each

Issue Price [ O per Rights Equity Share (including a premium
[ O ger Rights Equity Share).
On Application, I nvled& e
Rights Equity Share, which constitutesOW of the
Issue price including premium.

|l ssue Si ze [ BHqui ty Shares of face
a pr i c eerkifghts Equity®hare up to an amou
o f 850Lakhs*
* Assuming full subscription

Voting Rights and Di v i The Equity Shares issued pursuant to this Issue s

rankpari-passun all respects with the Equity Shares ¢
our Company.

Fractional Entitl emen

For Equity Shares being offered on a rights basis un
the Issue, if the shareholding of any of the Eligib
Equity Sharehol(dedr]s) iEsqul
or i s not in (rhwllYi, pltebs
entitlement of such Eligible Equity Shareholders sh
be ignored for computation of the Rights Entitlemer
However, Eligible Equity shareholders whose fraction
entittements are being ignored earlier will be give
preference in théllotment of one additional Equity
Share each, if such [gible Equity Shareholders have
applied for additional Equity Shares over and abo
their Rights Entitlement, if any.

Equity Shares i ssued, | 13,10,000 Equity Shares issued subscribed andygaid
andut standing prior tq¢For details, please dde
Equity &uhtasteandi ng a f| [ 6Hquity Shares*
(assuming full subscr
of the Rights Equity * assuming full subscription
Security Codes for t h{(ISIN:INE762D01011

BSE Code: 512064
I SIN for Rights Entit]|[ d]
Terms of the | ssue For detai ITe,r npsl eodds domslepdd
Usel s$ue Proceeds For det ai |Oh,] epcltesa sodf o s dh@ ¢
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Our Company

wa s

GENERAL INFORMATION

originally

i ncor por aoh dude 03,4978 iedRapi d

public limited company, under the Companies Act, 1956 and a Certificate of Incorporation was issued by the
Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbdihereafter, our Company obtained a Certificate of
Commencement of Business &fovember 07, 1998The Corporate Identity Number of our Company is

L65990MH1978PLC020387.

Changes in the registered office of our Company

There has been no change in our registered office since incorporation.

Registered Office of our Company

Rapid Investments Limited

107, Turf Estate,

Off Dr E Moses Road
Shakti Mill Lane
Mahalaxmi

Mumbaii 400 011 Maharashtra, India
Tel: +91 22249608349Mobile: 9322687149Fax: NA
Website :www.rapidinvestments.co.in

CIN: L65990MH1978PLC020387

Registrar of Companies

Our Company is registered with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai at the following address:

Registrar of Companies, Mumbai

100, Everest, Marine Drive,
Mumbat400002, Maharashtra.

Board of Directors of our Company

Set forth below are the details of our Board of Directors as on the date of this Letter of Offer:

Name Age | Designation Address DIN

Nina Ranka 57 Managing Director .8" Floor, Siddarth Building, 00937698
Worli Sea Face, Worli, Mumbai
1 400 018; Maharashtra

Kanishk Ranka 31 Whole Time Director .8" Floor, Siddarth Building, | 06967647
Worli Sea Face, Worli, Mumbai
i 400 018; Maharashtra

Jitendra Nigam 60 Independent Director 14C, Gopalbari, Ajmer Road, 02464973
Jaipur, Rajasthan

Madhura M | 46 Independent Director B-4, 1604, Rosa Gardenia, | 10452918

Ghadi Behind Hyperecity,
Kasarvadavali, Thane 400 615
Maharashtra

For detailed profile of our ©uiurManagemeris onppagee

Chief Financial Officer

Mr ShailendraSinghis the CFO of our Company. His contact details are:

107, Turf Estate,
Off Dr E Moses Road
Shakti Mill Lane
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Mahalaxmi

Mumbaii 400 011 Maharashtra, India

Tel: +91 22249608349Fax: NA

Email : shailendra@rapidinvestments.co.in

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Mr Vijay Dalpathbhai Teraiy#s the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company. His contact
details are:

107, Turf Estate,

Off Dr E Moses Road

Shakti Mill Lane

Mahalaxmi

Mumbaii 400 011 Maharashtra, India
Tel: +91 22249608349Fax: NA

Email: investors@rapiinvestments.co.in

Details of Key Intermediaries pertaining to this Issue:
Registrar to the Company / Issue

Link Intime India Private Ltd .

C 101, 1st Floors, 247 Park,

L.B.S Marg, Vikhroli (West),

Mumbatr400083 Maharashtra, India

Tel: +91 22 810811 4949, Fax: +91 22 49186060
Email : rapid.rights@linkintime.co.in

Website www.linkintime.co.in

Contact Person Mr Sumeet Deshpande

SEBI Registration Number. INRO00004058

Legal Advisor to the Issue

Kapil Kumar Kumawat

Advocates

40, Mitra Colony, Ram Nagar, Sodala, Jaipur- 302019
Email: kapilk38@gmail.com

Mob : 9928553764

Statutory and Peer Review Auditor of our Company

Chaturvedi Sohan & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Tulsiani Chamber, Narimaaoint, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400021
Maharashtra, India

Email: tax@cachaturvedi.com

Tel: +91 22 22815154

Contact Person Mr. Noshir Captain

Email : tax@cachaturvedi.com

Firm Registration Number: 118424W

Peer Review Certificate Number 013105
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Bankers to the Issue/ Refund Bank

Name: [ 0]
Address: [ 0]
Tel [ 0]
E-mai | [ 0]
Webs[Dég:
Contact Person: [ 0]

SEBI Registration No.: [ 6]
Designated Intermediaries

SelfCertified Syndicate Banks

The list of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as SCSBs for the ASBA process is provided at the
website of the SEBhttps://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognisedamyesupdated

from time to time. For details on Designated Branches of SCSBs collecting the Application Forms, refer to the
website of the SEBHttps://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised€yesllotment,

the amount will be unblocked and the account will be debited only to the extent required to pay for the Rights
Equity Shares Allotted.

Inter -se Allocation of Responsibilities

The Company has not appointed any merchant banker as
there is no intese allocation ofesponsibilities.

Expert Opinion
Except as stated below, our Company has not obtained any expert opinions:

Our Company has received written consent détedl 27, 2024from the Statutory Auditors to include their
name as required under Section 26(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI ICDR Regulations in this
DraftLetterof Of fer as an AExpertodo as defined under Section
in its capacity as an independent Statutory Auditor and in respectiofthigir capacity as the Statutory Auditors
and in respect of their:
() Review report dateBebruary 16, 2024¢lated to the unaudited interim financial results as at and for the
nine month period ended December 31, 2023
(i) Statement of Special Tax Benefits dakéady 05, 2024n this Draft Letter of Offer and
(i) The Statement of Financial Indebtedness issued by usughdconsent has not been withdrawn as on the
date of this Draft Letter of OffeHowever , the term fAExperto shall not
as defined under the Securities Act, 1933.

Our Company has received written consent daged 27, 2024from Valawat& Associatesthe Independent

Chartered Accountants (Peer Reviewed), to include their name as required under Section 26(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with SEBI | CDR Regulations in this Dra
2(38) of the Compaies Act, 2013 to the extent and in its capacity aldapendenStatutory Auditor and in

respect of itsin their capacity as the Independent Chartered Accats{fgeer Reviewed) and in respect of their:

0] Restated Financial Statements for the financial years ended March 31, 2023, March 3dn@022
March 31, 2021
(i) Review report date@ebruary 16, 202¢lated to the unaudited interim financial results as at and

for the three month period endBé&cember 31, 2028nd

Our Company has received written consent daged 27, 2024from Valawat& Associatesthe Independent

Chartered Accountants (Peer Reviewed), to include their name as required under Section 26(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with SEBI | CDR Regulations in this Dra
2(38) of the Compaies Act, 2013 to the extent and in its capacity as an independent Statutory Auditor and in

respect of itsin their capacity as the Independent Chartered Accotgf{Reer Reviewed) and in respect of their:

0] Restated Financial Statements for the financial years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022, and
March 31, 2021
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Investor grievances

Investors may contact the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer for alsgymé postssue related
matters such as neneceipt of Letters of Allotment/ share certificates/ demat credit/ Refund Orders, etc.

Investors are advised to contact the Registrar to the Issue or our Company Secretary and Compliance Officer for
any pre Issue or postssue related problems such as-neceipt of Abridged Letter of Offer/ Application Form

and Rights Entitlement Letter/eltter of Allotment, Split Application Forms, Share Certificate(s) or Refund
Orders, etc. All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue, with a
copy to the SCSBs, giving full details such as name, address apiieant, ASBA Account number and the
Designated Branch of the SCSBs, humber of Edsiitsres applied for, amount blocked, where the Application
Form and Rights Entitlement Letter or the plain paper application, in case of Eligible Equity Shareholder, was
submitted by the ASBA Investors through ASBA process.

Credit Rating

As this is a Rights Issue of Equity Shares, credit rating is not required.

Debenture Trustees

As this is a Rights Issue of Equity Shares, the appointment of Debenture trustees is not required.

Monitoring Agency

Since thesize of the issue is less than Rs.10,000 lacs, under Regulation 82 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, a
monitoring agency is not required to be appointed by our Company.

Filing

SEBIvide the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) (Fourth
Amendment) Regulations, 2020 has amended Regulation 3(b) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations as per which the
threshold of filing of Letter of Offer with SEBI foights issues has been increased to Rupees fifty crores. Since
the size of this Issue falls below this threshold, the Draft Letter of Offer has been filed with the Stock Exchange
and not with SEBI. However, the Letter of Offer will be submitted&EBI for information and dissemination

and will be filed with the Stock Exchange.

Changes in Auditors during the last three years

There has been no change in the Statutory Auditor of our Company in last three years immediately preceding the
date of this Letter of Offer.

Underwriting Agreement
This Issue is not underwritten, and our Company has not entered into any underwriting arrangement.
Issue Schedule

The subscription will open upon the commencement of the banking hours and will close upon the close of
banking hours on the dates mentioned below:

Event Indicative Date

Issue Opening Date [ 6]
Last Date for On Market Renunciation of Rights [ 6]
Issue Closing Date* [ 6]

* The Board of Directors or the Rights Issue Committee will have the right to extend the Issue period as it may
determine from time ttme, provided that the Issue will not remain open in excess of 30 (thirty) days from the
Issue Opening Date
The above schedule is indicative and does not constitute any obligation on our Company

Please note that if Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date have
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not provided the details of their demat accounts to our Company or to the Registrar, they are required to provide
their demat account details to our Company or the Registrar not later than two (2) Working Days prior to the
Issue Closing Date, i.g.,, 6ty enable the credit of the Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat
suspense escrow account to their respective demat accounts, at least one day before the Issue Closing Date, being

[ 6]

Investors are advised to ensure that the Applications are submitted on or before the Issue Closing Date. Neither
our Company nor the Registrar to the Issue will be liable for any loss on account-sfibraission of
Applications on or before the Issue Glos g Dat e. For details on submitting
the | ssul8 on page

Please note that if no Application is made by the Eligible Equity Shareholders of Rights Entitlements on or before
Issue Closing Date, such Rights Entitlements shall lapse and shall be extinguished after the Issue Closing Date.
No Equity Shares for suchdaed Rights Entitlements will be credited, even if such Rights Entitlements were
purchased from market and purchaser will lose the amount paid to acquire the Rights Entitlements. Persons who
are credited the Rights Entitlements are required to ma&pinationto apply for Equity Shares offered under

Rights Issue for subscribing to the Equity Shares offered under Issue

Minimum Subscription

The objects of this Issue involve: {§ augment our capital baaad (ii) for general corporate purposes. Further,

our Promoterds Nina Ranka, Reliable Holdings Private Limited, Midas Powertech Private Liuiteéddur
promoter group companiésive undertaken that they will subscribe to the full extent of their Rights Entitlements
and that they shall not renounce their Rights Entitlements (except to the extent of renunciation by any of them
in favour of any other membeof our Promoter Group) subject tite aggregate shareholding of our Promoters

and Promoter Group being compliant with the minimum public shareholding requirements under the SCRR and
the SEBI Listing Regulations. Accordingly, in terms of Regulation 86 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the
requrement of minimum subscription is not applicable to this Issue.

Any participation by our Promoters and Promoter Group, over and above their Rights Entitlements, shall not
result in a breach of the minimum public shareholding requirements prescribed under applicable law.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The equity share capital of our Company as at the date of this Draft Letter of Offer, and the details of the Equity

Shares proposed to be issued in the Issue, and the issued, subscrimid-apdhare capital after the Issue, are

set forth below.

(_Lakhsexcept share data

Aggregate Value Aggregate Value
at at Issue Price
Face Value
A AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
45,00,000 Equity Shares of 450.00
B ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL BEFORE THE ISSUE
13,10,000 Equity Shares of 131.00
C SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL BEFORE THE
ISSUE
13,10,000 Equity Shares of 131.00
D PRESENT ISSUE IN TERMS OF THIS LETTER OF
OFFER®
Up to [ 0] Rights Equity Sha [ 6] Up t0850.00
Equity Sharei,e, at a price of [@% ]
E ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
AFTER THE ISSUE @
Up to [ BhHaresEquity [ 6]
G | SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT
Before the Issue 7.88
After the Issue [ &9

(1) €@ The present Issue has been authorised vide a resolution passed at the meeting of the Board of Directqsl dated

24,2024
(2 On Application Investors will have to pdy dper Rights Equity Share which constitutes 100% of the Issue Price.
() Assuming full subscription for and Allotment of the Rights Equity Shares.

@Subject to finalisation of Basis of Allotment

NOTES TO CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1.

Intention and extent of participation by our Promoters and Promoter Group in the Issue:

Our Promoters have confirmed that they intend to: (i) subscribe, to the full extent of their Rights

Entitlements and have also confirmed that they shall not renounce the Rights Entitlements (except to the

extent of Rights Entitlements renounced by any of timefavour of our other Promoters or other member(s)

of our Promoter Group); (ii) subscribe to the Rights Equity Shares for the Rights Entitlements, if any, which
are renounced in their favour by any other Promoters or any other member(s) of our Promgiee&sh
as may be applicable; and (iii) their intention to apply for and subscribe to additional Rights Equity Shares
and to any unsubscribed portion in this Issue, subject to compliance with the minimum public shareholding

requirements, as prescribeddan the SCRR and the SEBI Listing Regulations at the time of Allotment.

The exrights price of the Rights Equity Shares as per Regulation 10(4)(b) of the Takeover Regulations is

[ d-Jper equity share.

At anygiven time, there shall be only one denomination of the Equity Shares of our Company.

All Equity Shares are fully paidp and there are no partly paip Equity Shares as on the date of this

Letter of Oof fer. For det ai

s on thel3.erms of

Shareholding Pattern of our Company astherast filing with the Stock Exchange
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Draft Letter of Offer
[6], 2023
For Eligible Equity Shareholders only

The summary statement of the shareholding pattern of our Compan cm31, 202, is as follows

(A) Promoter 6,78,380 6,78,380 6,78,380 6,78,380 6,78,380
and
Promoter
Group

(B) Public 92 6.31,620 6,31,620 48.22 6,31,620 6,31,620 48.22 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,29,140
©) Nor- - - - - - - - - B R R R R _ _ R
Promoter
Non-

Public
(C1) Shares - - - - - - - - - - R R R B B N
underlying
depository
receipts
(C2) Shares - - - - - - - - - R B R R _ _ N
held by
employee
trusts

Total 95 13,10,000 0 0 13,10,000 100.00 13,10,000 13,10,000 100.0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,07,520
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Draft Letter of Offer

[ 6], 2023

For Eligible Equity Shareholders only

i.The statement of the shareholding pattern of our Company Erorh 31, 2023 is as follows:

A) Promoter 3 6,78,380 | 6,78,380 51.78 6,78,380 51.78 6,78,380
&
Promoter
Group

B) Public 92 6,31,620 | 6,31,620 48.22 6,31,620 48.22 6,29,140
Grand Total 95 13,10,000 | 13,10,000 100.00 13,10,000 | 100.00 13,07,520

ii. Statemenshowingh ol di ng securities of persons belonging to

as atMarch 31, 2023:

Al) Indian

a. Individuals/ 1,80,780 1,80,780 13.80 1,80,780 | 13.80 1,80,780
Hindu

Undivided

Family

Nina Ranka 1,80,780 1,80,780 13.80 1,80,780 | 13.80 1,80,780
b. Body 4,97,600 | 4,97,600 37.98 4,97,600 | 37.98 37.98
Corporates

Reliable 4,05,100 | 4,05,100 30.92 4,05,100 | 30.92 4,05,100
Holdings

Private Limited

Midas 92,500 92,500 7.06 92,500 7.06 92,500
Powertech

Private Limited

Sub- total of 6,78,380 | 6,78,380 51.78 6,78,380 | 51.78 6,78,380
Al
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A2) Foreign
Sub-total  of - - - - - - -
A2
A= Al+ A2 3 6,78,380 | 6,78,380 51.78 6,78,380 | 51.78 6,78,380

inSt atement showing holding of securitieMarcto3, per sons |
2023:

B1)
Institutions

B2) Central - - - - - - -
Government/
State
Government(s
) / President of
India

Sub Total B2 - - - - - - -
B3) Non
Institutions
Individual 87 24,032 24,032 1.83 24,032 1.83 21,552
share capital up
t o 2 1
Individual 4 2,50,000 2,50,000 19.08 2,50,000 | 19.08 2,50,000
share capital in
excess
Lakhs

Any Other
IEPF - - - - - - -
Trusts - - - - - - -
Non-Resident - - - - - - -
Indian (NRI)
Clearing - - - - - - -
Members
Bodies 2 2,57,438 2,57,438 19.65 2,57,438 | 19.65 2,57,438
Corporate
HUF/ 1 1,00,000 1,00,000 7.63 1,00,000 7.63 1,00,000
Others 1 150 150 0.01 150 0.00 150
Sub-total B3 95 6,31,620 6,31,620 48.22 6,31,620 | 48.22 6,29,140
B=B1+B2+B3 95 6,31,620 6,31,620 48.22 6,31,620 | 48.22 6,29,140

iv. Details of shareholders of our Company holding 1% or more of theygaihpital of the issuer
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as last disclosed to the stock exchanges:March 31, 2023

1. Reliable Holdings Private Limited 4,05,100 30.92
2. Nina Ranka 1,80,780 13.80
3. Midas Powertech Private Limited 92,500 7.06
4, Solution Commercials India Privateg 1,94,119 14.82
Limited
5. Yashasvi Vivek Seksaria 1,00,000 7.63
6. Pallavi Synthetic®rivate Limited 63,319 4.83
7. Sunita Ashok Sharma 50,000 3.82
8. Snehlatha Rameshchand Khandelwsi 50,000 3.82
9. Omkar Tareshwar Devesh 50,000 3.82

v. Details of shares lockeith, pledged, encumbrance by the Promoters and the Promoter Group:

As on date of this Draft Letter of Offempne of the shares held by the promoter are logkepledged or
encumbered

vi. Details of shares acquired by Promoters and Promoter Group in the last one year immediately
preceding the date of filing of this Draft Letter of Offer:

NIL

6. There are no outstandirgptions or convertible securities, including any outstanding warrants or rights to
convert debentures, loans or other instruments convertible into the Equity Shares as on the date of filing of this
Draft Letter of Offer.
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Draft Letter of Offer
[6], 2023
For Eligible Equity Shareholders only

OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

Our Company intends to util i s detProceeddn)ett pwaorcese dfsu fdiomyg
following objects:

1. To augment our capital base
2. General corporate purposes
3. To meet Issue related expenses

(Collectively, ref@hect®dyl to hereinafter as the 0

We intend to utilize the gr oslsuepPoeai)edasf ran seedu htrioug h
rel ated MNexPpeerd®g s fofi t he abovementi oned Objects.

The objects set out in the Memorandum of Association enableunsléstake our existing activities and the activities
for which funds are being raised by us through the Issue from the Net Proceeds.

Details of objects of the Issue

The details of objects of the Issue are set forth in the following table:

(~ in | akhs)
Particulars Amount
Gross Proceeds from the Issue 85000
Less: Issue related expenses [ 0]
Net Proceeds from the Issue [ 0]
Requirement of Funds
The details of the Gross Proceeds are set forth in the following table:
(T in lakhs)
Particulars Amount
To augment the capital baseafr Company 775.62
General Corporate Purposes [ 6]
Issue related expenses [ 6]
Gross proceeds from the Issue 850.00

Means of Finance

Our Company proposes to meet the entire requirement of funds fprapesed objects of the Issue from the Net
Proceeds. Accordingly, our Company confirms that there is no requirement to make firm arrangements of finance
through verifiable means towards at least 75% of the stated means of finance, excluding the araoaiseid from

the Issue

Schedule of Implementation and Deployment of Funds
Our Company proposes to deploy the entire Net Proceeds towards the Objects as described herein during Fiscal 2024.

The funds deployment described herein is based on management estimates and current circumstances of our business
and operations. Given the dynamic nature of our business, we may have to revise our funding requirements and
deployment on account of variety factors such as our financial condition, business strategy, including external
factors which may not be within the control of our management. This may entail rescheduling and revising the
planned funding requirements and deployment and increasing araday the funding requirements from the

planned funding requirements at the discretion of our management. Accordingly, the Net Proceeds of the Issue would
be used to meet all or any of the purposes of the fund requirements described herein. Subjecttite dap, if the

actual utilisation towards issue expense is lower than the stated above, the balance will be used towards general

49



Draft Letter of Offer
[6], 2023
For Eligible Equity Shareholders only

corporate purposes to the extent that the total amount to be utilized towards general corporate purposes will not
exceed 25% of the gross proceeds. In case of a shortfall in raising requisite capital from the Net Proceeds towards
meeting the Objects, busiss considerations may require us to explore a range of options including utilising our
internal accruals We believe that such alternate arrangements would be available to fund any such shortfalls. To the
extent our Company is unable to utilise any portibthe Net Proceeds towards the aforementioned objects, per the
estimated scheduled of deployment specified above, our Company shall deploy the Net Proceeds in subsequent
financial years towards the aforementioned objects.

The above fund requirements are based on our current business plan, internal management estimates and have not
been appraised by any bank or financial institution. These are based on current conditions and are subject to revisions

in light of changes in d@grnal circumstances @osts, or our financial condition, business or strategy. For further
details of factors that may oalifi Blte dhhjeset £sdfi mahe sl, s see
internal estimates of our management andehaot been appraised by any bank or financial institution o 24 pa g e

of this Draft Letter of Offer.

Details of the Objects of the Issue

1. To augment our capital base and provide for our fund requirements for increasing our operational scale
with respect to our NBFC activities

We are a RBI Registered NBFC involved in the business of equity and debt investments, trading in securities
and providing unsecured financing to individuals and small businesses. The capital adequacy norms issued
by the RBI, is not applicable to our compaass we are NBFC Neaystematically important neDeposit

Taking Company categorized as an Investment Company. We propose to augment our capital b&®by Rs.
Lakhs through this Issue and utilize the funds raised to further increase the operational scale of its business of
NBFC activities, Investments & Trading of Securities.

The amount raised will primarily be used to expand our business operations. We intend to increase our
lending/ financing portfolio qualitatively and quantitatively target eligible clients for secured and unsecured
loans. We also propose to utilize the amis raised to increase our present investment & trading portfolio by
making short term antbng-terminvestments & trades in form of Equity of listed and unlisted companies,
Strategic investments, Debt, Derivatives, and other instruments/ Securities.

We have plans to allocate entire amoofhiNet Proceedsrom the funds generated through this offering to
expand thdnvestments in shares and securities. This expansion will enable us to invest in equity, markets
mutual funds and other securitiéssimportant to note that these investments are made using our own funds,
and none of the allocatasnount for this purpose will be directed towards loans for our Promoters or Promoter
Group.

2. General Corporate Purposes

In terms of Regulation 62 (2) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the extent of the Issue Proceeds proposed to be
used for general corporate purposes shall not exceeding 25% of the Gross proceeds of the Issue. Our Board
will have flexibility in applying the bance amount towards general corporate purposes, including repayment

of outstanding loans, meeting our working capital requirements, capital expenditure, funding our growth
opportunities, including strategic initiatives, meeting expenses incurred in timargrdourse of business
including salaries and wages, administration expenses, insurance related expenses, meeting of exigencies
which our Company may face in course of business and any other purpose as may be approved by the Board
or a duly appointed comittee from time to time, subject to compliance with the necessary provisions of the
Companies Act.

Our management will have flexibility in utilizing any amounts for general corporate purposes under the
overall guidance and policies of our Board. The quantum of utilization of funds towards any of the purposes
will be determined by the Board, based on @hgount actually available under this head and the business
requirements of our Company, from time to time.
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Undertaking by our Promoter

Our Promotes havethat they intend to: (i) subscribe, to the full extent of their Rights Entitlements and have also
confirmed that they shall not renounce the Rights Entitlements (except to the extent of Rights Entitlements renounced
by any of them in favour of our other Promoters or other member(s) of our Promoter Group); (ii) subscribe to the
Rights Equity Shares for the Rights Entitlements, if any, which are renounced in their favour by any other Promoters
or any other member(s) of oBromoter Group, each as may be applicable; and (iii) their intention to apply for and
subscribe to additional Rights Equity Shares and to any unsubscribed portion in this Issue, subject to compliance
with the minimum public shareholding requirements, assgribed under the SCRR and the SEBI Listing
Regulations at the time of Allotment.

Issue Related Expenses

The Issue related expenses include, among others, fees to various advisors, printing and distribution expenses,
advertisement expenses argdistrar and depository fees. The estimated Issue related expenses are as follows:

Particulars Amount (Rs. In | As a percentage of | As a percentage of
Lakhs) total expenses Issue size*#
Fees of the Lead Managers, Bankers [ 0] [ 6] [ 0]
the Issue, Registrar to tHesue, Legal
Advisor, Auditor 6c:¢
pocket expenses etc.
Expenses relating to advertising [ 6] [ 0] [ 6]

printing, distribution, marketing and
stationery expenses

Regulatory fees, filing fees, listing feef [ 6] [ 0] [ 6]
and other miscellaneous expenses
Total estimated Issue expensés [ 0] [ 6] [ 0]

* Amount will be finalised at the time of filing of the Letter of Offer and determination of Issue Price and other
details.

* Subject to finalisation of Basisf Allotment In case of any difference between the estimated Issue related
expenses and actual expenses incurred, the shortfall or excess shall be adjusted with the amount allocated
towards General Corporate Purposes. All Issue related expenses will be paid out of the Gross Proceeds received
at the time of receipt of the subscription amount to the Rights Issue.

AExcluding taxes

#Assuming full subscription

Bridge Financing Facilities

Our Company has not raised any bridge loan from any bank or financial institution as on the date of the Draft Letter
of Offer, which are proposed to be repaid from the Net Proceeds.

Interim use of Net Proceeds

Our Company, in accordance with the policies established by our Board from time to time, will have the flexibility
to deploy the Net Proceeds. Pending utilization for the purposes described above, our Company intends to
temporarily deposit the funds in teeheduled commercial banks included in the second schedule of Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 as may be approved by our Board of Directors. Our Company confirms that pending utilization
of the Net Proceeds towards the stated Objects of the Issue, oua@posiall not use / deploy the Net Proceeds for

any investment in the equity markets.

Monitoring of utilization of funds

Since the | ssue is for an amount |l ess than 10, 000
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our Company is not required to appoint a monitoring agency for the purposes of the Issue. As required under the
SEBI Listing Regulations, the Audit Committee appointed by the Board shall monitor the utilization of the proceeds

of the Issue. We will disclasthe details of the utilization of the Net Proceeds of the Issue, including interim use,
under a separate head in our financial statements specifying the purpose for which such proceeds have been utilized
or otherwise disclosed as per the disclosure rements.

As per the requirements of Regulations 18(3) read with Part C of Schedule 1l of the SEBI Listing Regulations, we
will disclose to the Audit Committee the uses / application of funds on a quarterly basis as part of our quarterly
declaration of results. Fumer, on an annual basis, we shall prepare a statement of funds utilized for purposes other
than those stated in the Letter of Offer and place it before the Audit Committee. The said disclosure shall be made
till such time that the Gross Proceeds raisedutn the Issue have been fully spent. The statement shall be certified

by our Statutory Auditor.

Further, in terms of Regulation 32 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, we will furnish to the Stock Exchange on a
quarterly basis, a statement indicating material deviations, if any, in the use of proceeds from the objects stated in
the Letter of Offer. Furtbr, this information shall be furnished to the Stock Exchange along with the interim or
annual financial results submitted under Regulations 33 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and be published in the
newspapers simultaneously with the interim or annuahfiral results, after placing it before the Audit Committee

in terms of Regulation 18 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Appraising entity

None of the objects of this Issue, for which the Net Proceeds will be utilized, have been appraised.

Strategic or financial partners

There are no strategic or financial partners to the Objects of the Issue.

Other confirmations

No part of the Net Proceeds of the Issue will be paid by our Company to our Promoters, our Promoter Group, our
Directorsor Key Managerial Personnel.

Our Promoters, our Promoters Group and our Directors do not have any interest in the objects of the Issue.

There are no material existing or anticipated transactions in relation to utilization of Net Proceeds Rritimoter,
our Promoter Group, our Directors and our Key Managerial Personnel.
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STATEMENT OF TAX BENEFITS

VALAWAT & ASSOCIATES 701, Laksnchand Mgt
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Mumbe 400 063 (Motarasher)

Phone: (M) 9950835928/ 8879520877
Mail: valawatpriyansh 1 @gmail.com

STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS

STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY AND
ITS SHAREHOLDERS AS PER THE CERTIFICATE ISSUSED BY INDEPENDENT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT OF THE COMPANY.

To.

The Board of Directors,

Rapid Investments Ltd.,

107, Turf Estate, Dr. E. Moses Road
Shakti Mill Lanc, Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai — 40001 1.

Dear Sirs,

Sub: Statement of possible special direct tax benefits availablke 1o RAPID IINVESTMENTS
LIMITED (“the Company™) and its sharcholders (“the Statements™).

We hereby coalinm that the enclosed statements states the possible special direct tax benefits
available to the Company and the sharcholders of the Company under the Income Tax Act,
1961 ("Act™) as amended from time to time, presently in foroe in India. Several of these
benefits are dependent on the Company or its sharcholders fulfilling the conditions prescribe
under the relevant provisions of the Act. Hence, the ability of the Company or its sharcholder
to derive the tax benefits its dependent upon fulfilling such conditions, which based on the
business imperative, the Company may or may not choose the fulfill.

This statement is only intended 10 provide general information 10 the investors and hence is
neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. In view of the
individual nature of the tax consequences, the changing tax laws, each investor is advised to
consult his or her own tax consultant with respect to the specific tax implications arising out
of their participation in the rights issue of equity shares of the Company particularly in view
of the fact that certain recent]y cnacted legislation may not have a direct legal precedent or
may have a different interpretation on the benefits, which an investor can avail. Neither are
we suggesting nor are we advising the investor 1o invest money based on this statement.

The contents of the enclosed statement are based on the information, explanations and
repeesentations obtained from the Company and on the basis of their understanding of the
business activitics and operatioas of the Company. We do not express any opinion or provide
any assurance as to whether:

1. The Company or its sharcholders will continue to obtain these benefits in future; or

T

2. The conditions prescribed for availing the benefits, where wlc have been/

would be met. /
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Head Office: 432-433, S.M. Lodha Complex, Near Shastri Circle, Udaipur, 313001
Ph No: 0294-2413482/2414213 | E-mail: valawat @yahoo.¢0.in, j24162 @gmail.com
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VALAWAT & ASSOCIATES 701, Lakshchands Height,

Gokuldham, Goregoan(East)
CHARTLRED ACCOUNTANTS Mumibai-400 063 {Maharashtral

Phone: (M) 9950835928/ 8879520877
Mad: valawatpriyansh 1 @gmail.com

This saternent is intended solely for information and for inclusion in the Dvaft Letter of Offer
and/or letter of offer (“lssue Documents™) of the company and in any other documents in
relation to the Issue of equity shares of the Company and is not to be used, circulated, or
referred to for any other purpose withoul our peioe written consent. Our views are based on
the existing provisions of law referred to carlicr and ks Imerpretation, which are subject 10
change from time to time.

We shall pot be lable to any claims, liabilities or expenses relating to this assignment except
to the extent of fees relating to this assignment, as finally judicially determined to have
resulted primarily from bad faith or Intentional misconduct, We will not be fiable to any ather
person in respect of this Statement.

Statement of Special Tax Benefits available to the Company & its Sharcholder under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and other Direcs Tax Laws presently in force in India

Special Tax Benefits

l. Benefits available to the Company
There are no special tax benefits available to the Company.

1. Benefits avallable to the Sharcholders
There are no special tax benelits available to the sharcholders for investing in the proposed
right issue of shares of the Company.

For and oa behalf,
Valawat & Associates, ,
Chartered Accountanes, L5 T

Membership No.: 434660
Date: (M-05-2024

Head Office: 432-433, S.M. Lodha Complex, Near Shastri Circle, Udalpur, 313001
Ph No: 0294-2413482/2414213 |E-mail: valawat@yahoo.co.in jj24162@gmail.com
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SECTION IV T ABOUT THE COMPANY
INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The information in this section includes extracts from pubbelgilable information, data and statistics and has

been derived from various government publications and industry sources. Neither we, the Lead Manager or any of
our or their respective affiliates or advisors nor any other person connected with Issuelifigd this information.

The data may have beenchassified by us for the purposes of presentation. The information may not be consistent
with other information compiled by third parties within or outside India. Industry sources and publicationdigenera
state that the information contained therein has been obtained from sources it believes to be reliable, but their
accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed, and their reliability cannot be assured.
Industry and government plidations are also prepared based on information as of specific dates and may no longer
be current or reflect current trends. Industry and government sources and publications may also base their
information on estimates, forecasts and assumptions whiclprogag to be incorrect.

Before deciding to invest in the Equity Shares, prospective investors should read thiBrefitireetter of Offer,

including the information in the sections "Risk Factors" and "Finarstatementson page1 and67 of this Draft

Letter of Offer respectively. An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. For a discussion of
certain risks in connection with an investment2lin the I
of this Draft Letter of Offer. Accordingly, investment decisions should not be based on such information.

Indian Economy

Strong economic growth in the first quarter of FY 22&helped India overcome the UK to become the-fdtigest
economy after it recovered from repeated waves of COMIpandemic shock. Real GDP in the first quarter of
2022 23 is currently about 4% Hhigr than its corresponding 2629, indicating a strong start for India's recovery
from the pandemic. Given the release of pgmtdemand and the widespread vaccination coverage, the eontact
intensive services sector will probably be the main driver oldgment in 20222023. Rising employment and
substantially increasing private consumption, supported by rising consumer sentiment, will support GDP growth in
the coming months.

Future capital spending of the government in the economy is expected to be supported by factors such as tax
buoyancy, the streamlined tax system with low rates, a thorough assessment and rationalisation of the tariff structure,
and the digitization of takling. In the medium run, increased capital spending on infrastructure anebagdéatg

projects is set to increase growth multipliers, and with the revival in monsoon and the Kharif sowing, agriculture is
also picking up momentum. The conthetsed sefices sector has largely demonstrated promise to boost growth by
unleashing the pentp demand over the period of Ap8Bkeptember 2022. The sector's success is being captured by

a number of HFIs (Higirrequency Indicators) that are performing well, indigathe beginnings of a comeback.

India has emerged as the fastggiwing major economy in the world and is expected to be one of the top three
economic powers in the world over the nextlByears, backed by its robust democracy and strong partnerships

(Source : https://www.ibef.org/economy/indi@conomyoverview)
Introduction to the Financial Services Industry

India has a diversified financial sector undergoing rapid expansion, both in terms of strong growth of
existing financial services firms and new entities entering the market. The sector comprises commercial
banks, insurance companies, #manking financialcompanies, coperatives, pension funds, mutual

funds and other smaller financial entities. The banking regulator has allowed new entities such as payment
banks to be created recently, thereby adding to the type of entities operating in the sectorr, ogveve
financial sector in India is predominantly a banking sector with commercial banks accounting for more
than 64% of the total assets held by the financial system.
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The Government of India has introduced several reforms to liberalise, regulate and enhance this industry.
The Government and Reserve Bank of India (RBI) have taken various measures to facilitate easy access
to finance for Micro, Small and Medium Enterpeg®MSMES). These measures include launching Credit
Guarantee Fund Scheme for MSMEs, issuing guidelines to banks regarding collateral requirements and
setting up a Micro Units Development and Refinance Agency (MUDRM)h a combined push by
Government and private sector, India is undoubtedly one of the world's most vibrant capital markets.

(Source https://www.ibef.org/industry/financiaervicesindia)

Historical Context

Historically, NBFCs have been a vital cornerstone of the Indian financial ecosystem as important financial
intermediaries channelizing savings amyestments, especially for smaltale and retail sectors as well as
underserved areas and unbanked sectors of the Indian economy.

A Non-Banking Financial company (NBFC) is a company registered under the Companies Act, 1956 or under
Companies Acct, 2013 engaged in the business of loans and advances, acquisition of
shares/stocks/bonds/debentures/securities issued by Government autboaty or other marketable securities of

a like nature, leasing, hiqgurchase, insurance business, chit business but does not include any institution whose
principal business is that of agriculture activity, industrial activity, purchase or saley gjoals (other than
securities) or providing any services and sale/purchase/construction of immovable property-bAnkiag
institution which is a company and has principal business of receiving deposits under any scheme or arrangement in
one lump sum om instalments by way of contributions or in any other manner, is also -barking financial
company (Residuary nemanking company).

In terms of Section 48A of the RBI Act, 1934, no Noibanking Financial Company can commence or carry on

business of a nehanking financial institution without a) obtaining a certificate of registration from the Bank and

without having a Net Owned Fundsf 25 |l akhs ( Two crore since April 1
given to the Bank, to obviate dual regulation, certain categories of NBFCs which are regulated by other regulators

are exempted from the requirement of registration with RBl Menture Capital Fund/Merchant Banking
companies/Stock broking companies registered with SEBI, Insurance company holding a valid Certificate of
Registration issued by IRDA, Nidhi companies as notified under Section 620A of the Companies Act, 1956, Chit
companies as defined in clause (b) of Section 2 of the Chit Funds Act, 1982,Housing Finance Companies regulated

by National Housing Bank, Stock Exchange or a Mutual Benefit Company.

A Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and desirous of commencing businedsaokingn
financial institution as defined under Section 45 I(a) of the RBI Act, 1934 should comply with the following:

1. it should be a company registered under Section 3 of the companies Act, 1956
2. I't should have a mini.mum net owned fund of 200 | al

(Source: https://www.rbi.org.in/Scripts/[FAQView.aspx?1d=92)

Categories of NBFCs

NBFCs are categorized

a) in terms of the type of liabilities into Deposit and Naeposit accepting NBFCs,

b) non deposit taking NBFCs by their size into systemically important and otheateposit holding companies
(NBFC-NDSI and NBFGND) and c) by the kind of activity they conduct. Within this broad categorization the
different types of NBFCs are as follows:

1. Asset Finance CompanyAFC): An AFC is a company which is a financial institution carrying on as its principal
business the financing of physical assets supporting productive/economic activity, such as automobiles, tractors,
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lathe machines, generator sets, earth moving and material handling equipment, moving on own power and general
purpose industrial machines. Principal business for this purpose is defined as aggregate of financing real/physical
assets supporting economiciaty and income arising therefrom is not less than 60% of its total assets company
total income respectively.

2. Investment Company(IC): IC means any Company which is a financial institution carrying on as its principal
business the acquisition of securities,

3.Loan Company(LC): LC means any company which is a financial institution carrying on as its principal business
the providing of finance whether by making loans or advances or otherwise for any activity other than its own but
does not include an Asset Finance Company.

4. Infrastructure Finance Company (IFC): IFC is a norbanking finance company a) which deploys at least 75 per
cent of its total assets in infrastructure | oans, b) h:
credit rating of 6A 6or equivalent d) and a CRAR of 15¢

5. Systemically Important Core Investment Company(CIC-ND-SI): CIG-ND-SI is an NBFC carrying on the
business of acquisition of shares and securities which satisfies the following conditions:

a) it holds not less than 90% of its Total Assets in the form of investment in equity shares, preference shares, debt or
loans in group companies;

b) its investments in the equity shares (including instruments compulsorily convertible into equity shares within a
period not exceeding 10 years from the date of issue) in group companies constitutes not less than 60% of its Total
Assets;

c) it does not trade in its investments in shares, debt or loans in group companies except through block sale for the
purpose of dilution or disinvestment;

d) it does not carry on any other financial activity referred to in Section 45I(c) and 45I(f) of the RBI Act, 1934 except
investment in bank deposits, money market instruments, government securities, loans to and investments in debt
issuances of group corapies or guarantees issued on behalf of group companies.

e) Its asset size 1is 100 crore or above; and

f) It accepts public funds

6. Infrastructure Debt Fund : Non- Banking Financial Company (IBRBFC): IDFNBFC is a company registered

as NBFC to facilitate the flow of long term debt into infrastructure projectsNBFC raise resources through issue
of Rupee or Dollar denominated bonds of minimum 5 year nityat@nly Infrastructure Finance Companies (IFC)
can sponsor IDRBFCs.

7. Non-Banking Financial Company - Micro Finance Institution (NBFC-MFI): NBFC-MFI is a nondeposit
taking NBFC having not less than 85% of its assets in the nature of qualifying assets which satisfy the following
criteria:

a) loan disbursedbyanNBH@FI t o a borrower with a rural househol d a
urbanandsemir ban household income not exceeding 1,60, 000;
b) |l oan amount does not exceed 50,000 in the first c
c) total indebtedness of the borrower does not exceed
d) tenure of the | oan not to be I ess than 24 months fo
penalty;

e) loan to be extended without collateral,

f) aggregate amount of loans, given for income generation, is not less than 50 per cent of the total loans given by the
MFls;

0) loan is repayable on weekly, fortnightly or monthly instalments at the choice of the borrower

h) NonBanking Financial Company Factors (NBF@Factors): NBFGFactor is a nomeposit taking NBFC

engaged in the principal business of factoring. The financial assets in the factoring business should constitute at least
50 percent of its total assets dtelincome derived from factoring business should not be less than 50 percent of its
gross income.

8. Mortgage Guarantee CompaniegMGC) - MGC are financial institutions for which at least 90% of the business
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turnover is mortgage guarantee business or at least 90% of the gross income is from mortgage guarantee business
and net owned fund is 100 crore.

9. NBFC- Non-Operative Financial Holding Company (NOFHC) is financial institution through which promoter

/| promoter groups wil/l be per mved Nodopdrative FimahcialHplding new b ¢
Company (NOFHC) which will hold the bank as well as all other financial services caspagulated by RBI or

other financial sector regulators, to the extent permissible under the applicable regulatory prescriptions.

(Source: https:/iwww.rbi.org.in/Scripts/FAQView.aspx?1d=92)
Evolution

Over the years, NBFCs have evolved given the extensive changes in the regulatory framework for NBFCs in India
which have moved from simplified regulations to stringent axtensive regulations as well as towards
rationalisation per the currently revised NBFC regulatory framework. Given these high levels of regulation, NBFCs
have also emerged as preferred options to meet credit needs since the low cost of operationglbdshmes

NBFCs an edge over banks.

Financial Access and Supportive Government Schemes

Additionally, NBFCs have gradually become important mechanisms to fuel growth and entrepreneurship due to the
launch of governmertackedschemedncluding Pradhan Mantri Jabhan Yojana which has contributed to a
significant increase in the number of bank accounts.

These NBFCs have also been key in being able to mitigate and manage the spread of risks during times of financial
duress and have increasingly become recognized as complementary services to banks.

NBFCs have become integral for all business services, including loans and credit facilities, retirement planning,
money markets, underwriting and merger activities. As such these companies play an important role in providing
credit to the unorganized sectnd for small borrowers at local level. Additionally, hire purchase finance is also the
largest activity of NBFCs and the rapid growth of NBFCs has gradually blurred the lines between banks and NBFCs
although commercial banks have retained importances@ NBFCs facilitate long term investment and financing,
which is challenging for banking sector, and the growth of NBFCs widens range of products available for
individuals/institutions with resources to invest.

Opportunities for NBFCs

Ongoing stress in public sector banks (PSUs) because of increasing bad debt, lending in rural areas deterioration has
provided NBFCs with the opportunity to increase presence. The success of these NBFCs vs. PSUs can be attributed
to product lines, lower &, wider and effective reach, strong risk management capabilities to check and control bad
debts, and a better understanding of customer segments versus banks. NBFCs have witnessed success in the
passenger and commercial vehicle finance segments assvggthaing AUM inpersonal loan and housing finance

sector, Additionally, improving macreconomic conditions, higher credit penetrations, consumption themes and
disruptive digital trends have influenced NBFC credit growth. Stress in public sector utig)(BS&derlying credit

demand, digital disruption for MSMEsd SMEs as well as increased consumption and distribution access and
sectors where traditional banks do not lend are major reasons for the switch from traditional banks to NBFCs.
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Present NBFC Classifications and Industry Structure
Non-Banking Financial
Company (NBFC)
Not registered with the RBI but RBI issues Exempted from the RBI regulations
Registered with and regulated by the RBI ﬁecﬁon delating to deposits e"',im:tudrg redm&i?m

tual Benefit ance
Loan Company IS ’Elflflllb’_:l;lf'r"*r"‘f Insurance Companies
AL
a8t Can Stock Exchanges, Stock-
tual Bene ompanies pr— 2
Investment Company Mutual Benefit Companies Brokersiotos

Equipment Leasing
Housmg inance Company
Hire Purchase Finance
Company S Micro Finance Company
( Residuary Non-Banking
Company

Source: RBI; Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana; Indian Banks’ Association - Indian Banking Sector 2020

As of March 31, 2023, there were 9,443 NBFCs registered with the RBI categorized as Asset Finance Companies,
Loan Companies, Infrastructure Finance Companies (IFCs), Systematically Important Core Investment Company
(NBFCT CICT NDT SlI), Infrastructure Delund (NBFCi IDF) and Micro Finance Institutions (NBFRCMFIs)

NBFC Engines of Growth as Growth Drivers

NBFCs have also been an integral cornerstone of key financing to MSMEs, and been driven by significant growth
in rural, small scale andnbanked sectors. Structural catalysts include a large vibrantptarid entrepreneurial
ecosystem which has created NBFC demand and government policy initiatives such as Pradhan Mantri Yojana and
National Rural Financial plan further augmenting theustdy. These include diversified financial needs of Indian
economy driven by growth in lending, credit, and vehicle financing. As a result of these growth drivers, we see that
NBFCs have seen bigger balance sheets & increasing public funds. Improveabpityfitatios of NBFCs has been
observed for NBFEND-SIs across metrics for ROA, ROE and NIMs with impressive returosyfeturns between
20192020. For NBFEDs the ROA has been relatively flat, ROE has declined while NIMs improvesy Yor
20192020.

Source : https://www.investindia.gov.in/teémdia-blogs/importancenbfcsindia
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NBFC Growth Trends for Balance Sheet Size & Profitability Ratios of NBFCs
Public Funds
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Source: RBI; Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana; Indian Banks’ Association - Indian Banking Sector 2020

Source https://www.investindia.gov.in/teamdia-blogs/importancenbfcsindia ;
https://m.rbi.org.in/scripts/BS ViewBulletin.aspx?1d=21206#

Challenges in NBFC sectar

A Business is highly regulated, and it may be adversel:
A Financial performance is vulnerable to interest rate
A Greater competition from NBFCs/banks/fintech could i
The Road Ahead

NBFC segments provides huge growth opportunities particularly after the development of last few years. We have
witnessed reasonable degree of consolidation in the NBFC sector. Liability side stress in the sector has largely
reduced in last couple of yeded by focussed efforts from the regulators side. With the passing of the second
COVID wave, the outlook is brightenin@uring the year under review, the balance sheet of NBFCs expanded at a
faster rate than a year ago, driven essentially by growth dit ened investments of NBF&SD-SI.
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Some of the information in this section, including information with respect to our plans and strategies, contain
forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Before deciding to invest in the Equity Shares,
Shareholders should read ttgstire Draft Letter of Offer. An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree

of

risk. For

a

di scussion

of

certain

ri

sks in

Fact or s 021 af this Praftdetter of Offer, for a discussion of the risks and uncertainties related to those

connect.

statement s, as well as fARestated Financi al I nformati on
Condition and Resul tédandli5resppctvely foriadiscession ofcertgirafarters that may
affect our business, financial condition or results of operations. Our actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in or implied by these forwdmdking statements. Unless otherwésated, the financiahformation used
in this section is derived from our Restated Financial Statements
Overview
Our Company was incorporated as a Public Limited Company in name and Rgleidinvestments Limitednder
the Companies Act, 1956 vide Certificate of Incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies, Maharakhtea on
02, 1978Thereafter, our company was granted Certificate of Commencement of Busirésgemnber 07, 1978
Our Company is a nedeposit taking NofBanking Financial Company (NBFRD) registered with RBI to carry
on the NBFC activities under Section 45IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 with Registration Number
13.00783
Our Company has been promoted by Ms Nina Ranka, Reliable Holdings Private Limited and Midas Powertech
Private Limited
Our Business
Our Company isa nonbanking finance company registered with the Rtemicallyimportant nordeposit
acceptingnob anki ng f i nanc e thatpmvdesriogpns agailhBpfofeity for the purpose of home
construction/purchase and MSME finance. We are currently operating inldl@®@ter radius of Jaipur city with
plans to expand to other parts of the state in the near future
Our Business Model
Rapid Investments extends Loan Against Property for the purposes of home construction, home extension /
i mprovement and MSME finance against the borrowersodo pri
title deeds, providing funding at an avgeainterest rate of 20%. The loans vary froth@lacs, tenuref 3-7 years
and do not exceed 40% of the market value of the pledged collateral
Our Business Operations
(Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Quarter ended | Fiscal 2023 Fiscal 2022 Fiscal 2021
December 31, 2023
Unaudited; Restated
Reviewed

Total Income from operations 145.04 28.80 45.51 58.78

EBITDA 15.72 (1.25) (3.34) (3.21)

Profit after Tax 12.28 3.45 0.01 0.85

Equity Share Capital 131.00 131.00 131.00 131.00

Net worth i} 217.79 213.84 213.43

Net Asset Value - 1662 16.2 16.29

Total Borrowings - 0.00 27.15 52.31
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Our Subsidiaries

We do not have any subsidiary.

Human Resources

We believe our employees are one of our most important assets and critigahtaining our competitive position

in our industry. As ofecember 312023we hadl8full time employees. The following table sets forth a bifurcation
of the number of our employees addefcember 31, 2023

Sr. No. | Description No. of Employees
1 Top Management 5
2 Corporate support staff (Accounts, Secretarial, office staff) 6
3 Others 7
Total 18
Competition

We operate in a highly competitive industry. We face competition from the full spectrum of public sector banks,
private sector banks (including foreign banks), financial institutions, captive finance affiliates of players in various
industries, small finate banks and other NBFCs who are active in SME, retail and individual lending. Many of our
competitors may have greater resources than we do, may be larger in terms of business volume and may have
significantly lower cost of funds compared to us. They mBp have greater geographical reach, istagding
partnerships and may offer their customers other forms of financing that we may not be able to provide. Competition
in our industry depends on, amongst others, the ongoing evolution of government daimegolicies, the entry

of new participants and the extent to which there is consolidation among banks and financial institutions in India.

Collaborations/Tie Ups/ Joint Ventures

As on date of this Draft Letter of Offer, we do not have any Collaboration/Tie Ups/ Joint Ventures

Intellectual Property

We do not own any intellectual property. We do not have a logo and it is not registered

Corporate Social Responsibility

We as a responsible corporate citizen are committed to take up different developmental projects, towards improving
the quality of lives of the underprivileged sections of the society and other stakeholders. We are not required to

constitute a Corporate Sat Responsibility Committee as our Company does not fall within purview of Section
135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We are also not required to formulate a policy on corporatesgmmiaibility.

Insurance

We do not have any insurance policy as on the date of this Draft Letter of Offer.
Leasehold Property

We have not entered into any formal agreement for utilization of premises where our registered office is currently
situated. They are owned by our promoters who have given a No Objection for the use of the preenisaserBh

of such premises may demand that we vacate the Registered Office at any point in time and in that event, the
Company would need to arrange for alternate premises on an urgent basis at such rent as may be applicable as per
the market rate applicablgon happening of such event whiclayradversely affect our profitability as additional
expenditure would need to be incurred for the same.

There is no assurance that our Company will be able to enter into the lease agreements in a timely manner or at all.
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Further, there is no assurance that we will not face any disruptimur operations in case of such terminatibine

details of our property are as under:
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Sr. Details of the | Particulars of the | Consideration/ | Tenure/ Term Usage
no. Deed/Agreement | property, License
description and | Fee/Rent
area
1. No Objection | 890 Sq.ft at 107 | No Rent No fixed term Registered
Letter from M. | Turf Estate, Shakti Office

Kanishka Ranka
Dated01.01.2024

Mill Lane,
Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai 400 011
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OUR MANAGEMENT
Board of Directors

The composition of the Board is governed by the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI Listing
Regulations and the Articles of Association. In accordance with the Articles, unless otherwise determined by our
Company in general meeting, our Compahgll not have more thdrb Directors. As at the date of this Draft Letter

of Offer, our Board comprises dfDirectors, including two executive Directors ahton-executive Independent
Directors (includingwo womenDirectors).

The following table provides details regarding the Board of Directors of our Company as at the date of filing this

Draft Letter of Offer:

Name,address, designation, occupation, term, Age Other directorships

period of directorship, DIN and date of birth (in years)
Ms Nina Ranka 57
DIN: 00937698 1. KNR Fintech Private Limited
Date of Birth : 29/06/1966 2.Ken Softwarél'echnologies Limited
Designation: Managing Director 3. Niharika Mercantile Private Limited
Address:8" Floor, Siddarth Building, Worli Sea Face| 4. Anivarya Trading Private Limited
Worli, Mumbai 400 018, Maharashtra 5. Aadar Mercantile Private Limited
Occupation: Business 6. Midas Powertech Private Limited
Term: 5 years from 13.08.2021 7. Sarika Mercantile Private Limited
Original Date of Appointment: 01/09/2001 8. Dhanrashi Tradelink Private Limiteq
Nationality : Indian 9. Reliable Holdings Private Limited
Mr Kanishk Ranka 32 1. Ken Software Technologies Limited
DIN: 06967647 2. VeritasBuildtech Private Limited
Date of Birth : 08/03/1992 3.Neuvo Supertech Pharmaceutical
Designationt Non-ExecutiveDirector Private Limited
Address: 8" Floor, Siddarth Building, Worli Sea Face 4. Berkelium Technologies Private
Worli, Mumbai 400 018, Maharashtra Limited
Occupation: Business
Term: Liable to retire by rotation
Original Date of Appointment: 01.04.2023
Nationality: Indian
Mr Jitendra Nigam 61 Nil
DIN: 02464973
Date of Birth : 15/01/1963
Designation: Independent Director
Address:14 C, Gopalbari, Ajmer RoadJaipur,
Rajasthan
Occupation: Business
Term: 5 years from13.08.2021
Original Date of Appointment: 01.01.2001
Nationality: Indian
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Name,address, designation, occupation, term, Age Other directorships
period of directorship, DIN and date of birth (in years)
Ms Madura Mahendra Ghadi 46 Nil

DIN: 10452918

Date of Birth: 16/01/1978

Designation: Additional Director(Independent
Address: B-4, 1604 Rosa Gardenia, Behind Hypercit
Kasarvadavali, Tharie400615, Maharashtra
Occupation: Business

Term: 5 years fron09.01.2024

Original Date of Appointment: 09.01.2024
Nationality: Indian

Confirmations

None of our Directors is or was a director of any listed company during the five years preceding the date of filing of
this Draft Letter of Offer, whose equity shares have been or were suspended from being traded on any stock exchange,
during the term oftteir directorship in such company.

None of our Directors is or was a director of any listed company which has been or was delisted from any stock
exchange, during the term of their directorship in such company, in the last ten years immediately preceding the date
of filing of this Draft Leter of Offer.

Details of key management personnel and senior management personnel

S. No. Name of Key Management Personnel / Designation
Senior Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel

1. Nina Ranka Managing Director
2. Shailendra Singh Chief Financial Officer
3. Vijay Dalpatbhai Teraiya Company Secreta§ Compliance Officer
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SECTION V: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Draft Letter of Offer
[6],

S. No. Particulars Page
numbers
1. RestatedFinancialStatementasatandfor theFinancialY earsataiarch 31,2023, 68
March 31, 2022,andMarch 31, 2021
2. Audited interim consolidated financial statements as at and forinkenonthperiod 112

endedDecember 31, 2023

[The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank]
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RestatedrinancialStatementasatandfor theFinancialYearendedMarch 31, 2023,March 31, 2022,and
March 31, 2021.

(Theremainderof this pagehasbeenintentionallyleft blank)

68



VALAWATE ASSOCIATES Gokuldham, é%%egggi?égztn)dl\lﬂljzgglt

400 063 (Maharashtra) Phone: (M)

Mail: valawatprivanshl@gmail.com

IndependenfA u d i tExamieafionReporton the RestatedStatemenibf Assetsand Liabilities asat March 31,
2023,2022,and 2021 and RestatedStatemenbf Profit and Loss (including OtherComprehensive Income), and
Restated Statemeat Cash Flows an&estated Statemeaf ChangesnEquity for eachof the yearsendedMarch

31, 2023,2022,and 2021, Summaryof significantaccountingpolicies and other explanatoryinformation for

each of the years ended March 31, 202®2 and 2021 of Rapid Investments Limited (thei Company ")
(collectively, the "Restatedrinanciallnformation™)

To

TheBoardof Directors

Rapid Investmentd_imited

107, Turf Estate Off. Dr. E. MosesRoad,ShaktiMill Lane,Mahalaxmi,
Mumbat 400011 ,Maharashtra.

Dear Sir /Madam,

1. We, Valawat & Associates Chartered Accountants,have examinedthe attachedRestatedFinancial
Information of M/s Rapid Investments Limited ( t he A C o mwhich ncgniprisesof the Restated
Statemenbdf Assetsand Liabilities asat March 31, 2023,2022,and 2021 andRestatedtatemenof Profit
and Loss (including Othe€omprehensivéncome), and Restat8thtementof CashFlows and Restated
Statemenbf Changesn Equity each of the yearsended March 31, 2023, 2022, and 2021, Summary
of significant accounting policies antherexplanatoryinformation(collectively,the i R e s t Finaneial
I nf or maatdapmravety the Boardof Directors of the company(the fiBoard") attheir meetingheld

on 318t January 2024 for the purposeof inclusion in the Draft Letter of offer and Letter of offer
(collectivelyreferredto asfiOffer Document® preparediy the companyin connection with its proposed
Right Issueof equity sharesof face value of Re.10each(the fissu€’), and have beenpreparedby the
Companyin accordancevith therequirement®f:

a) Section26 of Partl of Chapterlll of The Companiesict, 2013asamendedthe fAct");

b) Relevantprovisionsof the Securitiesand ExchangeBoard of India (Issueof Capital andDisclosure
RequirementsRegulations2018,asamendedthe "ICDR Regulationdi )and

C) The GuidanceNote on Reports on Company Prospectuses(Revised 2019 issued bythe
Institute of CharteredAccountantsof India ( ITAI 0 )(the iGuidance Noted )

2. Ma n a g e m&aspolsiility for the RestatedFinancial Information

TheC o mp a Boarddf Directorsis responsiblefor the preparatiorof Restated-inanciallnformation for
the purposeof inclusionin theoffer Documentdo befiled with BSE Limited andthe sameshalldisseminate
to the Securitiesand Exchangeboard of India for informatiorpurposeonly and any other regulatory
authoritiesin connectionwith proposedssue.The Restated-inanciallnformationhave been preparedby
the Board of Directorsof the Company on the basis opreparation stated in Note 2 to the Restated
Financial InformationTheMa n a g e mesporisibilgyincludesdesigningjmplementindandmaintaining
adequaténternalcontrolsrelevantto the preparatiorandpresentatiorof the Restated=inanciallnformation.
The C o mp a Boar@ ef Directors are also responsiblefor identifying and ensuringthat the Company
complieswith the Act, the ICDR Regulationsandthe GuidanceNoteasapplicable.

3. Audi tRespandgibilities
We haveexaminedsuchRestated-inancialInformationtaking into consideration:

a) Thetermsof referenceandterms of our engagementagreed upon with you in accordancewith

HeadOffice: 432433, S.M. Lodh&omplex, Near Shastri Circle, Udaip34,3001
Ph No: 02942413482/2414213}mail: valawat@yahoo.co.in,jj24162@gmail.com
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VALAWATE ASSOCIATES 701, Lakshchandi Height,

Gokuldham, Goregoan(East) Mumbai-
400 063 (Maharashtra) Phone: (M)
9950835928/887952087

Mail: valawatpriyanshl@gmail.com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

our engagementetter dated January 31, 2024 requestingus to carry out work on such Restated
Financial statementproposedto be includedin the Offer Documentsf the Companyin connection
with theC 0 mp a Rrgpoésedright Issueof equity share.

b) TheGuidanceNote: The GuidanceNote alsorequiresthatwe comply with the ethicalrequirementsof
the Codeof Ethicsissuedby Institute of CharteredAccountantof India.

C) conceptof testchecksandmaterialityto obtainreasonabl@ssurancéasedn verificationof evidence
supportingthe Restated-inanciallnformation;and

d) Therequirementof Section26 of the Act andICDR RegulationsOur work was performedolely to
assistyou in meeting your responsibilitiesin relationto your compliancewith the Act, the ICDR
Regulationsandthe GuidanceNote in connectiorwith the Proposedright Issueof equity shares;

4. The RestatedFinancial Information have beencompiled by the managemenfrom the Audited Ind AS
financial statement®f the Companyasat andfor the yearendedMarch 31, 2023,2022and 2021, which
was preparedin accordancewith the Indian Accounting Standards(referretb as'Ind AS") as prescribed
underSection133 of the Act readwith CompaniegIndian AccountingStandardsRules2015,asamended
from time to time and otheraccountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedn India which hasbeenapprovedoy
the Boardof Directorsat their meetingsheldonMay 27,2023,June23,2022andJuly, 31,2021respectively

5.  Forthepurposeof our examinationwe haverelied on theindependenf u d i tReporSissuediatedMay
27, 2023,June23, 2022 and July, 31, 2021 on the financial statement®f the Companyasat andfor the
yearsendedMarch 31, 2023,2022 and 2021 respectivelyissuedby the Company'spreviousauditor, as
referredto in Paragraph above.

6. Asindicatedin our auditreportsreferredin paragraptb above,we did not audit the financial statementsf
the Companyasat andfor the yearsendedMarch 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 andMarch 31, 2021, whose
shareof total assetstotal revenuesand net cashinflows / outflows in the financial statementsfor the
relevantyearsis tabulatedbelow, which havebeenauditedby M/s Bhatter & Co. (Financialyear 2020
21) and ANEESH JAIN & CO. (Financial years 202122 &202223) (referred to as the "Previous
Auditors™) andwhosereportshavebeenfurnishedto usby the company's management and our opinion on
the historical financial statements, in so dsiit relatesto the amounts and disclosuresincluded
in respectof thesecomponentsis basedsolely on thereportsof the PreviousAuditors.

Total Assets 93091.91 25174.91 28411.47
Total Revenue 2880.13 4551.87 5877.83
Net Cashinflow /(Outflow) (212.65) 692.87 (35922.21)

Our audit opinion on the Financial statementf the companyas at and for the yearsended/arch 31,
2023,March 31, 2022,March 31, 2021 were not qualified for the abovematter.

7. The examinationreport of the PreviousAuditors includedthe following mattersin their audit report on
financial statemenfor the financial year 2021-22 which is reproducedbelow and whichdoesnot require
any correctiveadjustmentsn the Restatedrinanciallnformation:

We draw attentionto the financial statementandthe financialsof the companyindicatesthatselling of all
the fixed assetsaandno employeendicatethat a materialuncertaintyexiststhat may castsignificantdoubt
ontheC o mp a abilith te continueasa going concern. The abovefactorscasta significantuncertainty
on the C o mp a napildysto continueas a going concern.The Company has preparedthe aforesaid
statemenbn a going concernbasisasdetailedin theirexplanatiorgivenin NoteNo. 2.2.

8. Basedon our examinationjn accordancavith the ICDR Regulations& GuidanceNote, andaccordingto

HeadOffice: 432433, S.M. Lodh&omplex, Near Shastri Circle, Udaip34,3001
Ph No: 02942413482/2414213}mail: valawat@yahoo.co.in,jj24162@gmail.com
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Gokuldham, Goregoan(East) Mumbai-
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Mail: valawatpriyanshl@gmail.com

10.

11.

12.

13.

the information and explanationgiven to us, and also s per the relianceplacedon theexaminationreports
submittedby the PreviousAuditors on their audits/ examinationof financial statement$or the respective
years,we reportthatin the Restatedrinanciallnformation:

i) Thereareno adjustmentdor changedn accountingpolicies, any materialerror for incorporationin
the restatedFinancial statementsyretrospectivelyin respectivefinancial years toreflect the same
accountingreatmentasper changedaccountingpolicy for all the periods.

I) There are no adjustments and regrouping for the material amount in the Restated Financial Statements
in the respective years to which they relate except for the adjustments provided in Note 41 of the
Restated Financial Information.

m) There are no qualifications in the audit report on the audited financial statement of the company as at
and for the years ended March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021.

n) Restated Financial Information have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and
the Guidance Note.

We havenot auditedany financial statement®f the companyasof the dateor for any periodprior to July
01, 2022. Accordingly, we expressno opinion on the financial position, resultsofoperationsor cashflow
of the companyasof any dateor for any period prior to July 01, 2022.

The RestatedFinancial Information do not reflect the effects of eventsthat occurredsubsequetd the
respectivedatesof thereportson the auditedandAS financial statementsnentionedn Paragraplb above.
The report shouldnot in any way be construedas a re-issuanceor re-dating of any of the previouswudit
reportsissuedby us, nor shouldthis reportbe construecasa new opinion on any of thefinancial statements
referred taherein.

We haveno responsibilityto updateour reportfor eventsand circumstancesccurringafter thedateof the
report.

Our reportis intendedsolely for useof the managementor inclusionin the Offer Documentso be filed
with Registrarof CompaniedMaharashtreat Mumbai and BSE Limited, in connectionwith the Proposed
Rightissueof the Company Our reportshouldnot be used referredto or distributedfor any otherpurpose
exceptwith our prior consentin writing. Accordingly, we do notacceptor assumeany liability or any duty
of carefor any other purposeor to any otherpersonto whom this reportis shownor into whosehandsit
may comewithout our prior consentin writing.

For Valawat& Associates
CharteredAccountants
Firm Reg.No.- 03623C

Priyansh Valawat
Partner
MembershipNo.- 434660

Date:04-04-2024
Place:Mumbai
UDIN:24434660BKELJK4397

HeadOffice: 432433, S.M. Lodh&omplex, Near Shastri Circle, Udaip34,3001
Ph No: 02942413482/2414213}mail: valawat@yahoo.co.in,jj24162@gmail.com
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RAPID INVESIMENIS LID
CIN: L65990MH1978PLC020387

RestatedStatementof Assetsand Liabilities

Amounts are in Rs.thousands,unlessotherwise stated

Particulars Notes Asat Asat Asat
31 March ,2023 31 March ,2022 31 March ,2021

ASSETS
Financial assets
Cashandcash equivalents 4 1073.42 1286.07 593.20
BankbalanceotherthanCash andash equivalents 5 0.00 0.00 0.00
Receivables

Tradereceivable 6 0.00 0.00 0.00

Otherreceivable 6 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loans 7 85829.33 21192.03 24830.58
Investments 8 1857.70 0.00 0.00
Other Financial Assets 9 4291.77 2615.13 2837.99
Total financial assetyA) 93052.23 25093.23 28261.77
Non-financial assets
Currenttax asset¢net) 10 0.00 0.00 31.58
Deferredtax assetgnet) 11 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property plantandequipment 12 18.34 24.30 24.69
Intangibleassets 13 21.35 57.39 93.43
Othernonfinancial assets 14 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total non-financial assets(B) 39.68 81.69 149.70
Total Assets(A+B) 93091.91 25174.91 28411.47
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Payables
Trade payables 15 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises smdll
enterprises
Total outstanding dues ofeditors othethan
micro enterprises and smalhterprises
Other Payables 15 71134.52 1037.61 1804.34
Short TermBorrowings 16 0.00 2715.16 5231.31
Total financial liabilities (A) 71134.52 3752.77 7035.64
Non-financial liabilities
Provisions 17 162.82 2551 0.00
Deferred taxiabilities (net) 11 2.28 9.14 12.28
Other norfinancialliabilities 18 13.37 2.79 20.56
Total non-financial liabilities (B) 178.47 37.44 32.83
Equity
Equity ShareCapital 19 13100.00 13100.00 13100.00
Other equity 20 8678.91 8284.71 8243.00
Total equity (C) 21778.91 21384.71 21343.0

0
Total equity and liabilities (A+B+C) 93091.91 25174.91
%8411.4

Summaryof significant accountingoliciesand otheexplanatoryinformation

Theaccompanying notes airtegralpart of therestated financiahformation

As perourreportof even date

For Valawat & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 03623C

Priyansh Valawat
Partner

Membership No: 434660
Date: 04-04-2024
Place:Mumbai

(Nina Ranka)
Director
DIN:00937698

(Shailendra T Singh)
Chief Financial Officer
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RAPID INVESTMENTS LTD
CIN: L65990MH1978PLC020387
RestatedStatementof Profit and Loss

Amounts are in Rs.thousands,unlessotherwisestated

Particulars Notes Asat Asat Asat
31 March. 2023 31 March, 2022 31 March ,2021

Revenue from
Operations
Interesincome 21 2853.37 4551.87 5877.83
DividendIncome 22 0.00 0.00 0.00
NetGainonfair valuechanges 23 26.76 0.00 0.00
Total RevenueFrom Operations 7880.13 I551.87 587783
Otherincome 24 718.56 448.80 395.32
Total Income 3598.68 5000.67 6273.15
Expenses
FinanceCosts 25 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impairmentonfinancialinstruments 26 501.06 0.00 0.00
Employeebenefitsexpenses 27 1541.51 2781.57 3984.99
Depreciatiorandamortisation 28 42.01 49.60 43.63
Otherexpenses 29 963.95 2105.41 2214.01
Total expenses 304852 7936.58 624262
Profit/(Loss) before tax 550.17 64.08 30.53
Tax Expense 32
-Currenttax 162-82 2551 3798
-Taxexpenseelatingto prior years 0.00 0.00 (11.56)
-Deferredtax (6.86) (3.14) 12.28
Total Tax Expense T55.96 2237 Z70
Profit/(Loss) for the year

394.20 41.71 25.83

Other comprehensivencome
(i) Itemsthatwill notbereclassifiedo profit orloss:

- Remeasuremertf definedbenefitplans 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Incometaxrelatingto above 32 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total other comprehensiveincome/(loss)for the year 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total comprehensivencome/(loss)for the year 394.20 41.71 25.83

Earnings per equity share(in Rs.)
- Basicanddiluted 30 30.09 3.18 1.97

Summanyof significantaccountingpoliciesandotherexplanatory

Theaccompanyingiotesareintegralpartof therestatedinancialinformation
As perourreportof evendate

For Valawat & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 03623C

(Nina Ranka) (Kanishk Ranka)
Director Director
DIN:00937698 DIN: 06967647
Priyansh Valawat
Partner
Membership No: 434660
Date: 04-04-2024 (ShailendraT Singh) (Vijay Teraiya)
Place:Mumbai Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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RAPID INVESTMENTS LTD
CIN: L65990MH1978PLC020387
RestatedStatementof CashFlows

Amounts are in Rs.thousands,unlessotherwisestated

Particulars

As at
31March ,2023

As at

31March ,2022

As at
31March ,2021

Cashflow from operating activities
Profit/ (loss)beforetax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation& amortisation
Interestonfixed deposits
Profit on Saleof Investments
Impairmentonfinancialinstruments
Net(gain)/losonfinancialinstrumentstfair valuethroughprofit or loss
Cashgeneratedfrom operation beforeworking capital changes

Changesin operating assetsand liabilities
(Increase)tlecreasén otherreceivables
(Increase)tlecreasin loans
(Increase)flecreasén otherfinancialassets
(Increase)tlecreasén othernonfinancialassets
Increase/(decreasi)otherfinancialliabilities
Increase(decreasen othernonfinancialliabilities

Cashgeneratedfrom operations
Taxexpenses

Net cashflow from / (usedin) operating activities (A)

Cashflow from investing activities
Interestonfixed deposits
(Purchase) Saleof property plantandequipment: intangibleassetgnet)
Investmentn fixed deposits
(Purchase)/salef investmentsneasureat FVTPL (net)
Net cashflow from / (usedin) investing activities (B)

Cashflow from financing activities
Repaymenbf Loan
Net cashflow from / (usedin) financing activities ©)

Netincrease/(decrease)n cashand cashequivalents  (A+B+C)
Cashandcashequivalentsatthebeginningof theyear
Cashand cashequivalentsat the end of the year

Notes:

1. TheaboveCashflow statemenhasbeenpreparedindertheindirectmethodassetoutin theIndAS 7 - "Statemenbf CashFlows" asnotified under Companie@Accounts) Rules, 2015.

2. Cashandcashequivalentsasatthe BalanceSheetateconsistof:

550.17 64.08 30.53
42.01 49.60 43.63
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 (49.53)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(26.70) 0.00 0.00
565.47 113.68 24.63
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
(66313.95) 3861.41 6122.20
0.00 31.58 (1237.96)
70096.92 (766.73) (42607.50)
141.03 461 (74.65)
4489.48 324455 (37773.28)
(155.96) (22.37) 7.58
433351 3222.18 (37765.70)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(1831.00) (13.16) (17.98)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 1861.47
(1831.00) (13.16) 1843.50
(2715.16) (2516.14) 0.00
(2715.16) (2516.14) 0.00
(212 65) 692 87 (35922 21)
1284.78 591.91 36514.11
1072.13 1284.78 591.01

Particulars As at As at As at
31March ,2023 31March ,2022 31March ,2021
Cashonhand 0.00 6.21 12.06
Balanceswith banks:
- in currentaccounts 1072.13 1278.56 579.85
TOTAL 1072.13 1284.78 591.91

Theaccompanyingiotesareintegralpartof therestatedinancialinformation
As perour reportof evendate

ForValawat& Associates
CharteredAccountants
Firm'sRegistrationN0:03623C

Priyansh Valawat
Partner

Membership No: 434660
Date:

Place:Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Nina Ranka)
Director
DIN:00937698

(ShailendraT Singh)
Chief Financial Officer

(Kanishk Ranka)
Director
DIN: 06967647

(Vijay Teraiya)
Company Secretary




RAPID INVESTMENTS LTD
CIN: L65990MH1978PLC020387
RestatedStatementof Changes in Equity

A. Equity ShareCapital

Amounts arein Rs.thousands,unlessotherwisestated

As at 31.03.2023

particulars Balancgasat Issuedduring Balanceasat
April the March 31,2023
1,2022 year

Equity Shareof 10/- eachissuedsubscribedandfully paid 1,310.00 0.00 1,310.00

As at 31.03.2022

. Balanceasat Issuedduring Balanceasat

Particulars April the March 31,2022
1,2021 year

Equity Shareof 10/ eachissuedsubscribedandfully paid 1,310.00 0.00 1,310.00

Asat 31.03.2021

particulars Balancc_easat Issuedduring Balanceasat
April the March 31,2021
1,2020 year

Equity Shareof 10/- eachissuedsubscribedandfully paid 1,310.00 0.00 1,310.00

B. Other Equity

Amounts arein Rs.thousands,unlessotherwisestated

Reservest Surplus

Items of Other comprehensiveincome

Statutory Reserve

Particulars Retaine | Secunt Genera | under Section 45IC Re-measurement Equity Total

d gfemiu | ofthe Reserve Bank | of definedbenefit instrumen

Earnin m Reserv of India Act, 1934 plans tsat OCI

g8 Reserve | ©
As at01.04.2020 6709.67 787.50 720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8217.17
Total comprehensivéncomefor theyear 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit for the Year 25.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.83
Asat 31.03.2021 6735.50 787.50 720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8243.00
Asat01.04.2021 6735.50 787.50 720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8243.00
Total comprehensivéncomefor theyear 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit for the Year 41.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.71
As at 31.03.2022 6777.21 787.50 720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8284.71
Asat01.04.2022 6777.21 787.50 720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8284.71
Total comprehensivéncomefor theyear 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit for the Year 394.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 394.20
As at 31.03.2023 7171.41 787.50 720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8678.91

Theaccompanyingotesareintegralpartof therestatedinancialinformationAs perourreport ofevendate

For Valawat & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 03623C

Priyansh ValawatPartner
Membership No: 434660
Date:

Place:Mumbai
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(Nina Ranka)
Director
DIN:00937698

(ShailendraT Singh)

Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Kanishk Ranka)
Director
DIN: 06967647

(Vijay Teraiya)

Company Secretary



RAPID INVESTMENTS LTD
CIN: L65990MH1978PLC020387
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information

1. Corporate Information

Rapid investments Ltd( 6t he Company?o6) is a public Iimited
erstwhile CompaniesAct, 1956 on 02nd June,1978.The Companyis registeredwith Registrarof
Companies,Mumbai,Maharashtrahaving its registeredoffice addressat 107, TURF ESTATE,
OFF.DR.MOSESROAD, SHAKTI MILL LANE, MAHALAXMI, MUMBAI MumbaiCity 400011
whereasBooks of accountsare maintainedat 309, PioneerIndustrial Estate, SubhashRoad,
Jogeshwartast,Mumbai 400060.TheCompanyisengagednto thebusines®f extendingoansand

advanceso borrowerson applicableinterestrates.

2. Basis of preparation

21 Statementof compliance
The Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities of the Company as at March 31, 2023, March 31,
2022 andMarch 31, 2021and the Restated Statementof Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), thiRestated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Restated Statement
of Cash flows for each of the years enbliedlch31,2023,March31,2022andMarch31,2021and
theSummaryof SignificantAccountingPoliciesandother explanatory information (together referred
to as GFReamnmat ad | nf or ma t gpecificallyfor madusianin thexlmftietter r e par e ¢
of offer andfinal letterof offer to befiled by Companywith Registraof Companies, Mumbai ("ROC
Mumbai”) and BSE Limited in connection with the propogddht issue ofequity sharesof face
valueof Rs.10/- eachof the Company(thefi Pr o pRigkte sls ue 0 ) .

TheseRestatedrinancial Information have beenapprovedby the Board of Directorson 31st of
January2024ands prepared by the management of @@mpany to comply in all material
respects with the requirements of

0] Section26 of Partl of Chaptedll of TheCompanie#\ct, 2013(thefi Act 0 ) ;

(i) relevant provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
DisclosureRequirementsRegulations2018,issuedby the SecuritiesandExchangeBoard
of India('SEBI'),asamende'ICDR Regulations")and

(i) GuidanceNoteon Reportan CompanyProspectusedRevised2019)issuedby theInstitute
of Charteredccountantof India( A | C@kef Gu i dMNontceed ) .

TheRestatedinancialinformationhavebeencompiledfrom the

® Auditedfinancial statementsf the Companyasat andfor theyearsendedviarch 31,2023,
March 31,2022 and March 31, 2021 which were preparedatordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards as prescribedderSection133 of the Act readwith Companies
(Indian Accounting StandardsRules2015, as amendedandotheraccountingprinciples
generallyacceptedn India(referredoasfi | A 8 owhichhavebeemapprovedy theBoard
of Directorsattheirmeetingsheldon 30.05.202330.05.20222nd28.06.202espectively.

(i) The underlying financial statements for each of the years as at March 31, 2023, March 31,
2022 and March 31, 202tentioned above, are collectively referred as Historical Audited
Financial Statements. The Restated financial information have been prepared under the
historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities which are required to
be measted at fair value.

2.2 Presentationf Restatedrinanciallnformation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standardg(Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of CorporateAffairs pursuantto Section133 of the
Companied\ct, 2013to beread with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 and the Companies (Indig&tccounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The Master
Direction i Non-Banking Financial Company Non-Deposittaking Company(ReserveBank)
Directions, 2016 ( 6 tNBFC MasterD i r e ¢ tandaatifedion for Implementation of Indian
Accounting Standard vide circular RBI/2028/170DOR(NBFC).CC.PD.N0.109/22.10.106/20619
20dated13March2020( 6 RN\wfificationfor Implementatiorofl nd A SébyRBl.s sued

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) which is also the functional currency
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of the Company. The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
certain financialnstrumentghataremeasureatfair value.Thefinancialstatementarepreparemn

a going concernbasis,astheManagemenis satisfiedthatthe Companyshallbe ableto continueits
businesgor theforeseeabléutureandno materialuncertaintyexiststhatmay castsignificantdoubt
onthegoingconcernassumptionln makingthis assessmentheManagemenhasconsiderec@wide

range of Information relating to presentand futureconditions, including future projections of
profitability, cashflows andcapitalresources.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Changes in Equity are
presented in théormatprescribedinderDivision Il of Scheduldll to the Companiedct, 2013as
amendedrom time to time,for Non Banking Financial Companieg'NBFC") that are requiredto
complywith Ind AS. The statemenbf casllows hasbeenpresentedispertherequirement®f Ind

AS 7 Statemenbf CashFlows.

Financialassetandfinancial liabilities are generallyreportedgrossin the balancesheet.They are

only offsetandeported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to
offset the recognizedmounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to
settle on a net basis in all of tf@lowing circumstances:

> Thenormalcourseof business
> Theeventof default
> Theeventof insolvencyor bankruptcyof thecompanyand/ or its counterparties.

Derivativeassetsandliabilities with mastermettingarrangementareonly presentedchetwhenthey
satisfytheeligibility of nettingfor all of theabovecriteriaandnotjustin the eventof default.

Functional and presentationcurrency

TheseRestatedFinancial Information are presentedn Indian Rupees(INR), which is also the

C o mp afangtioral currency. All amounts have been rourdfdo the nearest thousands (two
decimals), unlesgherwiseindicated.

Basisof measurement
The Restated=inancialInformation havebeenpreparedon the historical costbasisexceptfor the
following items:

Items Measurementbasis

Financialassetandliabilities Fairvalue/Amortizedcost,asapplicable

Netdefinedbenefit(asset)liability  Fair valueof planassetdesspresentvalueof definedbenef
obligations

Useof estimatesand judgements

The preparation of the Restated Financial Information in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to malestimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and
assumptions affect thapplication ofaccounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets Baidilities at the dateof the Restated=inancial
Informationandreportedamountof revenuesandexpenseduringthe period. Accounting estimates
could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from thesmates. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Appropriate charggtisniatesare
madeasmanagemertecomesawareof changesn circumstancesurroundinghe estimates.

Changesn estimatesare reflectedin the RestatedFinancial Informationin the period in which
changesaremadend,if material,their effectsaredisclosedn the notesto the Restated~inancial
Information.

i) Businesanodelassessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of business model and the
solelypayments of principal and interest ("SPPI") test. The Company determines the business model
at a level thatreflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular
business objective. Thizssessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including
how the performance of the assetsvaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect
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the performance of the assets and how thesenareagedhndhow the manager®f the assetare
compensatedThe Companymonitors financial assetsmeasuredat amortisedcost or fair value

through other comprehensivéncome (FVOCI) that are derecognisedrior to their maturity to
understand the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of
thebusiness$or whichtheassetvasheld.Monitoringis partoftheC o mp a cogtibupusassessment

of whethethe business model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be
appropriate and if it is na@ppropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a
prospective change to the classificabbthoseassets.

i) Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer aliability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or mastvantageous) market at the
measurement date undarrent market conditions (i.e. an exit price) regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimatagsing anothervaluationtechnique.When the fair valuesof
financial assetsandfinancialliabilities recordedn thebalancesheetcannotbe derivedfrom active
marketstheyaredeterminedisingavarietyof valuationtechniqueghat include the use of valuation
models. The inputs to these models are taken from obsemratrlets whergossible but where

thisis notfeasible estimationis requiredin establishindair values.

Use of estimates and judgements

(i) Impairment of financial assets

TheCompanyappliesd Si mpA p f i @ mdaguremerdgndrecognitionof impairmentiosson

thefollowing financialassetsandcreditexposure:

- Financialassetghat are debtinstrumentsand are measurecht amortizedcost e.g. loans,
depositandbankbalance

- Tradereceivables

The application osimplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, itrecognizesmpairmentloss allowancebasedon lifetime expectedcredit loss at each
reportingdate right fromitsinitial recognition.

Financialassetsvhereno significantincreasen creditrisk hasbeenobservedireconsideredo bein

6 s t la@ndfor whicha 12 monthECL is recognizedFinancialassetghatareconsideredo have
significantincreasenc r e d i t ri sk ar e c on sthodeemhiehdare tn defallteor i n
for which there is an objectvevi dence of i mpairment are consi
ECL is recognized for stage 2 and stagama@ncialassets.

At initial recognition, allowance (or provision in the caséaain commitments) is required for ECL
towardsdefaulteventghatarepossiblen thenext12 monthsor lesswheretheremainingdife isless
thanl2monthsln theeventof asignificantincreasen creditrisk, allowancgor provision)isrequired

6s
de

for ECL towardsall possiblelefaulteventsovertheexpectedife of thefinancialinstrumen{ 61 i f et i me

E C L Binancialasset¢andtherelatedmpairmentossallowancesparewrittenoff in full, whenthere
is norealisticprospecbf recovery.

(i) Provisionsand other contingentliabilities

The Company operates in a regulatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a heightened
element oflitigation risk inherentto its operationsAs a result,it is involved in variouslitigation,
arbitrationandregulatorynvestigationsand proceedingsn the ordinary course ofthe Company's
business.

When the Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific
case anatonsidersuchoutflowsto be probablethe Companyrecordsa provisionagainstthe case.
Wheretheoutflow isconsideredo be probableput a reliableestimatecannotbe made,a contingent

liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertaintyof determiningthe probability and amountof losses,the
Companytakesnto account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and
historical evidence fronsimilar incidents.Significantjudgements requiredto concludeon these
estimates.

These estimates and judgements are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations ofutureeventshatmayhavea financialimpactonthe Companyandthatarebelieved

to bereasonablenderthe circumstancegMianagemenbelieveghattheestimatesisedn preparation

of theRestatedrinanciallnformatiorareprudentandreasonable.
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Significant accounting policies

RevenueRecognition

TheCompanyecognizesevenudrom contractswith customergotherthanfinancialasset$o which
INdAS109% Fi nanci al instrumentsd is applicable) base
outinInd AS 11% R e v Famecantractsvithc u s t o Tihe Compm@anyidentifiescontract(sith
acustomeiandits performancebligationsunderthecontractdetermineshetransactiorpriceandits

allocationto the performancebligationsin the contractandrecognizesevenueonly on satisfactory

completionof performancebligations.

Revenuds measuredtthefair valueof theconsideratiomeceivedor receivable.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and theapplicablanterestrate.Interesincomeisincludedundertheheadi Re v éramOg er at i ons o
in the statemenobfprofit andloss.

Intereston financial assetsubsequentlyneasuredt fair value throughprofit or loss (FVTPL) is
recognizeditthe contractuakateof interest.

Dividend Income

Dividendincomeis recognizedvhentheC o mp a mgit éo seceivethe payments establishednd
it is probabl¢hatthe economidchenefitsassociatedavith the dividendwill flow to the Companyand
theamountof thedividendcanbemeasuredeliably. Thisis generallywhenthe shareholderapprove
thedividend.

Net gain onfair value changes

The Companydesignatesertainfinancial assetdor subsequentineasuremert fair valuethrough

profit or los{FVTPL) or fair value through otheromprehensive income (FVOCI). The Company
recognises gains on famlue change of financial assets measured at FVTPL and realised gains on
derecognition of financial asseteasureét FVTPL andFVOCI onnetbasisin profit or loss.

Others
All otherrevenuesreaccountednaccruabasis.

Financial Instruments
A financialinstrumentis any contractthat givesrise to financial assetof one entity andfinancial
liability orequity instrumenof anotherentity.

A. Financial Assets
Financialassetarerecognisedvhenthe Companybecomes partyto the contractuaprovisionsof
theinstrument.

(i) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except forreaei@ables
which areinitially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition ofinancialassetsywhich arenot atfair valuethroughprofit or loss,areaddedo the

fair valueoninitial recognition.

(i) Subsequenneasuremerdandclassification

Forthepurposeof subsequenneasurementhefinancialassetareclassifiedinto threecategories:

- Financialassetatamortiseccost

- Financialassetatfair valuethroughOtherComprehensivincome(FVTOCI)

- Financialassetatfair valuethroughprofit or loss(FVTPL) onthe basisof its businessnodelfor
managinghefinancialassets.

Financial assetsat amortised cost(AC):

A financialassets subsequentlyneasurea@tamortiseccostif it is heldwithin abusinessnodelwhose
objectivas to hold assetsor collectingcontractuakashflows andthe contractuatermsof the asset
giveriseonspecifieddateso cashflows thataresolelypaymentf principalandinterest(SPPI)on
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the principalamountoutstanding After initial measuremensuchfinancial assetaresubsequently
measuredtamortisedcostusingthe effective interest rate (EIR) method, less impairment, if any.
The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in$@tement of Profit and Loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit assl

A financial asset is measured at fair value through atberprehensive income (FVTOCI) if it is
held within dusinessnodelwhoseobjectiveis achievedby both collecting contractuakcashflows
andsellingfinancialassetandthecontractuatermsof thefinancialassegiveriseon specifieddates
to cashflows thataresolelypaymentsf principalandintereston the principalamountoutstanding.

Debt instrumentsncludedwithin the FVTOCI categoryare measurednitially aswell asat each
reportingdateatfair value.Fair valuemovementsarerecognizedn theothercomprehensivincome
(OcCl).

Interestincomemeasuredisingthe EIR methodandimpairmentlossesijf anyarerecognisedn the
StatemenbfProfitandLoss.Onderecognitioncumulativegainor losspreviouslyrecognisedn OCI
isreclassifiedromtheequityto6 Re v ramw e e r ain theStatemenof Profit andLoss.

o . I it or loss( :

A financialassetvhicharenotclassifiedn anyof theabovecategoriearemeasure@t FVTPL. Such
financialassetaremeasureatfair valuewith all changesn fair value,includinginteresincomeand
dividendincomeif any,recognisecsé Re v #éamwo e e r aih thestatendenof ProfitandLoss.

Financial assetsasEquity Investments

All equityinstrumentstherthaninvestmentn subsidiarieandassociatareinitially measureatfair
value;theCompanymay,oninitial recognitionjrrevocablyelectto measuréhesameeitheratFVOCI
or FVTPL.

The Company makesuch election on an instrumely-instrument basis. A fair value change on an
equity instrument isrecognised as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the
Company has elected toeasuresuchinstrumeniatFVOCI. Fairvaluechangegxcludingdividends,
onanequityinstrumentmeasuredt-VOCI arerecognisedn OCI. Amountsrecognisedn OCl are

not subsequentlyreclassifiedto the Statementof Profit and Loss. Dividend income on the
investments in equity instrumentsaree cogni sed a® peéRainhéthaSmeddntrodb m
Profit andLoss.

Derecoagnition
A financialassefor, whereapplicableapartof afinancialassebr partof agroupof similarfinancial

assets)sderecognise@.e.removedromtheC o mp a Ipalaricessheet) when:

- Therightsto receivecashflows from theassehaveexpired,or

- The Companyhastransferredits rights to receivecashflows from the assetand either (a) the
Companyhastransferredsubstantiallyall therisksandrewardsof the assetpr (b) the Company
hasneithertransferrechormretainedsubstantiallyall the risks and rewardsof the asset,but has
transferreccontrol of theasset.

B. Financial Liabilities

(i) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are initially recognizedat fair value. Transactioncoststhat are directly
attributableto the acquisitionor issueof financialliability, which arenot atfair valuethroughprofit
orloss,areadjustedo thefairvalueoninitial recognition.

(i) Subsequent measurement
Financialliabilities arecarriedatamortizedcostusingthe effectiveinterestmethod.

(iif) Loans and Borrowings

After initial recognition, interestbearing loans and borrowings are subsequentlymeasuredat
amortiseccostusinghe Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
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into account any discount premiumonacquisitionandtransactiongosts.TheEIR amortisatioris
includedasfinancecostsin the Statemeraf Profit and Loss. Gains and losses are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities @eeecognised.

(iv) Derecognition

A financialliability is derecognizeavhentheobligationundertheliability is dischargear cancelled
or expiresWhen an existing financial liability is replacedby anotherfrom the samelender on
substantiallydifferenttermspr the termsof anexistingliability aresubstantiallynodified, suchan
exchanger modificationis treatedasthederecognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respectina@ryingamountss recognisedn the Statement
of ProfitandLoss.

(v) Off setting of Financial instruments

Financialassetandfinancialliabilities areoffsetandthenetamountis reportedn theBalanceSheet
if thereis acurrentlyenforceabldegalright to offsettherecognisedimountsandthereis anintention
to settleonanetbasisor to realizethe assetandsettletheliabilities simultaneously.

Fair Value Measurement

TheCompanymeasuregfis qualifyingfinancialinstrumentsatfair valueoneachBalanceSheedate.
Fairvalueis the pricethatwould bereceivedagainstsaleof anassebr paidto transferaliability in

an orderlytransactionbetween market participantsat the measurementdate. The fair value
measuremernis basednthe presumptiorthatthetransactiorto selltheassebr transfertheliability
takesplace in the accessibleprincipal market or the most advantageouaccessiblemarket as
applicable.

The Companyusesvaluationtechniqueghat are appropriatein the circumstancesnd for which
sufficientdataisavailable to measure fair valumaximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use afmobservable inputs.

All assetandliabilities for which fair valueis measuredr disclosedn thefinancial statementare
categorisedithin the fair value hierarchy intbevel I, Level Il and Level Ill based on the lowest
level input that isignificantto thefair value measuremeasa whole.

For assets and liabilities that are fair valued in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Companydeterminesvhethertransfershaveoccurredbetweerievelsin thehierarchyby re-assessing
categorisatiorfbase@n the lowestlevel input thatis significantto the fair valuemeasuremerdsa
whole)attheendof eachreportingperiod.

Forthepurposeof fair valuedisclosuresthe Companyhasdeterminedlasse®f assetandliabilities
onthebasi®f thenature characteristicandrisksof theassebr liability andthelevel of thefair value
hierarchy.

Earnings Per Share

Basicearnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equityshareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstandinlgiringthe period.Forthe purposeof calculatingdilutedearninggpersharethenet

profit or lossfor the period attributableto equity shareholderandthe weightedaveragenumberof
sharesutstandingluringthe periodareadjustedor theeffects ofall dilutive potentialequityshares.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and on hand and short term
depositawith anoriginal maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk

of changes iwvalue. For th@urpose of the statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents consists

of cash and shoterm deposits, adefined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integr adanagement. of the Companyés c

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisionsarerecognisedvhenthe Companyhasa presentobligation(legal or constructive)asa
resultofapasevent, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settiéligation

and a reliable estimatan be made. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement
of profit and loss net of ameimbursement.
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Contingentliabilities aredisclosedwhenthereis a possibleobligationarisingfrom pasteventsthe
existenceof which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or nmecurrence of one or more
uncertain future events netholly within the control of the Companyor a presentbligationthat
arisesdfrom pasteventswhereit is eithernotprobablethatanoutflow of resourcesvill berequiredto
settletheobligationor areliableestimateof theamountcannotbe made.

ContingentAssetsare not recognisedn the financial statementsContingentAssetsif any, are
disclosedn thenotesto the financialstatements.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property,Plant& Equipment'sarestatedat costnetof recoverableaxestradediscountsandrebates
andincludeamounts added on revaluation, less accumulated depreciatiom@aidnent loss if any.

The cost of propertplant & equipment's comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any other
cost directly attributable tbringingtheasseto its working conditionfor its intendeduse Subsequent
expenditures capitalisedonly if it is probablethat future economicbenefitsassociatedvith the
expenditurewill flow tothe Companyandthecostof theitem canbe measureckeliably.
Depreciableamountfor property,plantandequipments the costof property,plantandequipment
lessitsestimatedesidualvalue.

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method over the estimated useful lives of the property,
plant andequipmentexceptieaseholdmprovementsprescribedinderScheduldl totheCompanies

Act, 2013 on prorata basis.In caseswherethe useful lives are different from that prescribedin
Scheduldl, theyarebasedn internaltechnicalevaluation.

Theestimatedisefullives,residualvaluesanddepreciatioimethodsrereviewedoy themanagement
ateachieporting datendadjustedf appropriate.

Property plantandequipmentirederecogniseéitheron disposalr whenno economidoenefitsare
expectedfrom its useor disposal.The gain or loss arising from disposalof property, plant and
equipmentaredeterminetty comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment anecognisedn the Statemenbf Profit and Lossin the year of
occurrence.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assetsto determinewhetherthereis any indication that the assetshave sufferedan
impairmentoss.If anysuchindicationexists therecoverableamounibftheassets estimatedn order

to determingheextentof impairmentoss(if any).

If the recoverable amount of asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of thassetis reducedto its recoverableamount.An impairmentlossis recognisedas an
expensef the StatemenbfProfit andLoss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of an asset is increased to the
revisedestimate of itgecoverable amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amouttatwould havebeendeterminedhadnoimpairmentossbeenrecognisedor the

assetn prior years.A reversabf animpairmentlossis recognisedmmediatelyin the Statemenof

Profit andLoss.

Taxation

Currentincometaxassetsandliabilities aremeasure@ttheamountexpectedo berecoveredrom or
paid to thetaxation authorities, in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 anthtloene
computation and Disclosus¢éandardprescribedherein.Thetaxratesandtaxlawsusedto compute
the amountare thosethat are enactedorsubstantivelyenactedat the reportingdate. Management
periodicallyevaluatepositionstakenin thetaxreturnswith respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establmioessionswhereappropriate.
Currentincometax relatingto itemsrecognisedutsideprofit or lossis recogniseautsideprofit or
loss (either inother comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlyingansactioreitherin othercomprehensivencomeor directly in equity.
Companyhaselectedo exercise¢heoptionpermittedundersectionl15BAA of thelncomeTaxAct,
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1961 as introducedby the TaxationLaws (Amendment)Ordinance, 2019 and recognizedhe tax
provisionfor theyearended31stMarch,2021onthe basisof ratesprescribedn thatsection.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax
base ofassetandliabilities andtheir carryingamountsin the financial statementsDeferredtax is
determinedisingtax ratesthathavebeenenactedr substantiallyenactedy theendof thereporting
periodandare expectedo applywhenthe relateddeferredtax assetis realisedor the deferredtax
liability is settled.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed atrepohting date and reduced to the
extent that it inolongerprobablethatsufficienttaxableprofit will beavailableto allow all or partof
thedeferredaxasseto beutilised.Unrecognisedeferredaxassetsirere- assessedteachreporting
dateandarerecognisedo theextentthatit hasbecomeprobablethatfuturetaxableprofitswill allow
thedeferredaxasseto berecoveredDeferredtaxassetarerecognisedor all deductibleemporary
differencesandunusedaxlossesnly if it is probablethat futuretaxableamounts willbe available

to utilise thosetemporarydifferences.

Deferredtax relatingto itemsrecognisedutsideprofit or lossis recognisedutsideprofit or loss
(eitherin othelromprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlyindgransactioreitherin othercomprehensivencomeor directly in equity.

Deferredtax asset@anddeferredaxliabilities areoffsetif alegally enforceableight existsto setoff
currenttaxassetagainstcurrenttax liabilities andthe deferredaxesrelateto the sameaxableentity
andthesametaxatiorauthority.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assetsacquiredseparatelyare measuredn initial recognitionat cost. Following initial
recognitionintangibleassetsare carriedat costlessanyaccumulatecamortizationandaccumulated
impairmentiosses.

IntangibleAssetsareamortisedverthe usefuleconomidife andassessefbr impairmentwhenever
thereis an indicationthat the intangible assetmay be impaired. The amortisationperiod and the
amortisatiormethodfor anintangible asset are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.
Changes in theexpected useful life dhe expectedpatternof consumptionof future economic
benefitsembodiedin the assetare considerdto modify the amortisation period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimateamohisationexpenseon
intangibleis recognisedn the statemenof profit andlossaccount.

Gainsor lossesarising from derecognitionof an intangible assetare measuredas the difference
betweenthe net disposalproceedsandthe carryingamountof the assetand arerecognisedn the
statemenbf profit orlosswherthe asseis derecognised.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowingcostsareinterestandothercostshatthe Companyincursin connectiorwith theborrowing

of fundsand is measured with reference to #féective interest rate applicable to the respective
borrowing. Borrowing costs, allocated to qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from
commencement of activities relating tmnstruction / development of the qualifying asset are
capitalized upto the time all the activities necessaprépare the qualifying asset for its intended
use or sale are complete. A qualifying asset is an assetabassarilyequiresa substantiaperiod

of timeto getreadyto its intendeduseor sale.All otherborrowingcosts@rerecognisec&sanexpense

in the periodin which theyareincurred.

Employee benefits

Short i term employee

All employeébenefitspayablewholly within twelve monthsof renderinghe serviceareclassifiedas

short term employeebenefits. Benefits such as salaries,wages,performanceincentivesetc. are
recognisectactualamountsiue in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The
undiscounted amount of shadrm employeebenefitsto be paidin exchangdor employeeservices
isrecognizedisanexpenseastherelatedservicas renderedy employees.

Post Employment
DefinedBenefitPlan: The costof providing benefitlike gratuityis determinedusingthe actuarial
valuationusinghe projected unit credit method carried out as at the balance sheet date. Actuarial
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gain or loss are recognisecimediatelyin the Profit or Loss Account or Other comprehensive
income.

All expensesepresentethy currentservicecost,pastservicecost,if any,andnetinterestexpense
(income)onthenetdefinedbenefitliability / (assethrerecognisedn the Statemenof ProfitandLoss.
Remeasurements the net defined benefit liability / (asset) comprising actuarial gains and losses
arerecognised immediately i@therComprehensivéncome(OCI).

Whenthe benefitsof a planarechangedr whenaplanis curtailed,the resultingchangen benefit
thatrelatedopastserviceor thegainorlossoncurtailments recognisedmmediatelyin the Statement
of Profit andLoss.TheCompanyrecognisegjainsandlosseson the settlemenbf a definedbenefit
planwhenthesettlemenbccurs.

Other long term employment benefits

Compensated absences: Compensated absences whiobtaggpected to occur within twelve
months after thend of the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognised
as a liability at the presentalue of the defined benefit obligation at the balancesheetdate as
determinedy anindependenactuarybasednprojected unit credit method. The discount rates used
for determining the present value of the obligation urdleer long term employment benefits plan,

are based on the market yields on Government securities ashal@neesheetdate.
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RAPID INVESTMENTS LTD
CIN: L65990MH1978PLC020387
Summary of significant accountingpoliciesand other explanatory information

4.Cash& CashEquivalents

Amounts are in Rs.thousands,unlessotherwise stated

. As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March ,2023 | 31 March ,2022 | 31 March ,2021
Cashon hand 0.00 6.21 12.06
Balanceswith banks:
- in currentaccounts 1072.13 1278.56 579.85
OtherBankBalances
-Balancein EarnmarkedAccount 1.30 1.30 1.30
Total 1073.42 1286.07 593.20
5.Bank Balanceother than Cash& CashEquivalents
. As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March ,2023 | 31 March ,2022 | 31 March ,2021
Fixed depositwith bankoutstandingor morethan3 months 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00

Note:

(i) Fixed depositswith bankhaveoriginal maturity of 36 months.

(i) Fixed depositdncludesdepositin lien with SecuritiesExchangeBoardof India (SEBI) in F.Y. 201320 and202021.

6.Receivables

. As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2023 | 31 March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021
Trade Receivables
- SecuredConsideredyood 0.00 0.00 0.00
- UnsecuredConsideredyood 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Receivables
- Advances 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00
Note:

i. Impairmentallowancerecognisedn tradeandotherreceivabless Nil (F.Y.202021: Nil andF.Y.201920: Nil).

i. Notradereceivableareduefrom directorsor otherofficers of the Companyeitherseverallyor jointly with anyotherperson
nor anytradeor otherreceivableareduefrom firms or private companiegespectivelyin which anydirectoris a partner,a
directoror amember.Tradeeceivablesarenoninterest bearing.
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Amounts are in Rs. thousands,unlessotherwise stated

7. Loans
As at 31 March ,2023 As at 31 March ,2022 As at 31 March ,2021
Particulars At At fair Total At At fair Total At At fair Total
amortise value amortise value amortise value
dcost through d cost through d cost through
Profit & Profit & Profit &
Loss Loss Loss
Unsecured(considered
doubtful)
Loansrepaybleon demand 86330.38 0.00 86330.38] 21454.89 0.00 21454.89] 24830.58 0.00 24830.58
Interestrecievable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86330.38 0.00 86330.38] 21454.89 0.00 21454.89] 24830.58 0.00 24830.58
Less:Allowancefor expected 501.06 0.00 501.06 262.86 0.00 262.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
creditloss
85829.33 0.00 85829.33]21192.03 0.00 21192.03] 24830.58 0.00 24830.58
Unsecured(consideredgood)
Other loans
Loansandadvanceso 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
employees
Total 85829.33 0.00 85829.33] 21192.03 0.00 21192.03] 24830.58 0.00 24830.58
A. Break-up of loansunder As at 31 March ,2023 As at 31 March ,2022 As at 31 March ,2021
Stagel | Stage?2 |Stage3 Stagel | Stage?2 |Stage3 Stagel | Stage?2 | Stage3
Unsecured
GrossCarryingamount 86330.38 0.00 0.00|21454.89 0.00 0.00| 24830.58 0.00 0.00
Less:Allowancefor expected| 501.06 0.00 0.00| 262.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
creditloss
Net Carrying amount 85829.33 0.00 0.00]21192.03 0.00 0.00| 24830.58 0.00 0.00
B. Out of the above As at 31 March ,2023 As at 31 March ,2022 As at 31 March ,2021
Stagel | Stage?2 |Stage3 Stagel | Stage? |Stage3 Stagel ] Stage?2 | Stage3
a. Loansin India
- Public Sector 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Others 86330.38 0.00 0.00]21454.89 0.00 0.00] 24830.58 0.00 0.00
GrossTotal 86330.38 0.00 0.00|21454.89 0.00 0.00] 24830.58 0.00 0.00
Less:ImpairmentLoss 501.06 0.00 0.00] 262.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Total (1) 85829.33 0.00 0.00]21192.03 0.00 0.00] 24830.58 0.00 0.00
b. Loans outside India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Total (II) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Grand Total (I +1I) 85829.33 0.00 0.00]21192.03 0.00 0.00] 24830.58 0.00 0.00

86




RAPID INVESTMENTS LTD
CIN: L65990MH1978PLC020387
Summary of significant accounting policiesand other explanatory information

8. Investments
Amounts are in Rs. thousands, unlesstherwise stated.
As at 31 March ,2023 As at 3IMarch, 2022 AS at 31 March 2021
At fair value At fair value At fair value
Particulars Designated Designate Designate
Amortised Through Thro atfair Tota Amortis Through Thro d atfair Tot Amortised Through Thro d atfair Tot
cost Other ugh value Sub- | ed Other ugh value Sub- al cost Other ugh value Sub- al
Comprehe profi through total cost Comprehe profi through total Comprehe profi through total
nsive tor profit or nsive tor profit or nsive tor profit or
Income loss loss Income loss loss Income loss loss

Mutual Funds 1831.00 0.00 26.70 0.00 26.70 1857.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00
Equity Instruments:
Subsidiaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total - Gross(A) 1831.00 0.00 26.70 0.00 26.70 1857.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Investment®utsidelndia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Investmentsn India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (B) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less:Allowancefor
Impairment

loss(C) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Total D = (A) - (C) 1831.00 0.00 26.70 0.00 26.70 1857.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ReferNote 8.1for details
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8.1 Investments

Amounts are in Rs.thousands,unlessotherwise stated

Particulars As at As at As at
31March 31March 31March
,2023 ,2022 ,2021
Trade Investment
Investment carried at fair value through profit
& loss:
Investmentin Equity Shares(Quoted)
- 0.00 0.00 0.00
(A) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investmentin Mutual Funds
Aditya Birla SunlifeLiquid Fund- Direct Plan(Growth Option) 1857.70 0.00 0.00
(B) 1857.70 0.00 0.00
TOTAL (A+B) 1857.70 0.00 0.00
Aggregatevalueof quotedinvestments 1857.70 0.00 0.00
Aggregatevalueof unquotednvestments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Aggregatanarketvalueof unquotednvestments 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.2 Duringthecurrentor previousreportingperiodsthe companyhasnotreclassifiecany investmentsinceits initial
classification.
8.3 Impairment allowance recognised on investments in cdinamicial year is Nil.
8.4 All Investments made are within India.
9. Other Financial Assets
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March, 31 March, 31 March,
2023 2022 2021
Advancedo RelatedParties 1406.19 2340.82 307.77
Balancewith RevenueéAuthorities 229.17 225.21 0.00
LTA Advance 39.32 39.32 39.32
OtherAdvances 2617.10 9.79 2490.91
Interestaccuredndepositsvith bank 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 4291.77 2615.14 2837.99
Note:
i. Impairmentallowancerecognisedn otherfinancialassetsn currentfinancialyearis  Nil.
10.Current Tax Assets(Net)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March, 31 March, 31 March,
2023 2022 2021
AdvanceTaxandTDS (netof provisions) 0.00 0.00 31.58
Total 0.00 0.00 31.58
11 Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities(Net)
. As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 31 March
' ,2022 ,2021
DeferredTax Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
DeferredTax Liabilities (2.28) (9.14) (12.28)
Total (2.28) (9.14) (12.28)
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